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LEGAL NAME OF THE COMPANY
Want Want China Holdings Limited
PLACE OF LISTING AND TRADING CODE

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Stock code: 0151

Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation
Taiwan Depositary Receipts code: 9151

WEBSITE
www.want-want.com
DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun

Mr. Chu Chi-Wen

Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia

Mr. Chan Yu-Feng

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung
Mr. Maki Haruo
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock
Dr. Pei Kerwei

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Lai Hong Yee

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman)
Dr. Pei Kerwei

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou
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Mr. Chu Chi-Wen

Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia
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Mr. Tomita Mamoru

AUDITOR
PricewaterhouseCoopers

LEGAL ADVISOR

Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer
PRINCIPAL BANKERS

PRC

BNP Paribas (China) Limited

China Merchants Bank Co. Limited
DBS Bank (China) Limited

The Royal Bank of Scotland (China) Co., Ltd.
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AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. Chu Chi-Wen
Ms. Lai Hong Yee

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fulcrum Group (Cayman) Limited
Butterfield House, 68 Fort Street

P.0O. Box 705, Grand Cayman KY1-1107
Cayman Islands

REGISTERED OFFICE

M&C Corporate Services Limited
P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland House
South Church Street

George Town, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS AND
ADDRESS OF HEADQUARTERS

#1088 Hong Song Dong Road, Shanghai
PRC

PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Unit 918, Miramar Tower
No. 132 Nathan Road, Kowloon
Hong Kong

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Rooms 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai

Hong Kong
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HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT

1962

1983

1989

1992

1996

2007

2008

2009

Establishment of | Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd in Taiwan
in May 1962, which manufactured canned agricultural
products mainly for export.

In 1983, we collaborated with lwatsuka Confectionery Co.,
Ltd (“ICCL”), one of the leading Japanese rice cracker
producers, to jointly develop the rice cracker market
in Taiwan. Since 1983, we have been producing and
marketing our products under the “Want Want” brand.

We completed the “Want Want” brand trademark
registration in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) in
1989.

We ventured into the PRC and established our first
subsidiary in Hunan province in the PRC in 1992. In the
following years, we grew from a pure rice cracker company
to a diversified food and beverages company.

In May 1996, Want Want Holdings Ltd. (“WWHL"), our
subsidiary, was listed on the Main Board of Singapore
Exchange Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”) and
subsequently diversified into the hospital, hotel and property
businesses and other investments.

WWHL delisted from SGX-ST in September 2007 and
conducted a group restructuring which involved (i) the
incorporation of Want Want China Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) as the new holding company of our core
operations related to the food and beverages businesses
(the “Core Operations”); (i) the divestment and transfer
of the hospital, hotel and property businesses and other
investments (the “Discontinued Non-core Operations”) to
San Want Holdings Limited (“San Want”) on 31 December
2007, and the interests in San Want were distributed to the
then shareholders of WWHL by way of dividend in specie.

Our Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “HK Stock Exchange”) on 26 March
2008 (the “Listing”). In the same year, we were selected as
a constituent of the Hang Seng Mainland Composite Index
and the Morgan Stanley Capital International China Index.

Our Taiwan Depository Receipts were listed on the Taiwan
Stock Exchange Corporation on 28 April 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) are the manufacturing, distribution and sale of rice
crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack foods and other
products.

KEY MARKETS

Most of our operations are located in the PRC, which is one of the
fastest growing economies in the world, with the rest located in
Taiwan, Hong Kong, Singapore and Japan. We have an extensive
nationwide sales and distribution network throughout the PRC. We
also export our products to other markets, including Thailand, Korea,
the United States of America and Canada.
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The Group places great emphasis on nurturing its corporate culture and regularly hosts various activities such as singing
competition, photo-taking contest and morning exercise competition to enhance team spirit. In 2010, the Group hosted the
second “Want Want is Booming” photo-taking contest and “A Prosperous Family” inspirational singing competition. Such
events were not only well received by our staff, but were also attended by the distributors and suppliers of Want Want,
highlighting our corporate culture of “close as one family” and “deeply valuing relationships”.
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Winning photo: It is the Taste

Brief Description: Since the launch in China in
1997, “Hot-Kid milk” has earned an indispensable
status among Chinese children. The tasty flavor of
Hot-Kid milk is never enough to enjoy!
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Winning photo: Happiness and Prosperity

Brief Description: Thanks to the success of the
“Delivering Want Want to Villages” project, this
grandma, who has never left her mountainous
village, can happily enjoy the great taste of Want
Want products making her feel blessed!
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MANAGEMENT PHILOSOPHY:

People-Oriented

Healthy working relationships form the bedrock of any successful organisation. As signified by Hot-Kid’s round head,
we believe excellent employer-employee cohesion fosters long-lasting harmony and progress. Equally important is a
strong management cadre. Hot-Kid’s crown of spiky hair symbolises our eagerness to embrace new talents. We deeply
value relationships and talents.

Self Confidence
Confidence comes with good preparation. Hot-Kid’s smiling countenance reflects our belief in preparedness and the
confidence that glows with it.

Unity

Hot-Kid’s open arms reflect our team spirit. His left arm denotes our unity. We believe with the right strategies and
concerted effort, victory is already half won. Even with less-than-expected performances, our collective efforts will
ensure minimal deviations.

MANAGEMENT GOALS:

Rice Dragon of the World

Hot-Kid stands like the Chinese character “rice”. The dragon is an oriental representation of the king. We constantly
strive to be the foremost rice consumer in the world — rice being one of our food products. We work steadily towards
our vision of being the undisputed leader in the global food market.

United with People of Common Aspirations

Hot-Kid'’s right arm denotes a helping hand. Corporate advancement is the product of the intricate interplay among
management talent, skills, capital funds and markets. As we strive to achieve our corporate vision of becoming the “Rice
Dragon of the World”, our doors are always open to people with common aspirations and those who share our ideals.

High Margins, Great Success

Hot-Kid’s upward-looking eyes point to where our management sights are set — the skies. We aim high and achieve
far. Only through prudent management and judicious foresight, our enterprise will progress with sustainable profits.
Preparedness also prevents unwanted unexpectancies. With good yields, our shareholders and employees will share
the fruits of our success.

Successful Business Ventures

Hot-Kid'’s roll-up sleeves and pants imply embracing our future with hardwork. To realise our goal of becoming the “Rice
Dragon of the World”, we will undertake new ventures periodically. Every employee should travel extra miles and ensure
tasks are successfully accomplished.

Prosperity for the Group and the Individuals
Hot-Kid’s bare feet symbolise our unwavering pragmatism. To garner customer support and recognition, a company
needs to conduct its business honestly and earnestly. To win our customers’ and associates’ support, every employee

should be conscientious and down-to-earth when dealing with them. Consequently, a company will prosper and
likewise its employees.

8
Want Want China Holdings Limited
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Revenue Profit for the Year
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
e laER

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31ALEE

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 US$000 Us$'000
TET FTET TET TER TER
Combined results FoE
Revenue from the Core Operations B EE R 849,948 1,094,540 1,553,868 1,710,854 2,244,111
Profit before income tax BRET{STLRIME 156,819 225,671 309,858 360,072 442,820
Income tax expense FisH (16,292) (23,753 (46,856) (46,898) (84,048)
Profit for the year from BOBESE
the Core Operations I 140,527 201,918 263,002 313,174 358,772
Loss for the year from BELE
Discontinued Non-core R BE
Operations FEER (16,879) (25,790) - - -
Profit for the year FENE 123,648 176,128 263,002 313,174 358,772
Profit attributable to: &1
Equity holders of the Company KDNRAEERFBEA 126826 176,748 262,656 312,628 358,428
Non-controlling interests IR (3,178) (620) 346 546 344
11
5 BEB8E R AR AR




IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
JJIIJJIIJJII o | | ISl T W] JIIJJ
) = II JJJIJJJJI JJ

s Financial Summary .===éf
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

GEEEAER
As at 31 December
W12A318
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$’000
TET TEn S TEL TEn
Assets BE
Non-current assets EREBEE 632,320 497,346 606,972 682,542 836,452
Current assets REEE 577,966 638,064 818,133 1,075,600 1,453,839
Total assets BEE 1,210,286 1,135,410 1,425,105 1,758,142 2,290,291
Equity and liabilities ERREE
Total equity B 758,666 695,519 935,873 993,026 1,076,326
Liabilities =4
Non-current liabilities L rEN= 64,129 168,000 165,000 140,000 350,000
Current liabilities mEaE 387,491 271,891 324,232 625,116 863,965
Total liabilities paf 451,620 439,891 489,232 765,116 1,213,965
Total equity and liabilities pERRERE 1,210,286 1,135,410 1,425,105 1,758,142 2,290,291

Total equity decreased as at 31 December 2007 due to the divestment of the Discontinued Non-core Operations on the balance sheet date.
12007 F 12 A31 BMERRER) RARCLILIROEERERAD 2B
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Rice Dragon of the World
t FOREE,:

The map below shows the locations of our sales offices and production facilities:
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@ Production facilities
B A ERE

Sales offices
A

=30

As at 31 December 2010:
The PRC: over 8,000 distributors, 330 sales offices, 34 production bases and 107 factories

MR2010F12H318 -
R 8,000% B ACGHR - 330 & FFT - S4EAEEE M 107HE LK

Note:

For the purpose of this annual report, references in this annual report to the “PRC" do not apply to Taiwan, the Macau Special
Administrative Region and the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

R
ERAFHESREM = - AFEHRYRN [HE] NRATTEESE  RPIFHITRREEERIITHE
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FORBES “FAB 50” &% f [ 50 3 |

. After being chosen as one of the “Fab 50” by Forbes Asia in 2009, Want Want
China Holdings Limited once again received this honour in 2010 for the second
consecutive year.

| The Company was selected from amongst 936 listed companies in the Asia-
Pacific region with revenue or market capitalisation exceeding USD3 billion.
Forbes Asia made its selection based primarily on four main criteria: revenue,
net profit, total assets and market capitalisation. Companies were examined on
their five-year track records in terms of revenue, operating profits and return on
capital, as well as their most recent financial results, movements in share prices
THE OF ASIA-PACIFIC’S |
BIGGEST LISTED COMPANIES | and company outlook.

December 8, 2010

The selection of the Company as one of Asia’s best is an award which belongs
to each Want Want employee and we will strive together to achieve even greater
heights.

?;IEET ZRLER A BN 2010 F B REECRM AT I M AR B R 5058 1T - E 24 2009F 1% - —FR
BEFRER

BRARB MK B G KRN 936 FK 4 & R F ek T EEI0BER TR E bk HHZEI’\J o dAE AN HT dE M D3k RS
IKET}%L“ R SHELA - 7’F'J/F'? BEARNMEIEMEEOAERIRETHRETE - (RHHTEMMTRR

TORBESFROLKEL  BENBEERRNE - LHEEAARINMEEL - REXEEAREE -
ARRIFFEGHRIEEBNEZR [HE] AN EFRMRTEERBEETNEE -

MONDE SELECTION AWARDS ttt 5 558 & i sF 48 48 15

In the Monde Selection 2010, our “Hot-Kid Organic Baby Mum-Mum-Original Flavor” and “Want-Want 85 Calories
Crinkles Rice Chips” were awarded gold awards, and “Want-Want Organic Brown Rice Crisps-Multigrain Flavor” was
awarded a silver award. The products awarded by Monde Selection 2010 were selected from 2,451 products coming
from 83 countries.

2010 F At AFOE R fhFTE S (Monde Selechon)u:H:IZ‘:P [FEFA#E L
ISISRMR AN [FERE 85 RER BIEIE R | SRIERT L © 88 [ A #EEKE
B2 OK | ST IRE - 2010 FMMIE RN AR RTES 2R 2R
83{EFIZR & 2,451 14 E P AT HESE R -

TETRA PAK MILESTONE A 44 £ 1214
In December 2010, the Company and
Dennis Jonsson, President and CEO of
Tetra Pak and Hudson Lee, President
of Tetra Pak China, celebrated the joyful
milestone of the sales of Hot-Kid milk
exceeding 10 billion packs of tetra-pak.

201012 A - AR GIFIF LR R 23R4
HFENITRIBER (Dennis Jonsson) 5T 4 & B 4B &L 2 ik 2 £ B LR (T 4R 432
WEENEBZES -

WELL-KNOWN TRADEMARK OF CHINAR & &t &
[ 3

“Want Want” trademark has continuously been recognized by the Trademark Review and
Adjudication Board of China as a “Well-known trademark” in the category of candy and

pastry.
[FEE | RS RT PRI EE SR T AR RELE RN B A AR

2010 TAIWAN TOP 20 GLOBAL BRANDS 2010 £ & 20 XEIff m B EEAE
Our “Want Want” brand was ranked top 10 of the “2010 Taiwan Top 20 Global Brands”
organized by the Bureau of Foreign Trade of the Ministry of Economic Affairs of Taiwan.

[EE+EE%J mIEANE B BRERERE SR EMNI2010F 58 20 AEIR g EERE ]
Al °
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Dear Shareholders,

In 2010, despite the challenges of the “Quantitative Easing” policies
brought by the Federal Reserve in the United States and the severe
inflationary pressures in the PRC, the Chinese economy still recorded
a 10.3% growth in its gross domestic product (“GDP”) and ranked
as the world’s second largest economy. Benefiting from the rapid
growth in the Chinese economy and with the appropriate marketing
policy of the Group, the total revenue of the Group increased by
31.2% to US$2,244.1 million in 2010. In addition, although the
increase in cost of raw materials had certain impact on the gross
profit of the Group, our operating profit in 2010 increased by
23.4% to US$439.1 million as compared with that of 2009. Profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company also increased by
14.6% to US$358.4 million as compared with that of the previous
year.

1. BUSINESS REVIEW FOR 2010:
To further reinforce the presence of our “Want Want” brand
and products at the retail market and various distribution
channels allowing the Group to maintain the competitive
advantage of sustainable development in the Chinese market
in the future, the Group implemented the following principal
business strategies during 2010:

° Strengthening of distribution network

The Group effectively consolidated the customer
resources in the first-tier and second-tier cities and
completed a nationwide exclusive distributor system,
which will stabilize the price of “Want Want” products
and safeguard distributors’ interests. In line with this
measure, we also completed the grading system for
our distributors and established a market audit team to
ensure the effective implementation of the Group’s policy
in every aspect and at each point of sales.

FBAIAR

20104 - FEKEHING ZEBHEER
WIECER] BURKE - RERENE
BEWRE D - BRERNAEELE(GDP)IK
KE#EF10.3% © WREHEIRE — KEE
B o LM AR BEERRER - N EARE
EITHEBERSE » 2010 FARE B BN
£381.2% » EH22.441 87T - 2o B
ARRRIRYR A £ R4 AR B E &2k
—EFE  BEXKER2010F K EEF)E
I8 2009 F KR 23.4% » =5 4.391 8%
TL o AARERFE ARG BLR EF
R 14.6% @ #EF|3.584E%kT -

— . 2010 FHEERE :
BT ] ERRAMERRE
WS RE R EAEER K
TSRS TR EEE LB
FES - 2010FREEHREHT
BTFEARERE  EWAMT -

. 08 b RIB AR
REBHRES—  ZH/E™
BEER VKT E2EHHE
NZBREHEHE - LR
fF [RERE ] ERBEREHET
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1.  BUSINESS REVIEW FOR 2010: (continued)

Displaying the advantages of our product

To display fully the advantages of our dazzling and well
diversified product portfolio, we introduced progressively
the “Pillar Display Program” for displaying our Hot-
Kid milk and the “Want Want Paradise Program” for
displaying our leisure products in some of the small
and medium point of sales currently covered under
our nationwide distribution network, which have been
well received by the end retailers and distributors since
implementation. This strategy of serving those small
and medium point of sales as key accounts not only
effectively exhibited the concentrated displaying effect
for “Want Want” diversified products, but also facilitated
the far-reaching penetration of the “Want Want” brand to
the consumers.

Rationalizing the coordination between production and
sales

Due to the diversity of “Want Want” products, sales-and-
production coordination has been a major challenge for
the management. In 2010, the Group completed the
rationalization of the process between production and
sales and optimized the supply chain management, with
the aim of tracking the demand target of each customer
to each sales representative, which contributed to a
significant decrease in inventory turnover days by 29
days over the previous year and enhanced the working
capital efficiency of the Group.

Initial success of the establishment of the information
systems

The implementation of the SAP system (an efficient
enterprise resources planning system) in our factories
commenced in 2010 and it is expected that all sales
and production units of the Group would have the SAP
completely implemented and operating by the end of
2011. In addition, the website for the distributors were
enhanced further in 2010. This information system would
allow the management to make efficient use of operating
information crucial to the operational transparency and
decision-making process of the Group.
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PROSPECTS FOR “20 WANT WANT” (2011):

As the English pronunciation of “2011” is similar to “20 Want
Want”, the Group named “2011” as “20 Want Want” internally.
The Board is full of hope and confidence in “20 Want Want”
as the Group will undertake the following major tasks in the
coming year:

First, we will treat our 330 sales offices as basic management
units, focusing on the details of business operation, utilizing
the advanced information system to track and analyze
various data and providing more value-added services to
our distribution partners through the information system. In
addition, we will continue to develop our distribution channels
on the basis of our 2010 performance and increase displays
at the point of sales, so as to continue to consolidate and
strengthen “Want Want” brand image.

Secondly, the Group will improve and strengthen further its
marketing strategy for beverages to address the inadequacies
in 2010. The beverage market in the PRC has maintained rapid
growth in recent years. If we can seize the opportunities in time
and take advantage of the Group’s current brand and channel
resources, we will have a new growth driver in the future.

Finally, in response to our need for mid-and-long-term
growth, we will increase our efforts in providing training to our
outstanding staff as this is the only way to maintain our leading
position.

DIVIDEND POLICY:

In view of the Group’s financial results in 2010 and after taking
into account factors including our earnings, financial position
and capital expenditure requirements, the board of directors of
the Company will recommend the payment of a final dividend
of US1.36 cents per share for the year 2010 at the annual
general meeting to be held on 28 April 2011. The Company
also paid out an interim dividend of US0.9 cent per share in
September 2010.
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4. CONCLUSION: 1N %E% :
The Chinese market is fiercely competitive at the moment ERFREMSE 55 FIET M
and | often remind the management that it requires a sense REAE BEPREEEEEZSR
of crisis and ambition for growth to achieve final victory. The EEREZNMNENEEL - TaE
Board thanks all the shareholders for your support and our fifty ELERTPERFIRERSEER -
thousand staff for their dedication and contribution. | believe TELE BB R SRR — E AR
with our unity, we will have a bright future in the food and B FERHARNEBRBEZHEE
beverage industry in the PRC. TAELALKFEEMRE - HAER
DHRMEL— L PEEERRE
FERMAREITER —EEEER
EECHESE -
Tsai Eng-Meng 2T
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer EEgFERITHAEE
Hong Kong, 8 March 2011 &% 2011 FE3 A8H
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Since the launch of “Delivering Want Want to Villages” project in November 2007, the Company has covered
over 400,000 point of sales (“POS”) in some 1,500 counties across the country. During these three years, we
have established a sound POS management system. In 2010, with a new and unique image, we attracted more
consumers to purchase our products through a nationwide Special Display Programme. Further, following the
creation of a website for distributors, inventory management was improved and the transparency among the
Company, our customers and the market was significantly enhanced. We will conscientiously deliver every Want
Want product to every county, township and village. We will also ensure that retail shops carry an abundant
display of our products, fulfilling our objective of “delivering Want Want and prosperity to villages”!
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS HERHE
Year ended 31 December Change
BE12A31BLEE EH
2010 2009 (%)
Key income statement items
FEWRHIKRIER
Expressed in US$’000 unless otherwise stated
(BRIEFFRIa B - BRI FETHKT)
Revenue
W 2,244,111 1,710,854 +31.2%
Gross profit
EM 844,601 692,163 +22.0%
Operating profit
EENE 439,132 355,940 +23.4%
EBITDA'
REFE -~ PIEH - I8 R# R &R 499,726 407,892 +22.5%
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
RNR RIS FEA ARG FE 358,428 312,628 +14.6%
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (continued) MBERHE(E)
Change
Year ended 31 December FEHALE
BZ12A831ALFE (% point)
2010 2009 (EESEH)
Key financial ratios (%)
FEHKLEE (%)
Gross profit margin
ESVAIES 37.6% 40.5% -2.9
Operating profit margin
ZEMEEX 19.6% 20.8% -1.2
Margin of profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
RRERERFEA ARG X 16.0% 18.3% 2.3
Return on equity?
R Bl R 2 34.8% 32.6% +2.2
Gearing ratio®
EanRERS 60.0% 36.1% +23.9
Net gearing ratio* Net cash Net cash
FREmBEE FEE FERE

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEE

2010 2009

Key operating ratios
FTEEERE
Inventory turnover days®
FERERES 73 102
Trade receivables turnover days®
B 5 WK B R 14 18
Trade payables turnover days®
B 5N RAERES 38 35
1 EBITDA refers to earnings before interest, income tax, 1 RETFE - ISR - EREHITZF

depreciation and amortization. EIRGRAE - B - &M A

B2 T o

PEEE O 3R R AR R B s 45 A A JEAG A

2 The return on equity is based on profit attributable to equity 2

holders of the Company divided by the average of the opening and
closing balances of the equity (excluding non-controlling interests).

8 The gearing ratio is based on total borrowings divided by equity
(excluding non-controlling interests) as at year end date.
4 The net gearing ratio is based on total borrowings net of cash

and cash equivalents divided by equity (excluding non-controlling
interests) as at year end date.

5 The calculation of inventory and trade payables turnover days is
based on the average of the opening and closing balances divided
by cost of sales and multiplied by 365 days.

6 The calculation of trade receivables turnover days is based on the
average of the opening and closing balances divided by revenue
and multiplied by 365 days.
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SUMMARY

Driven by domestic demand and benefited from the fiscal
expenditure expansion policies, the economy of China achieved
another year of high growth in 2010. According to the preliminary
data of the National Bureau of Statistics of China, the GDP of China
in 2010 recorded a 10.3% growth over the year 2009, with an
increase of 1.1 percentage points, while the year-on-year growth of
the total retail sales of consumer goods was 18.4% and the year-on-
year growth of the per capita disposable income of urban residents
was 11.3%. Benefiting from the rapid growth of the Chinese
economy and the initial success of the Group’s distribution channel
restructuring, total revenue of our Group for the year 2010 amounted
to US$2,244.1 million, representing a substantial increase of 31.2%
over the previous year. The three key product segments, namely rice
crackers, dairy products and beverages and snack foods accounted
for 28.0%, 47.6% and 23.7% of the total revenue of our Group
respectively. Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
increased by 14.6% to US$358.4 million as compared with that of
the year 2009.

REVENUE

Our total revenue increased by 31.2% from US$1,710.9 million
in 2009 to US$2,244.1 million in 2010. The three key product
segments, namely rice crackers, dairy products and beverages and
snack foods, recorded different rate of revenue growth, which was
34.3%, 33.8% and 22.0% respectively.
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REVENUE (continued)

Rice crackers

As a result of the restoration of orderly channels and effective
inventory control, the revenue of rice crackers increased by 34.3%
from US$468.0 million in 2009 to US$628.5 million in 2010. The
revenue of our core brand “Want Want” rice crackers increased
by 34.2% to US$420.8 million compared with that of the previous
year. As we capitalized successfully on our “Want Want” brand at
the “Bringing Want Want Home” distributor fair held before Chinese
New Year, the revenue of gift packs increased to US$173.0 million in
2010, representing a substantial growth of 39.4%.

Dairy products and beverages

Revenue of dairy products and beverages grew by 33.8% and has
attained a rapid growth of more than 30% p.a. for 6 consecutive
years, with revenue for 2010 exceeding the US$1 billion mark
reaching US$1,067.4 million. This was attributable mainly to an
increase in the number of special displays at point of sales and
the focused distribution channel development policies. Revenue
of the Hot-Kid milk grew by 38.1% to US$931.6 million compared
with that of 2009. In particular, revenue attributable to 125ml tetra-
pak Hot-Kid milk even achieved a significant increase of 44.8%.
The accumulated sales volume of our tetra-pak Hot-Kid milk has
exceeded 10 billion packets since product launch. Revenue of
“pocket-convenient beverages” recorded a 22.3% growth over the
previous year to US$79.3 million, indicating that the packaging of
this product has been initially received by our consumers. Our Group
will further improve our distribution channel policies and product
portfolio of these “pocket-convenient beverages” in the future.

Wik (&)
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REVENUE (continued)
Snack foods

Revenue of snack foods increased by 22.0% from US$435.3 million 3 ’ L e _}
in 2009 to US$531.3 million in 2010. Growth in revenue of beans 1y zw"
and other products even reached 40.4% due to the outstanding
performance of the product “Lonely God” and the steady growth of
bean products. Ball cakes and candies recorded a revenue growth
of 30.7% and 26.9% respectively over the previous year. Revenue
of popsicles and jellies increased slightly by 5.9% mainly due to the
limitation in our production capacity of popsicles products.

COST OF SALES Wit (&)

Cost of sales increased from US$1,018.7 million in 2009 to KERME

US$1,399.5 million in 2010, which was in line with the increase in our R R iU E I 2009 FF#9 4.353 BE T

revenue. B 22.0% £ 2010 F#95.313 8% T - &
FEERETE ‘EmWﬁWE%ﬁFﬁL

GROSS PROFIT 40.4% @ TR R EmHER

In 2010, due to the significant increase in prices of various raw AR EEmRBERROERZE

materials, such as white sugar, rice, palm oil, potato starch and N2 TEANNE R W R B 2 5']%%30.7%

plastic pellets, our overall gross profit margin decreased by 2.9 M26.9% : MkmEERKEE MK R

percentage points to 37.6% as compared with that of the previous 59% @ TRKMEEZRHZE o

year. Our gross profit increased by 22.0% from US$692.2 million in

2009 to US$844.6 million in 2010. SHE R A
BEE WA K& - SEHE K 2009 6 9
10.187 {83 7L AN E) 2010 FF 9 13.995 18
ETT °

ER

2010 BRL RYBHERIERIZ—FH - hE
BE - ROK - iR SR REBBNFE
BEBLE  SUEEREEENER L
FTBE2.9EBDEZEI7.6% ° EFEEEK
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Management Discussion and Analysis

GROSS PROFIT (continued)

Rice crackers

As the substantial increase in prices of major raw materials, such as
white sugar, rice and palm oil, posed a certain extent of pressure
on the profitability of rice crackers, gross profit margin decreased
by 3.3 percentage points to 40.8% in 2010 as compared with that
of 2009. Our Group will mitigate the effect of the rising prices of the
raw materials through adjusting product prices upward, optimizing
product mix and increasing utilization of production capacity in the
future.

Dairy products and beverages

The gross profit margin of dairy products and beverages decreased
by 1.4 percentage points to 34.6% in 2010 as compared with that
of 2009, which was attributable mainly to the decrease in the gross
profit margin of beverages. Affected by the increase in the price
of white sugar and our promotion campaign, “pocket-convenient
beverages” and other beverages recorded a drop in gross profit
margin as compared with that of the year 2009. Dairy products,
which were also affected by the increase in prices of milk powder
and white sugar, however, maintained the gross profit margin at the
same level as that of the year 2009 due to the upward adjustment
of certain product prices and improved production efficiency which
effectively offset the impact of rising raw material costs.
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GROSS PROFIT (continued)

Snack foods

Snack foods, being the segment most affected by the surging prices
of raw materials, recorded a decrease in gross profit margin by 4.8
percentage points to 40.7% compared with that of 2009 as a result
of the direct impact of significant increase in the prices of white
sugar, potato starch, palm oil and plastic pellets.

DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Notwithstanding the increase in our distribution costs from
US$222.6 million in 2009 to US$277.4 million in 2010, the
distribution cost to revenue ratio decreased by 0.6 percentage point
from the previous year as a result of the economies of scale brought
by the growth in sales and stringent cost control. To maintain
the sustained growth in sales, the Group invested a considerable
amount of manpower and resources in advertising and promotional
activities. However, the advertising and promotion expenses to
revenue ratio of 3.3% remained unchanged from that of the previous
year. In addition, the transportation costs to revenue ratio decreased
by 0.4 percentage point to 4.5% due to a decrease in transportation
charges and improved supply chain efficiency. Sales personnel
expenses to revenue ratio decreased by 0.3 percentage point due to
improved efficiency of our sales force while the average number of
employees stayed basically the same as that of the previous year.
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ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Administrative expenses of our Group increased from US$153.1
million in 2009 to US$169.2 million in 2010. The overall
administrative expenses accounted for 7.5% of total revenue, which
was 1.5 percentage points lower than that of the previous year,
primarily attributable to the benefits of operating leverage brought
by the increase in sales and the absence of extraordinary inventory
write-offs.

OPERATING PROFIT

Our operating profit increased by 23.4% from US$355.9 million in
2009 to US$439.1 million in 2010. However, our operating profit
margin decreased slightly from 20.8% in 2009 to 19.6% due to a
drop in gross profit margin resulted from the increase in the cost of
raw materials.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

In 2010, our income tax expense increased from US$46.9 million
in 2009 to US$84.0 million based on a tax rate of 19.0%, which
represented a 6.0 percentage points increase over 2009. The increase
was attributable mainly to the gradual increase in tax rate after the
implementation of the new Corporate Income Tax Law and provision
of withholding tax on the dividends from our PRC subsidiaries.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company in 2010
increased by 14.6% from US$312.6 million in 2009 to US$358.4
million. The margin of profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company decreased from 18.3% in 2009 to 16.0% in 2010 due to
the drop in gross profit margin as well as the rising income tax rate.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash and borrowings

We finance our operations and capital expenditure by internally
generated cash flows as well as banking facilities provided by our
principal bankers.

As at 31 December 2010, our bank balances and deposits
amounted to US$905.9 million (31 December 2009: US$705.1
million), representing an increase of 28.5%. Over 95% of our cash
was denominated in Renminbi.

Our total borrowings as at 31 December 2010 increased significantly
by 80.6% to US$644.1 million compared with that of 2009 (31
December 2009: US$356.7 million), mainly due to the payment of
cash dividends. More than half of our borrowings had a maturity of
more than 1 year and over 99% of our borrowings was denominated

in US Dollars.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (continued)

Cash and borrowings (continued)

We were in a net cash position (cash and cash equivalents less
total borrowings) of US$261.8 million as at 31 December 2010 (31
December 2009: US$348.4 million), which is a decrease of US$86.6
million as compared with the balance as at 31 December 2009. The
gearing ratio (total borrowings divided by total equity excluding non-
controlling interests) increased to 60.0% as at 31 December 2010
from 36.1% as at 31 December 2009. Despite the increase in the
total borrowings, our Group recorded net finance income of US$3.6
million, which was approximately at the same level as that of the
previous year. We maintain sufficient cash and available banking
facilities for our working capital requirements and to capitalize on
potentially good investment opportunities in the future.

Cash flow

In 2010, our cash increased by US$200.7 million. US$373.8 million
was generated from our operating activities while US$157.7 million
and US$39.7 million were spent on investing and financing activities
respectively. Net cash outflows on investing activities were related
mainly to the expansion of production facilities and acquisition of
property, plant and equipment.

Capital expenditure

For the year 2011, we have budgeted US$205.8 million for capital
expenditure, for use mainly in production capacity expansion,
additional facilities for information and storage in the factories.

During the year 2010, our total capital expenditure amounted to
US$170.5 million (2009: US$126.8 million). We spent approximately
US$17.4 million, US$99.0 million and US$35.0 million on the
additions to factory buildings and facilities for rice crackers, dairy
products and beverages and snack foods respectively so as to
further enhance our production capacity. The remaining amount was
spent on capital expenditure on additional facilities for information
and sales offices and others.

The above capital expenditure was financed mostly by our internally
generated cash flows.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (CONTINUED)

Inventory analysis

Our inventory primarily consists of finished goods, goods in
transit and work-in-progress of rice crackers, dairy products and
beverages, snack foods and other products, as well as raw materials
and packaging materials.

The following table sets forth the number of our inventory turnover
days for the years ended 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009:

REBMEEAR D ()

FEOM

FEXZEEARE  AmEHHE K
BRMELAECENRKD  ERTFEM
EEG  ARRMBMBEME

TR RTHZE12A31H 1E20104F #
2009 FAEEFE FERE

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEE
2010 2009

Inventory turnover days

FREBXE

73 102

In 2010, the management implemented a number of measures
to strengthen the supply chain management and to improve the
coordination mechanism between production and sales, which in
turn reduced significantly the inventory turnover days by 29 days as
compared with that in 2009. The management will strive to maintain
an effective inventory management in the future to improve working
capital efficiency.

Trade receivables

Our trade receivables represent the receivables from our customers.
The terms of credit granted to our customers are usually 60 to 90
days. Most of our sales in the PRC are on cash-on-delivery basis. We
only grant credit to customers in our modern sales channel, which
then on-sell our products to end-consumers.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade receivables
turnover days for the years ended 31 December 2010 and 31
December 2009:
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Year ended 31 December

HZ12A31BLEE
2010 2009

Trade receivables turnover days
B 5 B GR AR

14 18

In 2010, our Group established a specific “Account Reconciliation
Team” which enhanced our checking and collection capability
in respect of trade receivables, resulting in a reduction of trade
receivables turnover days by 4 days as compared with that in 2009.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES (CONTINUED)
Trade payables

Our trade payables mainly relate to the purchase of equipment
and raw materials from our suppliers with credit terms generally of
180 days for equipment and between 30 days and 60 days for raw
materials after receipt of goods and invoices.

The following table sets forth the number of our trade payables
turnover days for the years ended 31 December 2010 and 31
December 2009:
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Pledge of assets BEERA

As at 31 December 2010, none of our assets was pledged.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION OF
EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2010, we had approximately 51,000 employees
and total remuneration expenses for the year 2010 was US$265.2
million. The remuneration packages of our employees include
fixed salary, commissions and allowances (where applicable), and
revenue-based rewards. Some directors and senior management
staff were granted share options under our pre-initial public offering
share option scheme. The employee share option scheme has
been put in place for the Company to incentivise employees, and
to encourage them to work towards enhancing the value of our
Company and promoting the long-term growth of our Company.

We always place great importance on the development and training
of our human resources and invest in the continuing education of and
training programs for our employees. During the year, we organized
a series of training activities for the middle and senior management
as well as junior staff to keep them abreast of the ever-changing
market.
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Our Company, together with its subsidiaries, are committed to
maintain and uphold the best corporate governance practices and
procedures. We recognize the value and importance of achieving
high corporate governance standards to promote corporate
transparency and accountability and to enhance shareholders’
value.

MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

We have adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) regarding
directors’ securities transactions. We have obtained confirmation
from all our directors (“Directors”) that they have complied with the
Model Code for the year ended 31 December 2010.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

For the year ended 31 December 2010, we have complied with
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set
out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, except for the deviation
from provisions A.2.1 and A.4.1 of the Code. The reasons for these
deviations are explained further below.

We will periodically review and improve our corporate governance
practices with reference to the latest developments in corporate
governance. The key corporate governance principles and practices
of our Company are summarized below.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Roles of the Board

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of our Group.
The principal roles of the Board are:

° to formulate the medium and long-term strategies of our
Group;

° to lay down the objectives, policies and business plans of our
Group;

° to monitor and evaluate the operating and financial
performance;

° to review and approve our Group’s annual operating budget,
annual capital expenditure budget, interim and annual results,
material contracts and transactions, recommendations on
Directors’ appointment or re-appointment as well as other ad
hoc matters which need to be dealt with by the Board;

° to establish effective control measures so as to assess and
manage risks in pursuit of our objectives; and

° to review and ensure our Group has in place adequate
accounting systems and appropriate human resources to fulfill
the accounting and financial reporting functions.

Our management team, which possesses extensive operating
experience and industry knowledge, has been delegated by the
Board with the authority and responsibility for the day-to-day
management of our Group. In addition, the Board has also delegated
certain specific responsibilities to the various Board committees,
namely, audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), remuneration
committee (the “Remuneration Committee”), nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”) and strategy committee (the “Strategy
Committee”). Further details of these committees are set out on
pages 42 to 49 in this Annual Report.

We have acquired insurance coverage on Directors’ and officers’
liabilities in respect of any legal actions which may be taken against
our Directors and officers in the execution and discharge of their
duties or in relation thereto.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Composition of the Board

The Board currently consists of twelve Directors, comprising
five executive Directors, three non-executive Directors and four
independent non-executive Directors. For details of the composition
of the Board during the year and up to the date of this Annual Report,
please refer to page 63 in this Annual Report.

The independent non-executive Directors are expressly identified as
such in all corporate communications of the Company that disclose
the names of Directors.

Independence and relationship

We have complied with Rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the appointment of a sufficient number of independent non-
executive Directors. Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, one of our independent
non-executive Directors, possesses appropriate professional
qualifications and accounting or related financial management
expertise.

We have received a written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director confirming his independence
in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and we therefore
consider each of them to be independent.

Biographical details of the Directors and their relationships with one

another are set out in the section headed “Directors and Senior
Management” in this Annual Report.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued) EEg(£E)

Board meeting EEeed

The Board meets regularly at quarterly intervals and special Board EEeTHNEEZERE o N BE
meetings are held as and when necessary. KeRTEsgishlaes -

During the year ended 31 December 2010, five Board meetings were REZE2010F 12 A1 HIEFEEESH
held and attendance of each individual Director at those meetings is BIT5A0E  SESZHBRENT ¢

as follows:
Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Board members EEA-§54- HERE EBETRH HER
Executive Directors HITEFE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng BTG AE 5/5 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun BBt 5/5 100%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen PN & 5/5 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia* BHERSAE" 3/3 100%
(appointed on 30 June 2010) (R2010%6 530 HEZ(T)
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng* EXxEfitr 3/3 100%
(appointed on 30 June 2010) (R2010% 6 530 HEZ(T)
Non-executive Directors FHHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung BB EE 5/5 100%
Mr. Maki Haruo MEREE 5/5 100%
Mr. Tomita Mamoru* EHFERE 2/2 100%
(resigned on 30 June 2010) (R2010% 6 530 AEHTF)
Mr. Lin Feng-1** B 2/2 100%
(resigned on 30 June 2010) (R2010%F 6 5 30 HE L)
Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien EELE 5/5 100%
Independent
non-executive Directors BUHBTEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock ERELE 5/5 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei BnEiEt 5/5 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey R 5/5 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou TRAEE 5/5 100%

* Three Board meetings were held subsequent to the appointment * ERFAEENERELEBZEREAR
of Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia and Mr. Chan Yu-Feng as executive RIMITESE  BITTINEFEERE °
Directors of the Company.

* Two Board meetings were held prior to the resignation of Mr. o BHESEENMMREELEFHEARQRIEHR
Tomita Mamoru and Mr. Lin Feng-l as non-executive Directors of TEER BITT2REEEEE -
the Company.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meeting (continued)

Regular Board meetings for each year are usually scheduled in
advance to give Directors adequate time to plan their schedules to
attend the meetings. Notices of regular Board meetings are served
to all Directors at least 14 days before the meetings. The agenda and
the accompanying Board papers are normally sent to all Directors at
least three days before the intended date of a regular Board meeting
(and as soon as practicable for other Board meetings). Directors are
invited to include any matters which they believe to be appropriate
in the agenda of regular Board meetings and they have full and
direct access to the advice and services of the company secretary
whenever necessary.

The Chairman ensures that all the Directors are properly briefed on
issues to be discussed at Board meetings, and that all the Directors
receive adequate information, which is complete and reliable, in a
timely manner.

Detailed minutes are recorded for Board meetings. Draft minutes
of each Board meeting are sent to all Directors for their comments
before being tabled at the following Board meeting for approval.
Minutes of all Board meetings and meetings of Board committees
are kept by the company secretary and open for inspection at any
reasonable time on reasonable notice by any Director.

If a substantial shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules) or a
Director has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by the
Board which the Board has determined to be material, the matter
will be discussed in a physical Board meeting instead of being dealt
with by way of circulation of written resolution. Independent non-
executive Directors with no material interests in the transaction
should be present at such Board meeting.

Directors are updated on major developments of the Listing Rules.
Trainings conducted by our legal advisor and other professional
consultants regarding Listing Rules’ updates have been provided
to the Directors to ensure the Board maintains high standards
of corporate governance and the Directors possess up-to-date
information to discharge their duties. Directors are encouraged to
seek, where necessary, independent professional advice at our
Company’s expenses.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Board meeting (continued)

New Directors, on appointment, will attend an induction training
program and receive a memorandum on the principal continuing
obligations and responsibilities to which the Company and its
Directors are subject to under the Listing Rules and other laws and
regulations.

Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

Currently, non-executive Directors and independent non-
executive Directors of our Company do not have specific terms of
appointment, which deviates from provision A.4.1 of the Code which
provides that non-executive Directors should be appointed for a
specific term, subject to re-election.

The articles of association of our Company (the “Articles of
Association”) provide that all our Directors are subject to retirement
by rotation at least once every three years and at each annual
general meeting, one-third of our Directors for the time being or,
if the number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest
to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation
and offer themselves for re-election. As such, the Board considers
that sufficient measures have been put in place to ensure our
Company’s corporate governance practice in this aspect provides
sufficient protection for the interests of shareholders to a standard
commensurate with that of the Code.

The Articles of Association also provides that any Director appointed
to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board shall hold office
only until the Company’s next following general meeting and shall
then be eligible for re-election at that meeting.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Provision A.2.1 of the Code provides that the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same person. Our Company deviates from this
provision because Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng performs both the roles of
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Tsai is the founder of
our Group and has over 30 years of experience in the food and
beverages industry. Given the current stage of development of our
Group, the Board believes that vesting the two roles in the same
person provides our Company with strong and consistent leadership
and facilitates the implementation and execution of our Group’s
business strategies. We shall nevertheless review the structure from
time to time in light of the prevailing circumstances.

BOARD COMMITTEES
The Board has established four committees, namely the
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee, Nomination Committee
and Strategy Committee for overseeing particular aspects of the
affairs of our Company. These committees are established with
written terms of reference.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 18 February 2008
in compliance with the requirements of the Code. Details of the
duties and responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are set
out in its terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee has been
established primarily for the purpose of ensuring that we can recruit,
retain and motivate high quality personnel who are essential to the
success of our Group.

The Remuneration Committee comprises all four independent non-

executive Directors, one non-executive Director and one executive
Director.

42

Want Want China Holdings Limited

EFRERITHAER
RIBTRIGXEA2. MK - EEETRER
WABETERD  TEH— ARRRE -
AR ELTRE AT EERITHRAAE M E
B - MUK R BHRBELL RS - BLERAN
SEZRIMA > REMEKBITE D E
BRIOFLR - ERIAEEB A ZER
(R EEERR B ARRBREZE
HITHRAE  EERANTAEENES
RERE > A AARRIRMHAAMER/M R
o A ARBERRIEERITR TR
ATIRITHRE ©

EEZEE

Exgckv4EZES AFMER
CEZEREE REZBENRBEZE
CBFIEEARAZHESS - RF X
Eefofli EEmBERE -

m 18 18

FHEES
RArERST AR R EN2008F2 H18 A
KAIFMWEES - FTNEEG2BEFE
HREBEGEEN  FWEEKR I 2E
ZEHNERBRAANTEMAEBE  BBRX
BeERZEE  BEDNAKEKINZR
g °

FHEZEESRIE4RBUIFNTEST 15
FRTEER 1 BNITES -




Corporate Governance Report
ERERBRE -

BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) BEEZEE(E)
Remuneration Committee (continued) HME B e (&)
According to its terms of reference, the Remuneration Committee BEFMEZEES BESE  FNEEE
shall meet at least once a year. The Remuneration Committee AEFHRLVAMIRNEE - REE20104F
convened four meetings during the year ended 31 December 2010. 12A31BILEFE  FTHZEEHETS
The attendance of the members of the Remuneration Committee REE - FHWEBESNE 2 L ERiEm
meetings is as follows: N
Remuneration Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee members FHZEERE HERE EREBITRE HE=E
Executive Director HITEE
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen NG 4/4 100%
Non-executive Director HEITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung Biph kAt 4/4 100%
Independent

non-executive Directors BUFBTEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) S RA&5TLE (/) 4/4 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei HrEE+ 4/4 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey S A 4/4 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou A E 4/4 100%

The following is a summary of the work performed by the HNE E @R 2010FET#ETT 2 TERL i an
Remuneration Committee in 2010: T

o reviewed and recommended remuneration package of o B kmESTeEZZNTESENIE

executive Directors and non-executive Directors to the Board; HITEE 25 NES
o reviewed and approved performance-based remuneration o S2BAEREZRTH  FEHEIE
offered to the senior management with reference to corporate SHETRERKRIFENE 2 FE

goals and objectives;

° reviewed existing performance measurement system, . AT B BRI RS B s
actively participated in the discussion with human resources BANEERRLESEERLEBI R
department and our chief operating officer on the key EEAEBRMNEIIEEN W Wi
performance indicators of our senior management and HEENER &

provided valuable comments; and
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Remuneration Committee (continued)

° discussed and evaluated the pros and cons of different types
of long-term incentive tools.

The remuneration package for the Directors and senior management
is made up of two parts, namely a fixed component and a variable
incentive. The fixed component mainly comprises salary, retirement
benefit scheme contributions and other allowances which are
determined by reference to the remuneration benchmark in similar
industry or industry with similar market capitalization and the
prevailing market conditions. The variable incentives are bonus and
share options granted under our share option schemes, which are
performance-based and payable and granted upon achievement of
individual and corporate goals and objectives as determined by the
Board from time to time.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 18 February 2008 in
compliance with the requirements of the Code. Details of the duties
and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are set out in its terms of
reference. The Audit Committee has been established primarily for
the purpose of overseeing our Group’s financial reporting system,
risk management and evaluating internal controls and auditing
processes.

The Audit Committee comprises all four independent non-executive
Directors.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

According to its terms of reference, the Audit Committee shall meet
at least twice a year. The Audit Committee held four meetings during
the year ended 31 December 2010. The attendance of the members
of the Audit Committee meetings is as follows:

Meetings attended/held

EEZEg(H)

BEEg(£)
BEREZZEG v HEHE FXZEE
BEFHLAA2REHE - REE2010F
12A31BIEFEEZZESHETIRE
& BRZESRNECHFERENT

Attendance rate

Audit Committee members ERZEEERE HERE EEREBITRE HEE
Independent

non-executive Directors BUHEHITEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock (Chairman) SZRig5%E4 (F/E) 4/4 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei BrEEt 4/4 100%
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey A 4/4 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou FRAEE 4/4 100%

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Audit
Committee in 2010:

° reviewed the recent updates and development of the
accounting and financial reporting standards and its impacts
on our Group;

° reviewed our Group’s annual and interim financial results
before submission to the Board for approval;

° reviewed the yearly budget and capital expenditure budget of
our Group;

° reviewed policy on engagement of external auditor for
provision of non-audit service to our Group and approved the
remuneration and terms of engagement of external auditor;

° made recommendation on the re-appointment of external
auditor;

% BER2010F 1T 2 T EREat an

- B

ATt & At Ko B 7 5 2 Al 9 B RT AN
B NENAEE ZE

s FEHAREBZEFRTHMWHEE
WEREEEHE

s REAREBZFEBRBEREAXH

B

o FHERBINSRBMAANKERERH

FBEFARBZBER - R AEINEZ
BN 2 B2 B R BB 16K

o RHUERINESEEENZZE
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) EEZEg(E)

Audit Committee (continued) BZLBE (&)

. reviewed quarterly internal audit reports and 2010 internal . BEEERNITBZRE N2010FE
audit plans; NEbEIZETEl

e reviewed our Group’s financial control, internal control and risk o FTEAREEEBEIE - AEPEIE
management systems; R E R R

e invited our sales and marketing department and supply chain o  BIGEEMNMMIZEIEPT R4 pEE
department to make presentations at the meetings and HFrtEEZZESERITEE® L
had thorough discussions on business operations, market BEBEE MR FTEEH
condition, challenges faced and corresponding actions taken; Pk BN ER B Y FE e VE S AR A

B

e discussed with management and external auditor on the o  HERERINEZEENF A BSAP

progress of the implementation of the SAP system (an ARG (—ELFERFAERE) ERN
Enterprise Resources Planning System) with regard to internal EPESIE IR LA S EA EREE

control and risk management;

e discussed with external auditor over our Group’s financial o HINEZEMBIEZEZEEGER

reporting function, in particular on the adequacy of resources SEBERBESE - ST
of our Group’s accounting and financial reporting function, LV BERBETENER
qualifications and experience of our staff and their training g8 Iﬁf&i‘“ BREARH  UKE
program; HIEE

e reviewed the Group’s finance and internal audit function o FREAEBEZHEKRANELE

to ensure proper reporting accountability and adequate REENEREELZHNER
resources;

e reviewed the connected and continuing connected . BREAEE CBERHMTERE
transactions of our Group; and R Rk

e reviewed the “whistle-blowing” reports and investigated . B[R] WERARIT (850w #

any suspected acts of fraud or misconduct as reported BT - DA B8R A AT &E ECEF
anonymously under the “whistle-blowing” mechanism. R ETRIEE—FTHE -
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) EEZEG(E)
Audit Committee (continued) BZLBE (&)
Auditor’'s Remuneration ZEL R BN &

The fees paid to the auditor of our Company in respect of the audit YNGR ES AN EEEZ2010612H
of our Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 31 BIEFEVBRMEMNFTE A 739,000
2010 amounted to US$739,000. =

Nomination Committee RELEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 18 February 2008 in REBEZBEEMN20084F2H 18 B &R T A
compliance with the requirements of the Code. Details of the duties FIREMMIL - IRBEZEG BB
and responsibilities of the Nomination Committee are set out in its REBEHEAN - REZBERLITE
terms of reference. The Nomination Committee has been established B THREEg 2 8E  REMAE
primarily for the purpose of regularly reviewing the structure, size o RREFZIRBEREZFEETREM
and composition of the Board and making recommendations to the EEgRNER -

Board on nominations, appointment of Directors and succession

planning for Directors.

The Nomination Committee currently comprises three independent RALEEEHAMIBBIIENITEE K1

non-executive Directors and one non-executive Director. BIENITESREN °
According to its terms of reference, the Nomination Committee shall RIBREZZEG BEHE  REEZEY
meet at least twice a year. The Nomination Committee held three AEFHRLVAM2REE - REE20104F
meetings during the year ended 31 December 2010. The attendance 12A31 BIEFEREZEGHEITINE
of the members of the Nomination Committee meetings is as follows: FEoORBLZEBEGSKBZHELHEOT
Nomination Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Committee members ERZEemE HERY, SRBTRE HEE
Non-executive Directors HHITEE
Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung B EE 3/3 100%
Mr. Lin Feng-I* MBS 2/2 100%
(resigned on 30 June 2010) (R2010% 6 530 AEHTF)
Independent
non-executive Directors BUHHITEE
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock BREEE 3/3 100%
Dr. Pei Kerwei (Chairman) BEnEEL(FE) 3/3 100%
Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou THARE 3/3 100%

* Two Nomination Committee meetings were held prior to the * MEEEEFRERQRIIFRNITESA -
ES e

resignation of Mr. Lin Feng-l as a non-executive Director of the BITT2RREZEGEHE -
Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

The following is a summary of the work performed by the Nomination
Committee in 2010:

° reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board
and made recommendations to the Board with regard to any
changes;

° identified suitable individuals qualified to become directors with
reference to their appropriate skills, knowledge and relevant
industry experience and made recommendations to the Board
for approval. The Nomination Committee recommended the
appointment of Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia and Mr. Chan Yu-Feng to
the Board as executive Directors during the year under review;

o recommended to the Board the Directors who should retire
and make themselves available for re-election pursuant to the
Company’s Articles of Association;

° assessed and satisfied with the independence of all
independent non-executive Directors; and

o considered and recommended the formation of the Strategy
Committee, its composition as well as corresponding
authorities and duties as set out in its terms of reference to the
Board for approval.

Strategy Committee

The Strategy Committee was established on 30 June 2010. Details
of the duties and responsibilities of the Strategy Committee are set
out in its terms of reference.

The Strategy Committee has been established primarily for the
purpose of working closely with the Board in formulating the medium
and long-term strategic plans of our Group for the continuous growth
and sustainable competitive advantages of our Group, addressing
proactively management succession planning and overall human
resources planning and making recommendations to improve the
operation efficiencies and enhance competitiveness in order to
capture market potentials and tackle future challenges. It will also
make recommendations to the Board on material investment and
financial decisions as well as the establishment, development and
expansion of the Group’s business in all aspects.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued) BEEZEE(E)

Strategy Committee (continued) KEEZET (£)

The Strategy Committee currently comprises all five executive KIKRLZEGHRAHSBITES - 18ET
Directors, an independent non-executive Director and a past non- IMITEER 1 BAMTIEMITERHEK -

executive Director.

According to its terms of reference, the Strategy Committee shall RIBREEZEG  BEHE KKEZES
meet at least once a year. During the period from its establishment EEHFRLVBARA1NEH - 52010F6 A
on 30 June 2010 to 31 December 2010, the Strategy Committee 30HAKE2010F 12 A31 HILHARA » &%
met once to review the organization structure of the Group and MEZESHBTINTERITAEENA
consider various measures to enhance the coordination between BAER > WERZERERE - MRS Z
departments, improve operation efficiency, optimize productivity and MEOHTE - ReEEENE - BLEENM
improve utilisation. The attendance of the members of the Strategy ReERMAX FBREZESEKNEZH
Committee meeting is as follows: fEREEIAT

Meetings attended/held Attendance rate
Strategy Committee members REEEBRE HERY SRR TRE HEE
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng (Chairman) BEATRRES () 11 100%
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun Bk E 0/1 0%
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen Rig X kAt 1/1 100%
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia BHERGE 1/1 100%
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng EBRELE 1/1 100%
Independent

non-executive Director BUHHITEE

Dr. Pei Kerwei BrEEt 1/1 100%
Consultant
Mr. Tomita Mamoru* BERTEE 1/1 100%

* Mr. Tomita Mamoru resigned as non-executive Director of the * B HFAER 201096 A 30 H@TAL

Company on 30 June 2010 and was appointed as a member of ]I 7TE BB H JE B IE T RS Z
the Strategy Committee on the same date so he can continue BE8KE  KUEHEE R E B KK EE
to contribute his expertise and profound experience in the dairy RAIRBE G E BB R 7 dn E R HEH
industry towards the future development and strategic plans of the L FAER o
Group.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for implementing the internal control
systems of our Group and reviewing the effectiveness of such
systems. The Board assesses and reviews the effectiveness of the
internal control systems and procedures based on the information
derived from discussions with the senior management, internal audit
team and external auditor and the reports from the internal audit
team. Our internal audit team regularly reviews the effectiveness
of our Company’s material internal controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management functions
according to the audit plans and reports to the Board with its findings
and makes recommendations to improve the internal controls of our
Group. The Audit Committee has reviewed the comments of external
auditors provided at the Audit Committee meetings.

For the year ended 31 December 2010, based on the assessment
made by the senior management and the internal audit team, the
Audit Committee is satisfied that there is an ongoing process in place
for identifying, evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by
our Group.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2010 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended and ensure that such statements are prepared
in accordance with the statutory requirements and applicable
accounting standards.

The reporting responsibility of the external auditor of the Company
on the consolidated financial statements of our Group for the year
ended 31 December 2010 is set out on pages 80 to 81 of this Annual
Report.
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Board recognizes the importance of continuing communications
with our Company’s shareholders and investors and maintains
ongoing dialogues with them through various channels, including the
Company’s annual general meeting (“AGM”), analyst presentations
following the release of the interim and final results as well as
participation in investor conferences.

The Chairman of the Board, the Chairmen of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee, other Board
members and the external auditor were available at the 2010 AGM
held on 28 April 2010 to answer shareholders’ questions directly. A
shareholder’s circular including the notice of 2010 AGM and other
relevant information of the proposed resolutions was sent to all
shareholders at least 20 business days before the 2010 AGM.
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DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

TSAI Eng-Meng, aged 54, is our Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer and an executive Director. He succeeded his father to
become the Group’s Chairman in April 1987. Mr. Tsai joined our
Group and began his career in the food and beverages industry
in 1976 and has more than 30 years of experience in the industry.
He was a council member of the Standing Committee of Taiwan
Confectionery, Biscuit and Floury Food Industry Association, and
the Food Development Association of Taiwan. Mr. Tsai is the
chairman of WWHL. He is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries. Mr. Tsai is a director of Hot-Kid Holdings Limited
and Norwares Overseas Inc. which have discloseable interests in
the Company under the provisions of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance. Mr. Tsai is the father of Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung and Mr.
Tsai Wang-Chia and the uncle of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

LIAO Ching-Tsun, aged 59, is an executive Director and our
vice president in charge of the overall production and sales and
marketing of our snack foods business group. Mr. Liao graduated
from Taipei College of Maritime Technology with a degree in aquatic
food processing. Mr. Liao has 38 years of experience in the food
and beverages industry. He joined our Group in July 1977 and has
served our Group for more than 30 years. Mr. Liao held the positions
of head of production section, head of quality control section, deputy
factory manager and factory manager of | Lan Foods Industrial
Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of our Company. He is one of the pioneers
in spearheading the Group’s China operations. Mr. Liao was an
executive director of WWHL. He is also a director of a number of the
Group’s subsidiaries.

CHU Chi-Wen, aged 45, is an executive Director and our Chief
Financial Officer. Mr. Chu graduated from Michigan State University
with a master degree in economics in 1992. He also graduated
with a master degree in professional accountancy from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong & Shanghai National Accounting Institute.
Mr. Chu has over 15 years of experience in financial management.
Before joining our Group in April 1997, Mr. Chu was an assistant
finance manager at Dialer & Business Co. Ltd from 1996 to 1997
and a finance supervisor at Delta Electronics, Inc. from 1995 to
1996. Mr. Chu was also a financial analyst for the Taiwan Provincial
Government from 1992 to 1995. Mr. Chu is a director of Beijing
Ming-Want Foods Ltd., a subsidiary of our Company
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

TSAI Wang-Chia, aged 26, is an executive Director and our vice
president in charge of the dairy and beverages business group.
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia graduated from the Canadian International
School in Singapore in July 2003. He joined the Group in April
2004 and has years of experience in the food industry. He had
undergone management job rotations in several areas such as
product marketing and planning in the snack foods business
unit and had also acted as a manager in the Chairman’s office.
He was appointed as the deputy general manager of the dairy
business unit in May 2008 and was promoted to vice president of
the dairy and beverages business group in 2009. Mr. Tsai Wang-
Chia is the son of Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the younger brother of Mr.
Tsai Shao-Chung and a cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien. Mr.
Tsai Wang-Chia is a director of several subsidiaries of our Group,
including WWHL.

CHAN Yu-Feng, aged 42, is our chief of staff. Mr. Chan graduated
from Soochow University with a bachelor degree in business
administration and he also holds an executive master degree in
business administration from National Chengchi University. Mr. Chan
has nearly 20 years of experience in information technology and
supply chain management. He joined our Group as a director of the
information technology department in 2005 and was responsible
for the Group’s information infrastructure. He was promoted to
managing director of the Chairman’s office and the Group’s chief of
staff in 2009 responsible for the planning and management of the
operations of our Group. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Chan was
an executive in information technology and supply chain of various
listed companies in electronic industries. Mr. Chan is also a director
of several subsidiaries of our Group, including WWHL.
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Directors

TSAI Shao-Chung, aged 29, is a non-executive Director. Mr.
Tsai Shao-Chung is also a director of a number of the Group’s
subsidiaries, including WWHL. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung joined our
Group in March 2001, following his graduation from the Canadian
International School in Singapore. Prior to being appointed to his
current position, he had undergone management job rotations
in several functions in China such as logistics, human resources,
information technology, planning and operations. Mr. Tsai Shao-
Chung is a director of Union Insurance Company (a company listed
on the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation with stock code 2816).
He has been a director of Asia Television Limited since 16 April 2009
and was appointed as a director of the Straits Exchange Foundation
in March 2009. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is the son of the Chairman,
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, the elder brother of Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia and a
cousin of Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien.

MAKI Haruo, aged 59, is a non-executive Director. Mr. Maki is the
president of ICCL, a listed company in Japan and one of the leading
rice cracker producers in Japan, as well as our technical cooperation
partner. Mr. Maki graduated from Toyama National University with a
bachelor degree. Mr. Maki joined ICCL in 1976 and has served ICCL
for more than 30 years, and was promoted to become its President
in 1998. Mr. Maki joined our Group in May 2001. He was a non-
executive director of WWHL.

CHENG Wen-Hsien, aged 47, is a non-executive Director. He
graduated from the Graduate School of Commerce of Waseda
University with a master degree in commerce. Prior to joining
our Group, Mr.Cheng worked at Izumi Securities in Japan and
Cathay Trust Investment and Chinfon Bank in Taiwan, before his
appointment as vice president of Daiwa Securities SMBC-Cathay
Co., Ltd. in Taiwan for almost 10 years. Mr. Cheng joined our Group
in August 2004 and was an executive director of WWHL. Mr. Cheng
is Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng’s nephew and a cousin of Mr. Tsai Shao-
Chung and Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia.

54

Want Want China Holdings Limited

B5(E)

FEMITES

BAB 2057 FERITEE  BBEPEL
MeEAEEZRME AR (B IEEEZER)
MES - AT L AR 2001 F 3 AEFM
BEHOMEAEREREEERMARER -
HEZERITHGN  TEPEZEERE
B tmA S EMAL - YR ADEBR
BB - REIREE - FEPEERR
BMEDMRBAT(ERERSFXHF LT
WA HRGMRIA2816) MEE o M
INE2009F 4 A16 B KT MERGR
NEIEE KRR 2009 F 3 AEZ T AT EE
ANBRZRECEES - BEPEERE
BELTHALENT F EFRREENAER
MBS ERERRP ©

BMEX 595 FPTEF-MEELER
BRA—REMARR BAEEZKREERS
RARNTEMEIERH SRS ROBE -
MEEREXTEIELAE NEELE
fil o EEAERI976FMAEZGIR - BE
B RERBS0F - WHN1998F & Ft A%
NREE - MEER 2001 F5 A MARE
o fh B AMHEITRMIENITES -

BYE 475 FATEF - pEXR
FHEEARSHERNTS  BUSHEE LS

iz o BEAENMAREER - BEBNA
AEREERBSF MG EBRRETRES

RIT - EMBEEBARKRMNBLREEBEZILN
BRARARMBERESRNDBRAFEEER
HT104F o EPE A 02004 FF8 A I AR &
BRI EERITES c BEERE
DT AEMINE RERAT R EMEHE KL
ERRA -




Directors and Senior Management

EEREREBAS

DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors

TOH David Ka Hock, aged 58, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Toh holds a bachelor degree in commerce from the
University of New South Wales, Australia and is a member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia. Mr. Toh worked at
the then KPMG, Sydney as an audit and tax consultant from 1975
to mid-1980 before joining Arthur Young & Co., Sydney where he
worked until 1982 before he started his own practice in Sydney,
David Toh & Co.. Mr. Toh worked at the then Arthur Young & Co.,
Hong Kong from 1984 until 1990. Mr. Toh joined the then Coopers
and Lybrand, Singapore as a tax principal in 1990. Whilst at Coopers
and Lybrand, Singapore, Mr. Toh was the head of corporate tax.
After Coopers and Lybrand merged with Pricewaterhouse to
form PricewaterhouseCoopers, Mr. Toh was the Asian Leader for
providing tax advice on mergers and acquisition transactions and the
head of China Desk. Mr. Toh retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers
Singapore in July 2007 and joined our Group in November 2007. Mr.
Toh was also appointed as an independent non-executive director
of Trony Solar Holdings Company Limited (a company listed on the
main board of the HK Stock Exchange with stock code 2468) in
September 2010.

BE(E)

B IEHITES

ERE 585K  BUFNITES - E54
BERMNTEBRT KSR E T B -
REBRMNSHEFTIAEEE - 2441
1976 FZ 1980 F P ERERNTEES
BRI TR R R TSR - AT A
F&E Arthur Young & Co. TYEZE 1982 4F
HRg R EKZH#HE AR David Toh &
Co° SR AR 1984 F = 1990 F IR E
78 Arthur Young & Co., It 71990
FINAE BHFT 103 Coopers & Lybrand
BEERBEE  SLRERFIE Coopers
& Lybrand AR EEDSERBEE - N
Coopers and Lybrand £ Pricewaterhouse
A Bt LAZER PricewaterhouseCoopers
B B2EAEHAEMNEETE  BERHE
HEZSOMBER - R B %R
&= F o 25542007 F 7 A 0
# PricewaterhouseCoopers iK% » 1
2007 F11 B INAAREE - S5 472010
FOAMBEZEREEANIGEEZERERA
A(ERBHMIAERLTHAA - HR
MRS 2468) KB FEHITES o

55
FEBIBE ERARAT




Y BEEREGEEAS

= Directors and Senior Management

qE$EII==IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

PEIl Kerwei, aged 54, is an independent non-executive Director.
He graduated from Southern lllinois University with a master degree
in accountancy and holds a doctorate degree in accounting from
the University of North Texas. Dr. Pei is a Professor of Accounting
and the Associate Dean of the W.P Carey School of Business at
Arizona State University. Throughout his 24-year career at Arizona
State University, Dr. Pei has held the position of Assistant Professor,
Associate Professor and Professor. He was the director of the China
MBA programme and the director of the MSIM/MBA programme at
Arizona State University from 1997 to 2003. He was promoted to the
position of Associate Dean in 2003. Dr. Pei has acted as a consultant
for a number of multi-national companies, including Motorola Inc.,
Intel Corporation, Bank of America Corporation, Dial Corporation,
Raytheon Company, Cisco Systems Inc. and Honeywell International
Inc. Dr. Pei has been an independent director and the chairman
of the audit committee of the board of directors of Baoshan Iron &
Steel Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
Limited with stock code 600019) since 2005 and an independent
non-executive director and chairman of the remuneration committee
of Zhong An Real Estate Limited (a company listed on the main board
of the HK Stock Exchange with stock code 672) since 2007. Dr. Pei
is a member of American Accounting Academy. He was appointed
as the chairman of the Steering Committee on Globalization of the
American Accounting Association in 1997 and the chairman of the
Chinese Accounting Professors’ Association of North America from
1993 to 1994. Dr. Pei joined our Group in November 2007.

CHIEN Wen-Guey, aged 73, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Chien graduated from Tung Wu University with a
bachelor degree in economics. Mr. Chien worked at Formosa
Chemicals & Fibre Corporation of Formosa Plastics Group for 18
years from 1965 to 1983 and had held various positions, including
associate director of accounting department and chief of staff in the
office of the chief executive officer. Mr. Chien joined Taiwan Pulp &
Paper Corporation in 1983 and had held various positions in his 12
years with the company, including finance manager, vice president
and executive director. Mr. Chien joined our Group in February 2008.
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Directors and Senior Management
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

LEE Kwang-Chou, aged 67, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Lee graduated from National Chung Hsing University
with a bachelor degree in agricultural economy. Mr. Lee worked at
the First Commercial Bank of Taiwan for 24 years from 1968 to 1992
and had held various positions, including branch manager, head of
audit department and departmental manager at the headquarter.
Mr. Lee joined the headquarter of Grand Commercial Bank in 1992
as an executive vice president of operations division. Mr. Lee had
held various positions in different divisions in his 13 years with Grand
Commercial Bank, including executive vice president of the business
division, president of the central division and the private banking
division at the headquarter. Mr. Lee retired as vice president of
Grand Commercial Bank and a consultant of Chinatrust Commercial
Bank in 2005. Mr. Lee joined our Group in January 2008. Mr. Lee
was appointed as an independent director of President Securities
Corporation (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Corporation with stock code 2855) in June 2009.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

CHIU Tsan-Bin, Aged 61, is the Vice President and Chief Operating
Officer of our Group. Mr. Chiu graduated from the Graduate School
of Business Administration, National Chengchi University, with an
MBA degree in 1974. Before joining our Group in September 2010,
Mr. Chiu was the chief executive officer of Senao International Co.,
Ltd (a company listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation
with stock code 2450) from 1996 to 2008. He was the general
manager of mobile phone department of Motorola from 1989 to
1995. From 1987 to 1988, Mr Chiu was the general manager
of Taiwan region in General Foods Corporation, USA. He had
also served various positions such as a manager of the planning
department, assistant general manager of the dairy department and
general manager of the international department in Uni-president
Enterprises Corporation from 1978 to 1986.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

HUANG Yung-Sung, aged 58, is the managing director of the
sales and marketing department. Mr. Huang graduated from
Taiwan Mingsin Junior College of Technology with a degree in
engineering. Mr. Huang has more than 30 years of experience in
sales and marketing. He joined our Group in January 1985 and was
responsible for planning and marketing related matters. Mr. Huang
was the general manager of the East China region from 1995 to
1998, fully responsible for our operation within the eastern region.
In 1999, Mr. Huang was promoted to the general manager of the
international sales division and has acted as the managing director of
the sales and marketing department of the China region since 2002.

LIN Chen-Shih, aged 57, is the managing director of the
manufacturing department. Mr. Lin graduated from National Chung
Hsing University with a bachelor degree in food chemistry and
engineering. Mr. Lin has more than 30 years of experience in the food
and beverages industry. Mr. Lin was appointed as manager of the
research and development in 1995. Since then, he has held various
positions, including director of the production department and
managing director of the manufacturing department. Prior to joining
our Group in August 1995, he was the head of the quality control
section at Taiwan Heysong Beverage Holdings Ltd. from 1979 to
1995. Mr. Lin is currently a director of the Shanghai Society of Food
Science. Mr. Lin was awarded the Outstanding Alumni Awards by
the National Chung Hsing University in 2010.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

CUI Yu-Man, aged 41, is the general manager of the channel
development business unit and special assistant to the sales
and marketing department. Mr. Cui graduated from Shanghai
Business School with a bachelor degree in marketing. He also
holds a master degree in business administration from the Belgium
Business School. Mr. Cui has 16 years of experience in the food and
beverages industry. Mr. Cui was a manager of KelaiYa Food Co.,
Ltd from 1994 to 1996. He was a business manager of Shanghai
PenglLai Ltd from 1996 to 1997. Mr. Cui joined our Group in
April 1998 and has held various positions, ascending through the
ranks and appointed as general manager in 2005 responsible for
coordinating the marketing activities of our “Want Want Gift Pack”
and the bulk packaging “Happy” series products across the nation.
He has also been a special assistant to the sales and marketing
department since January 2010, assisting the marketing managers
throughout the nation in training and business management.

LEE Yu-Sheng, aged 53, is the managing director of the
administration department. Mr. Lee holds a bachelor of laws degree
from the National Chung Hsing University. He joined our Group
in May 1986 and was a director of various divisions, including
the administrative division, investment division, legal division, civil
engineering division, equipment engineering division and human
resources division. Mr. Lee was appointed as a representative
member of the Food Development Association in Taiwan in 1999. He
has been a member of the Taiwan Beverage Industries Association
and Taiwan Confectionery, Biscuit and Floury Food Industry
Association since 2006 and a member of the Trademark Review and
Quality Advisory Board of the Intellectual Property Office, Ministry of
Economic Affairs, Taiwan since 2010.

SREBAS (&)

EER 4 BEREREELLLE
REERREFRPE - EXEBRER L
BB RISTIHEREM - A
Belgium Business School T & IEE 12
il EXRATRMMEEBITEREBI6F
KRB o BT A A 1994 F & 1996 F T B A
RERMGCE DB - 1996 F &
1097 FER B R EERFR D AIEBHLK
oo BEAEMN1998F 4 AMALLE - F
FZERG - B E AL 2005 FEZL T
BBl AEASEMEXEBFAL
BMENEZEEHERETIE  WHN2010F 1
ARZFTLERESRE  BBEBETT
HEBOBFIEEMERERE -

ZE4 S35 BEARGER - Th4
BEEHREANEEEETEA - 1986
FEAMAREE W EFAREEZEE
FIMEE  PREERERE REE &K%
B IARIRE ZFEIRERANER
B 1999F  TEARFET A ERME
EBEHGREME - 2006 FEK A B E
ERHTER¥RAERAERERYTE
RIXRRAEMEE ' 20010F K AEEE
KENSENERNEESREENEZE

g%8 -

59
J B BEBE ERAMAH




. Directors and Senior Management

Y BEEREGEEAS

qE$EII==IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

MEI, Philip Hong Tao, age 55, is the managing director of the
international business department. He joined our Group in November
2001. Mr. Mei graduated from Concordia University in Canada with a
bachelor of commerce degree. Mr. Mei has 23 years of experience in
the foods and beverage industry in China and Taiwan and 29 years
of experience in sales, marketing and management. Prior to joining
our Group, he worked at Unilever Taiwan Ltd. and Unilever China
Ltd. and held various senior positions between 1987 and 2001.
Mr. Mei was the marketing manager of wines and spirits division at
Jardine, Mathesons & Co. Taiwan from 1983 to 1987. He was also
an executive director of Taiwan Soap & Detergents Association and
a director of the Department Stores Association of Taipei Chamber
of Commerce.

TSAO Chun-Tai, aged 45, is the general manager of both the snack
foods business unit and county development business unit as well
as the special assistant to the sales and marketing department. Mr.
Tsao graduated from the Department of Advertising of the National
Chengchi University with a bachelor degree. He also holds a master
degree in business administration from the W.P Carey School of
Business at Arizona State University. Mr. Tsao joined our Group in
2002 and has held various positions, such as assistant marketing
manager of the rice crackers business unit, assistant general
manager of the snack foods 2nd division in 2005 and senior manager
of the circulation division, sales and marketing department in 2007.
He was promoted to general manager of county development
business unit and special assistant to the sales and marketing
department in 2009 assisting in facilitating the Group’s organization
restructuring, process re-engineering and promoting e-business.
In October 2010, he was promoted to the general manager of the
snack foods business unit.
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Report of the Directors
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Our Directors are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the manufacturing, distribution and sales
of food and beverages.

An analysis of the performance of the Group for the year by
business segments is set out in Note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31
December 2010 are set out in Note 39 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 are
set out in the consolidated income statement and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income on pages 85 to 87 of this
Annual Report.

DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
An interim dividend of US0.9 cents per ordinary share, totalling
US$118.9 million, was paid to shareholders of the Company in
September 2010.

The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend of
US1.36 cents per ordinary share of the Company in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2010. The final dividend will be paid in
Hong Kong dollars based on the exchange rate of United States
dollars against Hong Kong dollars to be determined on 28 April
2011, being the date of the 2011 AGM on which the final dividend
will be proposed to the shareholders of the Company for approval.
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DIVIDENDS AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
(continued)

Subject to the approval of shareholders at the forthcoming AGM, the
final dividend will be paid on or about 18 May 2011 to shareholders
whose names appear on the register of members of the Company
on 28 April 2011. The register of members of the Company will be
closed from 21 April 2011 to 28 April 2011 (both dates inclusive). In
order to determine the identity of the shareholders who are entitled
to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM and to qualify for the
abovementioned proposed final dividend, all transfers accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Rooms
1712-1716, 17th floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, not later than 4:30pm on 20 April 2011.

RESERVES

As at 31 December 2010, the distributable reserves of the Company
amounted to US$231.1 million. Movements in the reserves of the
Group and the Company during the year are set out in Note 21 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in Note 19 to the consolidated financial
statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
The five largest customers contributed in aggregate less than 30%
of the Group’s total revenue for the financial year.

The five largest suppliers constituted in aggregate less than 30% of
the Group’s total purchases for the financial year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Group and the Company during the year are set out in Note 6 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Report of the Directors
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BORROWINGS
The details of the borrowings of the Group are set out in Note 24 to
the consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS
The charitable and other donations made by the Group during the
year amounted to approximately US$3.0 million.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 11 to 12 of this
Annual Report.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this Annual
Report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng
(Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun
Mr. Chu Chi-Wen
Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia (appointed on 30 June 2010)
Mr. Chan Yu-Feng (appointed on 30 June 2010)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung

Mr. Maki Haruo

Mr. Tomita Mamoru (resigned on 30 June 2010)
Mr. Lin Feng-I (resigned on 30 June 2010)

Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien

Independent non-executive Directors
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock

Dr. Pei Kerwei

Mr. Chien Wen-Guey

Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou
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DIRECTORS (continued)

Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia and Mr. Chan Yu-Feng were appointed by the
Board during the year and, pursuant to Article 114 of the Articles of
Association, shall retire from office as Directors at the forthcoming
AGM and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election. Mr. Tsai
Eng-Meng, Mr. Chu Chi-Wen, Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien and Mr. Lee
Kwang-Chou shall retire from office as Directors at the forthcoming
AGM and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election in
accordance with Article 130 of the Articles of Association.

BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS
The biographical details of the Directors are set out under the section
headed “Directors and Senior Management” of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM do
not have any service contract with the Company or its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation other than statutory compensation.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received a confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the
independent non-executive Directors and the Company considers
Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, Dr. Pei Kerwei, Mr. Lee Kwang-Chou and
Mr. Chien Wen-Guey to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS

AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of
the Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO”))
as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the HK Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code are as follows:
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i EERRE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING

EERFRETHRAEBRARARAEEEH
ZEZRG MERORES2BER

SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS RE (&)
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)
() Interest in the Company (long position) () RARREZ(FE)

Approximate
% of interest

Name of Director/ Number in the Company

Chief Executive Nature of interest of securities HARA TR

BEE THRAEHS ERtE HEHA EE N

Tsai Eng-Meng"® Interests in controlled 6,443,843,100 48.7739%
corporations and family interests

ZHTRR 0O REH N AR R R G E R

Liao Ching-Tsun® Beneficial interests 90,200 0.0007%

BigdIe BaEn

Chu Chi-Wen® Beneficial interests 91,200 0.0007%

Ke W EamiEm

Tsai Wang-Chia® Beneficial interests and interests in 100,042,000 0.7572%
a controlled corporation

BEHERO Ry Sy e NCIL 3

Chan Yu-Feng® Beneficial interests 31,500 0.0002%

E%zo Bt

Tsai Shao-Chung?” Interests in a controlled corporation 100,000,000 0.7569%

BARRO RSN A

Cheng Wen-Hsien® Beneficial interests, family interests 458,134,640 3.4677%
and interests in a controlled corporation

B FE® Btk - FikEms RXEH AR

Maki Haruo Beneficial interests 1,000,000 0.0076%

GBS S kol Lo
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)

(i)

Interest in an associated corporation of the Company (long
position)

EERFRTHRAEBRADARHEEH
ZEZRG  HEARORES 2EER
RE (&)

(if)

RARBAEOEE N #EDS (M R)

Approximate
% of total issued
share capital of the

Name of Director/ Name of the Number  associated corporation

Chief Executive associated corporation Nature of interest of securities HEBEEEEE R

EE THABRS HEZEER BEEHE E5YA RABHNE D

Tsai Shao-Chung Want Want Holdings Ltd. Beneficial interests 2,880 0.0000%

B ifh HHZERER AR Enkn

Notes: MI3E -

(1) An aggregate of 300,000,000 shares (representing approximately (1) A #£300,000,000 f% B {5 ({5 A2 &) 2 2
2.2707% of the total issued share capital of the Company) are TR AR LA 492.2707%) FRESTER e 4 &
beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng’s children under the age WISHHN T REGES @ EIELLER
of 18 and Mr. Tsai, therefore, is deemed or taken to be interested BEFNMBAEGENERANEERNZSE
in those shares for the purposes of the SFO. DA R -

(2)  Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng is also deemed or taken to be interested in an (2) BEIUTHEEREZRSLBEEMERR

aggregate of 6,143,843,100 shares of the Company (representing
approximately 46.5032% of the total issued share capital of
the Company) held by Hot-Kid Holdings Limited (“HKHL")
and Norwares Overseas Inc. (“NOI”) for the purposes of SFO,
respectively as follows:

(@) an aggregate of 4,020,063,100 shares (representing
approximately 30.4281% of the total issued share capital
of the Company) are beneficially owned by HKHL, the
controlling shareholder of the Company. Mr. Tsai is the
controlling shareholder of HKHL and, therefore, is deemed
or taken to be interested in those shares for the purposes of
the SFO; and
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("NOI")# B A& #£6,143,843,100 % A
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46.5032% ) R A ¢

4 #£4,020,063,100 B% % 15 (15 A
NEICEITIRAN A 47 30.4281%)
HAARRZERBRFEHKHL B
B oo BE A ABHKHL Z1EMRIE -
E AR IR 5 R S AR A
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(o) an aggregate of 2,123,780,000 shares (representing
approximately 16.0751% of the total issued share capital of
the Company) are held by NOI, the substantial shareholder
of the Company. Mr. Tsai is the controlling shareholder of
NOI and therefore, is deemed or taken to be interested in
those shares for the purposes of the SFO.

Mr. Liao Ching-Tsun is the beneficial owner of 45,100 shares of
the Company. Mr. Liao is also taken to be interested as a grantee
of options to subscribe for an aggregate of 45,100 shares under
the Pre-IPO share option scheme.

Mr. Chu Chi-Wen is the beneficial owner of 55,600 shares of the
Company. Mr. Chu is also taken to be interested as a grantee of
options to subscribe for an aggregate of 35,600 shares under the
Pre-IPO share option scheme.

Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is the beneficial owner of 21,000 shares of the
Company. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is also taken to be interested as a
grantee of options to subscribe for an aggregate of 21,000 shares
under the Pre-IPO share option scheme.

An aggregate of 100,000,000 shares is beneficially owned by
ThemePark Dome Limited. Mr. Tsai Wang-Chia is the ultimate
beneficial owner of ThemePark Dome Limited and, therefore, is
deemed or taken to be interested in those shares for the purpose
of the SFO.

Mr. Chan Yu-Feng is taken to be interested as a grantee of options
to subscribe for an aggregate of 31,500 shares under the Pre-IPO
share option scheme.

An aggregate of 100,000,000 shares is beneficially owned by
Twitcher Limited. Mr. Tsai Shao-Chung is the ultimate beneficial
owner of Twitcher Limited and, therefore, is deemed or taken to be
interested in those shares for the purposes of the SFO.

EERFRETHRAEBRARARAEEEH
ZEZRG MERORES2BER
RE (&)

BeE - (A7)

(b) & #2,123,780,000 % B 15 (G A2
Al IR A2 214916.0751%)
AARZEBRENOIFE « &%
EANOIZIZEIRARER - FUIRIEE
HFRUME GO RAREERZE
RN P A -

BB E R45,100R A QA B fh 2
BERBEAAN - BEENRERARES
AR B Z AR ABRERBEE R
45,100 B it fp - BELBERZ F RO H
A s o

K40 X P 555,600 AR RN 2 B
EHAEAN KREETRREE XARHE

EABRE S AR AERERBS
#35,600 Bttty - Bt EERZERND
R

BEHER&ELEA21,000 AR FBRNDZE
THAAN BHRELENZREGEIA
FEBERERETS ZARAERER
BEA 21,0001 - At EIERZS
DGR -

4 #£100,000,000 f&f& 5 ThemePark
Dome Limited BEm=ifH - BERELER
ThemePark Dome Limited 7 S48 & 25 1
BA AUBEES MBS EMNERAE
REVERZER DA HEE R -

EREXEREXNAREESBRES
B 2 FIR ANERERIES $£31,500 K%
7 AEFEREZSERORHEEEZ

#100,000,000 f% % {5 @ Twitcher
lelted BmEh o S48F %4 RTwitcher
Limited 2 & B EmBEA A - HULIRIEE
FREBEENERANEFERZERNG
PEA R o
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(8)  Mr. Cheng Wen-Hsien is the beneficial owner of 158,606,340
shares (representing approximately 1.2005% of the total issued
share capital of the Company). In addition, Mr. Cheng is also
taken to be interested as a grantee of options to subscribe for an
aggregate of 38,300 shares (representing approximately 0.0003%
of the total issued share capital of the Company) under the Pre-
IPO share option scheme.

An aggregate of 299,490,000 shares (representing approximately
2.2669% of the total issued share capital of the Company) is
beneficially owned by Mr Big Limited. Mr. Cheng is the controlling
shareholder of Mr Big Limited and Mr. Cheng’s children under
the age of 18 also have interests in Mr Big Limited, therefore, Mr.
Cheng is deemed or taken to be interested in those shares for the
purpose of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors or the chief executive
of the Company or their spouse and children under the age of 18
had any right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had
exercised any such right.
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(8) EIXXFE %A 5 158,606,340 B A1 (15 A
NEICBEITRALE L 1.2005%) 2 B
AN MIN BEENRERNAFE
EREREFEZARARRRRABAS
38,300 AR 1D ((h R AR 2 BITRR AL
#490.0003%) * A EIERZERHDF
HaERER -

4 299,490,000 & B 7 ({h A A &) 2 8
TTIR AN B B4 2.2669% ) FA Mr Big Limited
BiEA - B4 AMr Big Limited 2 3%
AR SR - T 8B S A 2 R AF F 2 IMEMr
Big Limited# B #E 2 + EULIRIRE 5 K H
BEOIERABREERZERNDPHSE
P o

fr LA EESN  BIEAATEETRE
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS DISCLOSABLE UNDER THE SFO

As at 31 December 2010, insofar as the Directors are aware, the
interests and short positions of any person, other than any director
or the chief executive of the Company, in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company as recorded in the register required to be
kept under section 336 of the SFO are as follows:

Interest in the Company (long position)

REEBSRBERAIEERRETESE
ZERRKRE

R2010F 12 A31H  MEEME - BIE
BHEREIRAIE 36 IKEFTERARART]
Z2ERMF U TAL(RRAREESRE
ZITHABRIN BB ARRQ G Rk
f&tn 2 EmBRE

RARF ML (FR)

Approximate
% of interest

Number in the Company
Name of shareholder Nature of interest of securities EARD T ERN
BERHESE ERME BHEEE BAE DL
HKHL Beneficial owner 4,020,063,100 30.4281%
HKHL EnEEA
NOI Beneficial owner 2,123,780,000 16.0751%
NOI EnEEA
Tsai Eng-Meng" Interest in controlled corporations 6,443,843,100 48.7739%

and family interests

ZOTERO ZEH A AR R R GRS
Notes: P5E -

(1) Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng is the controlling shareholder of both HKHL
and NOI, therefore, is deemed or taken to be interested in the
4,020,063,100 shares and 2,123,780,000 shares beneficially
owned by HKHL and NOI respectively, totalling 6,143,843,100
shares (representing approximately 46.5032% of the total issued
share capital of the Company) for the purposes of the SFO. An
aggregate of 300,000,000 shares (representing approximately
2.2707% of the total issued share capital of the Company) is
beneficially owned by Mr. Tsai’s children under the age of 18 and
Mr. Tsai, therefore, is deemed or taken to be interested in those
shares for the purposes of the SFO.

Saved as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, the Company
has not been notified by any persons (other than Directors and chief
executive of the Company) who had interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company which requires
disclosure to the Company under the provisions of Part XV the SFO,
or which were recorded in the register required to be kept under
section 336 of the SFO.

(1) EPTRHEEHAHKHLENOI Z 7 /% i
R BMBRBEESFRPEEAERAK
EFERBHKHLFNOID R EREA 2
4,020,063,100 f%#12,123,780,000 % f%
D £3£6,143,843,100 D (fh AR
AIEBITIRABE446.5032%) F A
HE% o & $£300,000,000 AL D (5 AR
RID BT A BB 2.2707%) &L
ZRBIBHETREZESE  WREZES
RGOS LEEWRALEERZSE
B AR -

Br £ X FTH# & & 4h - 72010512 A 31
H #EfmMAT(RARESHEET
HABRIN) BREGRAREFIRIEE 5
K ERE 1&BIZE XV EB 10 B MR A R BE SR
BEAERPEKRHEI6IHATEREAR
a2 B M A AR BG5S A RGN 2

AR o
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACT OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Continuing Connected
Transactions” below, no contracts of significance, in relation to the
Group’s business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS
None of the Directors and their respective associates (as defined in
the Listing Rules) has an interest in any business which competes or
may compete with the business in which the Group is engaged.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group had the
following non-exempt continuing connected transactions under the
Listing Rules:

(1)  Framework property lease agreement

As disclosed in the announcement dated 18 December 2009,
the Company entered into a renewed framework property
lease agreement (the “Renewed Framework Property Lease
Agreement”) on 18 December 2009 with San Want which
is a connected person of the Company within the meaning
of the Listing Rules by virtue of its controlling shareholder,
Mr. Tsai Eng-Meng, is the chairman, chief executive officer
and executive Director of the Company and the beneficial
owner of both HKHL and NOI, each of which is a substantial
shareholder of the Company. Pursuant to the Renewed
Framework Property Lease Agreement, San Want agreed to
lease to the Group certain properties with a total gross area of
approximately 22,500, 22,900 and 23,300 square meters for
the years commencing on 1 January 2010, 2011 and 2012,
respectively. Such properties leased are used as the Group’s
offices in Shanghai. The term of each lease entered into under
the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement is valid
from 1 January 2010 to 31 December 2012.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

1

Framework property lease agreement (continued)

The annual rental expenses under the Renewed Framework
Property Lease Agreement shall be RMB19,306,000,
RMB21,203,000 and RMB23,306,000 for the years
commencing on 1 January 2010, 2011 and 2012, respectively,
and shall be payable in four equal instalments in a year in
cash in advance on a quarterly basis. The annual rent shall
be reviewed every three years, taking into account prevailing
market conditions, but shall not be higher than the rent payable
by a third-party tenant at the relevant time.

Under the Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement,
the Group has the right to terminate the lease term of any
properties at any time prior to its expiry at the Group’s
discretion. As such, the Group enjoys the flexibility to relocate
to other sites or premises at any time if the Company considers
that any property leased under the Renewed Framework
Property Lease Agreement is no longer suitable for use or no
longer cost-competitive.

The Renewed Framework Property Lease Agreement is
renewable at the option of the Company. The renewal
of the term of the Renewed Framework Property Lease
Agreement shall comply with the rules applicable to connected
transactions under the Listing Rules.

The total rental expenses incurred by the Group pursuant
to the Framework Property Lease Agreement for the year
ended 31 December 2010 was RMB19,305,000 (equivalent to
US$2.9 million).

BFEBEXS (#)

(1)

ERYERE R ()
REBECENERYEREHZEN
WEEZHRSEAN2010F « 2011 F
201241 A1 BEADRIAARE
19,306,000 7 + A R #21,203,000
T AR EE23,306,0007T * WBFF
DIOERFENRESTEAS M - FER
CEG=FERBITMREITRE
BETrEeRE= RPN EHEHERE
o -

RECEMNERMEHERZ

SEARBIBEN RN LT
MMENHER - Hit - NEEE
BEEN WMARARAR/REDE
MERMERE HEERNEAY
XTBERLERTBABRF
AR BERS B E 5 S5 P

EEHMERDEREHZTHAR
FIRBEENET CEMERDE
HEWBNTESE  AER TR
TERREEIZNMRE

HZE2010F 12 A31 HILFEALE
BIBEERMERERZCHEER
“a%E AR ¥ 19,305,000 (#4290 &
EIL) °
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

@

Sale of goods to Four Seas Mercantile Limited

As disclosed in the annonncement dated 18 December
2009, the Group through its subsidiary, Want Want Four
Seas Company Limited (“Want Want Four Seas”) entered
into a renewed sales distribution agreement (“Renewed Sales
Distribution Agreement”) with Four Seas Mercantile Limited
(“Four Seas”) on 18 December 2009. Pursuant to the Renewed
Sales Distribution Agreement, Want Want Four Seas agreed
to continue to sell food and beverage products produced by
the Group to Four Seas at wholesale market prices on normal
commercial terms whereas Four Seas agreed to continue to
act as a sales agent for some of the Group’s products for
a further period of three years commencing on 1 January
2010 and expiring on 31 December 2012. Want Want Four
Seas would issue an invoice to Four Seas on a monthly basis
which shall be settled in cash within 120 days from the date of
invoice.

Four Seas is a substantial shareholder of Want Want Four
Seas, which is a subsidiary of the Company indirectly owned
as to approximately 70% by the Company. As a result, Four
Seas is our connected person under the Listing Rules. Four
Seas is a company involved in food material supply, food
manufacturing, food trading and distribution, cafes and
restaurants and investment holdings.

For the year ended 31 December 2010, the aggregate amount
of sales to Four Seas was approximately US$3.3 million.

The transactions contemplated under the Renewed Framework

Property Lease Agreement and the Renewed Sales Distribution

Agreement constituted continuing connected transactions subject

1o reporting and announcement requirements but were exempt from

independent shareholders’ approval requirement under Chapter 14A

of the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Confirmation of independent non-executive Directors

Our independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
abovementioned continuing connected transactions of the Group
and confirmed that the transactions have been entered into:

(1) inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Company;

(2)  on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable
to the Group than terms available to or from (as appropriate)
independent third parties; and

(8)  in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong
Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified letter containing
his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules. A
copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the Company to
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

BFEBEXS (#)

BIUIFRTEF 2R

BN BIFNTEFCEHN LAAEE
ZRHERERS  UHRAZREXZFHERT
577 HETT ¢

(1) RARBEEXEBERPAIL

2 B—BRBEEERFL KB TER
B =7 AR 2 R (R T
BRME) T + &

@) REFEBZRAFAERNAEXRN

RARR BN Z RKRT L

ARRERBREBEMOGEMNER
EETE X 15 7RI 28 3000 5% [ S (I 5 & #t &
B BEHUIINC EBTIE] REEEBKH
BASE 74057 B8 _ LR R E M5 B R
REOBRBERG | REEZBMRE
AEBEZFHERERS - RIELHRANE
14A.38 16 » ANR A ZAZBEDC pLis B R
Rp 2 BEER KA w D EERE KT -
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SHARE OPTIONS BB

The Company adopted a Pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre- KRAFER2008F2 A4HERMN—EE X

IPO Share Option Scheme”) and a share option scheme (the “Share NABERERESE ([BERARESH

Option Scheme”) on 4 February 2008. IEARERTE ) R — IR R R 2 ([
EEDE

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme BRXARESRIERETE

Options to subscribe for an aggregate of 50,362,400 shares were RABMREBEE X AR EERERETZRN
granted to 1,637 participants by the Company at a consideration of 20082 A4 R & AR AL 1.008 7T
HK$1.00 payable by each grantee under the Pre-IPO Share Option MRER1,637 RS EER T AT RES X
Scheme. All the options under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme 50,362,400 % 7 2 B g - B ZE20104F
were granted on 4 February 2008. Details of movement of the share 12A31BIEFE BEBEERAFESHIE
options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme during the MRAERT B 2 IR 2 F BB T ¢
year ended 31 December 2010 are as follows:

Number of options to subscribe for shares

of the Company
AEALARG 2 BREHE
Market value
Balance Balance  per share
Name or Exercise asat Granted  Exercised Lapsed asat on exercise
category price 1 January during during during 31December  of options
of grantees Date of grant  Exercisable period ~ per share 2010  theyear  theyear  theyear 2010 fHFERE
RABH TEH BRTER  R2010F R20105  2BRME
ARA (dd/mm/yy)  (dd/mm/yy) (HK$) 1B1H 12731H (HK$)
HESER (R/B/%) (B/R/%§) (#7) 2R ERRE FRARE AKX iR (B7)
Directors of the Company
RRRES
Liao Ching-Tsun
Bl 04/02/2008  26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3.00 22,550 - (22,550) - - 5,67
04/02/2008  26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3.00 22,550 - - - 22,550 -
04/02/2008  26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 22,550 - - - 22,550 -
67,650 - (22,550) - 45,100
Chu Chi-Wen
KEX 04/02/2008  26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3.00 17,800 - (17,800) - - 567"
04/02/2008  26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3.00 17,800 - - - 17,800 -
04/02/2008  26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 17,800 - - - 17,800 -
53,400 - (17,800) - 35,600
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued) BREE)
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued) BRARBEERERETS (F)

Number of options to subscribe for shares

of the Company
ABALARD 2 BREHE
Market value
Balance Balance  per share
Name or Exercise asat  Granted Exercised Lapsed asat on exercise
category price 1 January during during during 31December  of options
of grantees Date of grant  Exercisable period per share 2010  theyear  theyear  theyear 2010 fTEERE
RAEH fries BRTEE  R2010% R20105 2BRHE
ARA (dd/mm/yy) (dd/mm/yy) (HKS) 1818 124318 (HKS)
BESER (R/B/%) (R/B/%) (B7x) 2% ERRE  FRAE FAXX 28 (B7)
Tsai Wang-Chia
EHR 04/02/2008 26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3.00 10,500 - (10,500) - - 5,67
04/02/2008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3.00 10,500 - - - 10,500 -
04/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 10,500 - - - 10,500 -
31,500 - (10,500) - 21,000
Chan Yu-Feng 04/02/2008 26/03/2009-26/3/2013 3.00 15,750 - (15,750) - - 567"
Efz 04/02/2008 26/03/2010-26/3/2013 3.00 15,750 - (15,750) - - 567"
04/02/2008 26/03/2011-26/3/2013 3.00 15,750 - - - 15,750 -
04/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/3/2013 3.00 15,750 - - - 15,750 -
63,000 - (31,500) - 31,500
Cheng Wen-Hsien
gvE 04/02/2008 26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3.00 19,150 - (19,150) - - 5,67
04/02/2008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3.00 19,150 - - - 19,150 -
04/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 19,150 - - - 19,150 -
57,450 - (19,150) - 38,300
Sub-total
Nt 273,000 - (101,500) - 171,500
Employees of the Group
r5EES 04/02/2008 26/03/2009-26/03/2013 3.00 7,169,019 - (6,795,590) (7,050) 366,379 5.57¢
04/02/2008 26/03/2010-26/03/2013 3.00 8,541,637 - (7,927,206 (7,050) 607,381 5,59¢
04/02/2008 26/03/2011-26/03/2013 3.00 8,541,637 - - (98,375) 8,443,262 -
04/02/2008 26/03/2012-26/03/2013 3.00 8,541,637 - - (98,375) 8,443,262 -
Sub-total
Nt 32,793,930 - (14,722,796)  (210,850) 17,860,284
Total
&zt 33,066,930 - (14,824,296)  (210,850) 18,031,784
* Being the closing price of the Company's ordinary shares * AR BIEBRAEEEREETER
immediately before the date on which the options were exercised. BRI —H 2 iE -

# Being the weighted average closing price of the Company's # ARG EEBRN EEBRERETER
ordinary shares immediately before the dates on which the options EART— B Z inEFE T E -
were exerised.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

The exercise price per share under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme is HK$3.00 per share, being the offer price under our global
offering.

Each option has a 4-year exercise period with 25% vesting on each
of 26 March 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012.

Save for the options which have been granted as described above,
no further options have been or will be granted under the Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme.

Subject to the above, the material terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme are substantially the same as the terms of the Share Option
Scheme.

Share Option Scheme
The terms of the Share Option Scheme are in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the Company
with a means of incentivising and retaining employees, and to
encourage employees to work towards enhancing the value of the
Company and promoting the long-term growth of the Company. This
scheme will link the value of the Company with the interests of the
participants, enabling the participants and the Company to develop
and promote the Company’s corporate culture together.

The Directors may, at their discretion, invite any Directors,
employees and officers of any member of the Group and
any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors, contract
manufacturers, agents, customers, business partners, joint venture
business partners and service providers of any member of the Group
who the Board considers, in its sole discretion, have contributed
or will contribute to the Group to participate in the Share Option
Scheme.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

Initially the maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all the options to be granted under the Share
Option Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by
the Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules are applicable) shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate
number of the shares in issue as at the date of the Listing which
was 1,325,272,275 shares, representing 10.03% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date of this Annual Report.
The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all the options granted and yet to be exercised under the Share
Option Scheme or any other share option schemes adopted by the
Company (and to which the provisions of Chapter 17 of the Listing
Rules are applicable) must not exceed 30% of the aggregate number
of the shares in issue from time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders, the total number of shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the options granted to each
participant (including both exercised, cancelled and outstanding
options) under the Share Option Scheme or any other share option
scheme adopted by the Company (and to which the provisions of
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules are applicable) in any 12 month
period must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

The vesting periods, exercise periods and vesting conditions may
be specified by the Company at the time of the grant, and the share
options shall expire no later than 10 years from the relevant date of
grant.

At the time of the grant of the options, the Company may specify any
performance target(s) which must be achieved before the options
can be exercised. The Share Option Scheme does not contain any
performance targets.

The amount payable by a grantee on acceptance of a grant of
options is HK$1.00.
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

The subscription price for the shares of the Company being the
subject of the options shall be no less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued by
the HK Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (i) the average closing
price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by
the HK Stock Exchange for the five HK Stock Exchange business
days immediately preceding the date of grant; and (i) the nominal
value of a share on the date of grant.

The Share Option Scheme will expire on 4 February 2018.

As at 31 December 2010, no options had been granted under the
Share Option Scheme.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Company
repurchased a total of 11,705,000 shares on the HK Stock
Exchange at an aggregate consideration (excluding expenses) of
HK$60,009,520. All the repurchased shares were subsequently

fBIRE(E)

PRt Bl ()
BEETHEROBEERTIFERAT=
ENBHE () BRONE L BMEREBR
e & B AR W E ¢ (i) i
REERL B AEREMIMEXA
ERABBMMELNE A WMKRPARAFH
W8 ¢ K (i) B I B B mE (E -

BEIRREET RIS 2018 F 2 A4 BAS R o

A2010F 12 831 H @ HEBIRERL -

BE - HEIWEAQAF 2 LHES

HZE2010F12A31HIEFE » AAQF
BB ULERE(TREER)
60,009,520 g B4 211,705,000 8% B%
- ZERNEEREFEAWTE - B

cancelled. Detalils of the repurchases are as follows: BRI, 2 GBI
Aggregate
consideration
Total number of Highest price Lowest price  paid (excluding
Month of ordinary shares paid per paid per expenses)
repurchases repurchased share share THARE
e A4 OEZEREH IZXNER&EEE IXNERKEE (TEHEER)
(HK$) (HK$) (HK$)
(BT) () (#7T)
February 2010 11,705,000 5.23 5.01 60,009,520

201052 H

The repurchases were made for the benefit of the equity holders to
enhance the earnings per share of the Group.

Save as disclosed above, the Company had not redeemed, and
neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased
or sold, any of the shares of the Company during year ended 31
December 2010.
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Report of the Directors

ESEHE

MODEL CODE FOR DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

Details of compliance by the Group with the Code are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 36 to 51 of this Annual
Report.

CHANGES OF DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION
The changes of Directors’ information as required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules are set out below.

Mr. Toh David Ka Hock, an independent non-executive Director
of the Company, was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director of Trony Solar Holdings Company Limited (a company listed
on the main board of the HK Stock Exchange with stock code 2468)
in September 2010.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands (where the Company
is incorporated) under which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders first.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has
maintained the level of public float as required under the Listing Rules
during the year ended 31 December 2010.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2010 have
been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for the re-
appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers as the Company’s auditor
for the ensuring year will be proposed at the AGM.

On behalf of the Board

Tsai Eng-Meng
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 8 March 2011
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&, Independent Auditor’s Report
- © BN EEERE 35

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

BORKEGTEEHA

To the shareholders of Want Want China Holdings Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Want
Want China Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 82 to 216, which comprise
the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December
2010 and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

B BE RS -

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2010, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 8 March 2011
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As at 31 December

MW12A31H
Note 2010 2009
Ktat US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment W MR N ERE 6 758,364 623,883
Leasehold land and land use rights THE 3 N+ Hh fsh A4 7 65,282 48,745
Investment properties EYE 8 3,187 2,900
Intangible assets EREE 9 1,073 905
Investments in associates B NTIRE 11 2,896 2,529
Deferred income tax assets LRSI EE 25 785 611
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESREE 13 4,865 2,969
836,452 682,542
Current assets REEE
Inventories T8 14 339,160 222 954
Trade receivables Z ST 15 101,125 73,132
Prepayments, deposits and FENFIE - Ze Rk
other receivables Hib el 16 107,098 73,860
Financial assets at fair value AV EEBERLER
through profit or loss NEREE 17 605 548
Cash and cash equivalents R NIBESEEY 18 905,851 705,106
1,453,839 1,075,600
Total assets HmEE 2,290,291 1,758,142
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to equity AATERFEA
holders of the Company FE(LER
Share capital R 19 264,233 264,171
Reserves HE 21
— Proposed final dividend — R AR AR B 34 179,679 197,953
— Others —Hh 629,511 526,311
1,073,423 988,435
Non-controlling interests FEiEF RS 2,903 4,591
Total equity AR 1,076,326 993,026
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e Consolidated Balance Sheet _
i GAREAME

As at 31 December

M®12A31H
Note 2010 2009
Btat US$’000 US$000
FEx FET
LIABILITIES =L
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Borrowings EB= 24 350,000 140,000
350,000 140,000
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payables 2 S ENR 22 183,523 108,671
Accruals and other payables et E R N EMENR 23 348,672 274,417
Current income tax liabilities SHIFTS B AaE 29,556 17,207
Borrowings B 24 294,040 216,662
Deferred income tax liabilities BIEFTSHIAE 25 8,174 8,159
863,965 625,116
Total liabilities e s 1,213,965 765,116
Total equity and liabilities wERREE 2,290,291 1,758,142
Net current assets REBEEFREE 589,874 450,484
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBEE 1,426,326 1,133,026
The notes on pages 92 to 216 are an integral part of these financial FREF2N6H 2T AT BERE 2 —E
statements. Do

F2E2I6EZYBKHREAECHESTER
20114FQA8HItIZ WRKBEEHE -

The financial statements on pages 82 to 216 were approved by the
Board of Directors on 8 March 2011 and were signed on its behalf.

Tsai Shao-Chung Chu Chi-Wen
88 H KA
Director Director

5% E5F

83
FEBIBE ERARAT




"Balance Sheet
EESERXR

As at 31 December

MW12A31H
Note 2010 2009
Kt US$’000 US$'000
FEx FE1
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment PIE - HEENRE 6 29 62
Investments in subsidiaries KRB ARIMEE 10 877,190 877,190
877,219 877,252
Current assets REEE
Due from subsidiaries JEUSH B A R R FRIB 10 134,555 40
Prepayments, deposits and TENRIE - ek
other receivables Hub el sk 16 165 165
Cash and cash equivalents ReLRRESEEY 18 572 688
135,292 893
Total assets BMEE 1,012,511 878,145
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to equity AATERBFEA
holders of the Company FE(LER
Share Capital R& 7 19 264,233 264,171
Reserves B 21
— Proposed final dividend — R AR B 34 179,679 197,953
— Others —Hfb 53,500 103,083
Total equity R 497,412 565,207
LIABILITIES =N
Current liabilities RBAE
Due to subsidiaries FE B A TR IR 10 515,021 312,680
Other payables HAb R 23 78 258
Total liabilities BEE 515,099 312,938
Total equity and liabilities BERREE 1,012,511 878,145
Net current liabilities mEBEFEE (379,807) (312,045)
Total assets less current liabilities BWEERRBER 497,412 565,207
The notes on pages 92 to 216 are an integral part of these financial %

statements.

The financial statements on pages 82 to 216 were approved by the
Board of Directors on 8 March 2011 and were signed on its behalf.

Tsai Shao-Chung

E el

Director

B=%
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Consolidated Income Statement _
i EIR mekaEE

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILLEE

Note 2010 2009
Kzt US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Revenue Wzs 5 2,244,111 1,710,854
Cost of sales B AR 28 (1,399,510) (1,018,691)
Gross profit EX 844,601 692,163
Distribution costs S8R A 28 (277,409) (222,595)
Administrative expenses THER 28 (169,171) (153,149)
Other income HABYA 27 41,199 39,573
Other losses — net HithE51E — F 5 26 (88) (52)
Operating profit EEFHE 439,132 355,940
Finance income RE WA 30 10,169 6,456
Finance costs BhE Ak AR 30 (6,531) (2,730)
Finance income — net BB A —F5E 30 3,638 3,726
Share of profit of associates JE(G B AN 575 11 50 406
Profit before income tax B Fir 15854 B0 R 588 442,820 360,072
Income tax expense Frig®t 31 (84,048) (46,898)
Profit for the year FEFE 358,772 313,174
Profit attributable to: FE4E -
Equity holders of the Company ViN/NEIL ESS VSN 358,428 312,628
Non-controlling interests JEP R S 344 546
358,772 313,174
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=i u ki i’ Consolidated Income Statement
melaERx

F]H

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31HILLEE

Note 2010 2009
HizE US$’000 Us$ 000
FER F=T
Earnings per share from profit EATERBEEA
attributable to equity holders PEAEFIEHY
of the Company during the year HERER
Basic earnings per share BREXEF 33 US2.71 cents US2.37 cents
2.71 £l 2.37 1l
Diluted earnings per share EREFET 33 US2.71 cents US2.37 cents
2.71 £l 2.37 =l
Dividends BRE 34 298,584 277,204

The notes on pages 92 to 216 are an integral part of these financial

N

statements.
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il {nGia B Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
i G2 ElEE

Year ended 31 December

HZ12B31HILLEE

Note 2010 2009
Bt US$’000 US$'000
FER F=
Profit for the year FERH 358,772 313,174
Other comprehensive income: Hib2muks -
Fair value gains on AR ESRHEERN
available-for-sale financial assets NEEWE 13 1,896 364
Currency translation differences EECE N =R 49,926 1,509
Other comprehensive income
for the year FEHEMEZERKE 51,822 1,873
Total comprehensive income
for the year FEXHRBEHE 410,594 315,047
Attributable to: FE1G
— Equity holders of the Company — A EE=ERFE A 410,133 314,415
— Non-controlling interests — IEPE RS 461 632
Total comprehensive income
for the year FER2HKRARE 410,594 315,047
The notes on pages 92 to 216 are an integral part of these financial FREF26 A ZWEAMBRERZ —B
statements. e
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i£. Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
i FEERSEHXR 45

Attrioutable to equity holders of the Company
RRAERRB AR

Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controling Total
capital  premium  reserves  eamings Total  interests equity
S

BE BEE AtEE RERN 0 & B& 4R
No US§000  US§000  USKO00  US§000 - US§000  USE000  US§000
i3 TR TR TRr TR TR TR TRR

T

Balance at 1 January 2009 2009F1 A1 B&EH 264141 543871 (782,171) 905,553  931,3% 4479 935,873
Comprehensive income 2Ek&E
Proft for the year EEHE - - - 312628 312628 546 313,174

Other comprehensive income A2 ENE

Fair value gains on MENERRER

available-for-sale financial assets AT ENE 13 21 - - 364 - 364 - 364
Currency translation differences EEESEE 21 - - 1,423 - 1,423 86 1,509
Total other comprehensive income Hip2mlhzsea - - 1,787 - 1,787 86 1,873
Total comprehensive income 2ANREE - - 1787 312628 314415 632 315,047
Transactions with owners BREAZRS
Employees share option scheme [EEERETE

- Value of employee services -EERHER 21 - - 931 - 931 - 931

- Proceeds from shares issued -BETRODAGTE 1921 0 553 - - 583 - 583
Dividends paid TiTRE 21 - (258,889 - - (258,889 - (258,889
Appropriation to statutory reserves ERTTTERE 21 - - 24661 (24661) - - -
Total contributions by and BEARARAEEA

distributions to owners (Eparwa 30 (258335 25592 (24,661) (257,374) - (257374
Changes in ownership interests - EvSRil

in subsidiaries that do not WBAREREY

result in a loss of control 37 - - - - - (520) (520)
Total transactions with owners ~ BEBAZRZEE 30 (258335 25502 (24.661) (257,374) (520)  (257,894)
Balance at 31 December 2009 2009F 12 A 31 B&# 264,171 285536 (754,792) 1,193,520 988,435 4591 993,026

The notes on pages 92 to 216 are an integral part of these financial FREF2I6 B2 MiF AV BHRE 2 —10
statements. e

N
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i {1 6 d e B Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity _
REESESBR
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Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RRARREEAELS
Non-
Share Share Other  Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
FiEH
Bx  RGBE HitRE REEA a5t Ex AR
Note US$'000  US$'000  US$'000 US$000 USH000  USH000  USS'000
Wi T&x  TEn  FEr FEr FEr TEn FER
Balance at 1 January 2010 0106171 0&% 264171 285536  (754,792) 1,193520 988,435 4591 993,026
Comprehensive income Ak
Prolfit for the year EERE - - - 358428 358428 344 358,772
Other comprehensive income A2 EkE
Fair value gains on HHESHAE
avallable-for-sale financial assets NRFEYE 13,21 - - 1,896 - 1,896 - 1,896
Currency translation differences ERENEE 21 - - 49809 - 49,809 117 49,926
Total other comprehensive income Hio2ElseE - - 51,705 - 51,705 17 51,822
Total comprehensive income 2HEKEAE - - 51,705 358,428 410,133 461 410,594
Transactions with owners RBREBEAZRS
Employess share option scheme [EEBEREE
- Value of employee services -EERBEER 21 - - 568 - 568 - 568
- Proceeds from shares issued -BETRANMETE 1921 296 6989 (1,559 - 5,727 - 5,727
Shares repurchased and cancelled R msE Rt 19,21 (284)  (7,491) - - (7,725) - (7,725)
Dividends paid KRS o1 - (198,164) - (118905 (317,069 (183 (317,252
Appropriation to statutory reserves  EIEZEFEE 21 = - 482 (34832 = = -
Total contributions by and BENRARRESA
distributions to owners {ELpE2 B8 62 (198,666) 33,842 (153,737) (318,499 (183) (318,682)
Changes in ownership interests NEY L LRI
in subsidliaries that do not HBARIERES
result in a loss of control 37 - - (6,646) - (6,646)  (1,966) (8,612
Total transactions with owners BREAZRGAE 62 (198,666) 27,196 (153,787) (325,145)  (2,149) (327,294)
Balance at 31 December 2010 2010125 31 B& 264,233 86,870  (675,891) 1,398,211 1,073,423 2,903 1,076,326

FREF26 B ZWEAMBEHRERZ —B

5 e

The notes on pages 92 to 216 are an integral part of these financial

N

statements.
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i Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
i GERERER 35

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HLLEE

Note 2010 2009
i US$’000 Us$'000
FER F=T
Cash flows from operating activities &EZFZENHEERE
Cash generated from operations EEEANIRS 35 441,989 642,883
Interest paid BRFE 30 (6,531) (2,730)
Interest received BUF B 30 10,169 6,456
Income tax paid EfTFTSH (71,786) (40,302)
Net cash generated from
operating activities EETEHELANERS 373,841 606,307
Cash flows from investing activities RETZEBNRERE
Purchases of property, plant A -« #3s
and equipment B 6 (154,331) (121,059)
Purchases of leasehold land BAEELTH
and land use rights Nt b i A 7 (15,951) (5,665)
Purchases of intangible assets BABFEE 9 (249) (26)
Purchases of available-for-sale AR E
financial assets TREE 13 - (2,433)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEYE - HMBER
plant and equipment, leasehold B HET K
land and land use rights THFE RS HRIAE 35 12,809 4,947
Proceeds from sale of non-current HEFEHEIERD
assets held for sale BEFTSHIA 26 - 6,868
Net cash used in investing activities REZEFTANFES (157,722) (117,368)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
mEREREBR

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILLEE

Note 2010 2009
iy US$’000 Us$'000
FER F=T
Cash flows from financing activities BETENRESRE
Shares issued under the employee R E B BT 2
share option scheme BT 2R 5,727 583
Share repurchased and cancelled B4 [B185 % 5L 85 19, 21 (7,725) -
Proceeds from borrowings BERFER 977,790 358,650
Repayments of borrowings EEER (689,602) (168,461)
Cash paid to non-controlling BB R A EAMES
interests holder for additional MR A FEFE I R
ownership interest in subsidiaries BEEACNHERS 37 (8,612) (520)
Dividends paid SRR E 21 (317,252) (258,888)
Net cash used in financing activities REEZEfTANEEFE (39,674) (68,636)
Net increase in cash and ReRREEEY
cash equivalents N 176,445 420,303
Cash and cash equivalents FUHRE R
at beginning of year HEZEEY 18 705,106 284,210
Exchange gains on cash and ReMReEFEEY
cash equivalents AYE = 24,300 593
Cash and cash equivalents at FRONBER
end of the year BEZEEY 18 905,851 705,106

The notes on pages 92 to 216 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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"Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B RRME

GENERAL INFORMATION

Want Want China Holdings Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) are principally
engaged in the manufacturing and distribution of food and
beverages. The Group’s activities are primarily conducted
in the People’s Republic of China (“the PRC”), Taiwan,
Singapore and Hong Kong, and its products are also
sold to South-East Asia countries, the United States and
Europe.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
on 3 October 2007 as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands.
The address of its registered office is M&C Corporate
Services Limited, P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland House, South
Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands.

The Company has its primary listing on the Main Board of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 26 March
2008 (“the Listing”).

These financial statements are presented in United States
dollars (US$), unless otherwise stated. These financial
statements were approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 8 March 2011.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GABSHEHIE =

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group
have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”).
The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to
the consolidated financial statements are disclosed
in Note 4.

(@) New and amended standards adopted by the
Group

The following new standards and amendments
to standards are mandatory for the first time for
the financial year beginning 1 January 2010.

° HKFRS 3 (revised), ‘Business combinations’,
and consequential amendments to HKAS
27, ‘Consolidated and separate financial
statements’, HKAS 28, ‘Investments in
associates’, and HKAS 31, ‘Interests in
joint ventures’, are effective prospectively
to business combinations for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of
the first annual reporting period beginning on or
after 1 July 2009.

2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI

F]H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

@

New and amended standards adopted by the
Group (continued)

The revised standard continues to apply the
acquisition method to business combinations
but with some significant changes compared
with HKFRS 3. For example, all payments
to purchase a business are recorded at fair
value at the acquisition date, with contingent
payments classified as debt subsequently
re-measured through the statement of
comprehensive income. There is a choice on
an acquisition-by-acquisition basis to measure
the non-controlling interests in the acquiree
either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the acquiree’s
net assets. All acquisition-related costs are
expensed. The revised standard has no
impact on the current period, as there was no
business combination.

HKAS 27 (revised) requires the effects of all
transactions with non-controlling interests to
be recorded in equity if there is no change in
control and these transactions will no longer
result in goodwill or gains and losses. The
standard also specifies the accounting when
control is lost. Any remaining interest in the
entity is re-measured to fair value, and a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss. The revised
standard has no significant impact on the
current period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR MEE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

@

New and amended standards adopted by the
Group (continued)

HKAS 17 (amendment), ‘Leases’, deletes
specific guidance regarding classification
of leases of land, so as to eliminate
inconsistency with the general guidance on
lease classification. As a result, leases of
land should be classified as either finance or
operating leases using the general principles
of HKAS 17, i.e. whether the lease transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of an asset to the lessee. Prior
to the amendment, land interest, the title of
which is not expected to pass to the Group
by the end of the lease term, was classified
as operating lease under “Leasehold land and
land use rights”, and amortised over the lease
term.

HKAS 17 (amendment) has been applied
retrospectively for annual periods beginning
1 January 2010 in accordance with the
effective date and transitional provisions of the
amendment. The Group has reassessed the
classification of unexpired leasehold land and
land use rights as at 1 January 2010 on the
basis of information existing at the inception of
those leases. As a result of the reassessment,
it has no impact on the Group’s financial
statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI

F]H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

@

New and amended standards adopted by the
Group (continued)

In November 2010 the HKICPA issued
Hong Kong Interpretation 5, ‘Presentation
of Financial Statements — Classification by
the Borrower of a Term Loan that Contains
a Repayment on Demand Clause’. The
Interpretation is effective immediately and is a
clarification of an existing standard, HKAS 1,
‘Presentation of Financial Statements’. It sets
out the conclusion reached by the HKICPA
that a term loan which contains a clause
which gives the lender the unconditional right
to demand repayment at any time shall be
classified as a current liability in accordance
with paragraph 69(d) of HKAS 1 irrespective
of the probability that the lender will invoke the
clause without cause. The Group has applied
this new accounting policy; however it has no
impact on the financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR ARME

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards, and
interpretations mandatory for the first time for
the financial year beginning 1 January 2010 but
not currently relevant to the Group (although
they may affect the accounting for future
transactions and events)

HK(IFRIC) 17, ‘Distribution of non-cash assets
to owners’, effective on or after 1 July 2009.
The interpretation was published in November
2008. This interpretation provides guidance on
accounting for arrangements whereby an entity
distributes non-cash assets to shareholders
either as a distribution of reserves or as
dividends. HKFRS 5 has also been amended
to require that assets are classified as held for
distribution only when they are available for
distribution in their present condition and the
distribution is highly probable.

HK(IFRIC) 18, ‘Transfers of assets from
customers’, effective for transfer of assets
received on or after 1 July 2009. This
interpretation clarifies the requirements of
HKFRS for agreements in which an entity
receives from a customer an item of property,
plant and equipment that the entity must
then use either to connect the customer to
a network or to provide the customer with
ongoing access to a supply of goods or
services (such as a supply of electricity, gas
or water). In some cases, the entity receives
cash from a customer that must be used only
to acquire or construct the item of property,
plant, and equipment in order to connect the
customer to a network or provide the customer
with ongoing access to a supply of goods or
services (or to do both).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI

F]H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards, and
interpretations mandatory for the first time for
the financial year beginning 1 January 2010 but
not currently relevant to the Group (although
they may affect the accounting for future
transactions and events) (continued)

HK(IFRIC) 9, ‘Reassessment of embedded
derivatives’ and HKAS 39, ‘Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement’,
effective 1 July 2009. This amendment to
HK(IFRIC) 9 requires an entity to assess
whether an embedded derivative should be
separated from a host contract when the
entity reclassifies a hybrid financial asset
out of the ‘fair value through profit or loss’
category. This assessment is to be made
based on circumstances that existed on the
later of the date the entity first became a party
to the contract and the date of any contract
amendments that significantly change the cash
flows of the contract. If the entity is unable to
make this assessment, the hybrid instrument
must remain classified as at fair value through
profit or loss in its entirety.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR ARME

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards, and
interpretations mandatory for the first time for
the financial year beginning 1 January 2010 but
not currently relevant to the Group (although
they may affect the accounting for future
transactions and events) (continued)

HK(IFRIC) 16, ‘Hedges of a net investment in a
foreign operation’, effective 1 July 2009. This
amendment states that, in a hedge of a net
investment in a foreign operation, qualifying
hedging instruments may be held by any
entity or entities within the group, including
the foreign operation itself, as long as the
designation, documentation and effectiveness
requirements of HKAS 39 that relate to a net
investment hedge are satisfied. In particular,
the group should clearly document its hedging
strategy because of the possibility of different
designations at different levels of the group.

HKAS 38 (amendment), ‘Intangible assets’,
effective 1 January 2010. The amendment
clarifies guidance in measuring the fair value
of an intangible asset acquired in a business
combination and permits the grouping of
intangible assets as a single asset if each asset
has similar useful economic lives.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI

F]H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards, and
interpretations mandatory for the first time for
the financial year beginning 1 January 2010 but
not currently relevant to the Group (although
they may affect the accounting for future
transactions and events) (continued)

HKAS 1 (amendment), ‘Presentation of
financial statements’, effective 1 January 2009.
The amendment clarifies that the potential
settlement of a liability by the issue of equity
is not relevant to its classification as current
or non-current. By amending the definition
of current liability, the amendment permits
a liability to be classified as non-current
(provided that the entity has an unconditional
right to defer settlement by transfer of cash
or other assets for at least 12 months after
the accounting period) notwithstanding the
fact that the entity could be required by the
counterparty to settle in shares at any time.

HKAS 36 (amendment), ‘Impairment of
assets’, effective 1 January 2010. The
amendment clarifies that the largest cash-
generating unit (or group of units) to which
goodwill should be allocated for the purposes
of impairment testing is an operating segment,
as defined in paragraph 5 of HKFRS 8,
‘Operating segments’ (that is, before the
aggregation of segments with similar economic
characteristics).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR ARME

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b)

New and amended standards, and
interpretations mandatory for the first time for
the financial year beginning 1 January 2010 but
not currently relevant to the Group (although
they may affect the accounting for future
transactions and events) (continued)

HKFRS 2 (amendments), ‘Group cash-
settled share-based payment transactions’,
effective from 1 January 2010. In addition to
incorporating HK(IFRIC) 8, ‘Scope of HKFRS
2’, and HK(FRIC) 11, ‘HKFRS 2 - Group and
treasury share transactions’, the amendments
expand on the guidance in HK(IFRIC)
11 to address the classification of group
arrangements that were not covered by that
interpretation.

HKFRS 5 (amendment), ‘Non-current assets
held for sale and discontinued operations’,
effective 1 January 2010. The amendment
clarifies that HKFRS 5 specifies the disclosures
required in respect of non-current assets (or
disposal groups) classified as held for sale or
discontinued operations. It also clarifies that
the general requirements of HKAS 1 still apply,
in particular paragraph 15 (to achieve a fair
presentation) and paragraph 125 (sources of
estimation uncertainty) of HKAS 1.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(©

New standards, amendments and
interpretations have been issued but are
not effective for the financial year beginning
1 January 2010 and have not been early
adopted

The Group’s and parent entity’s assessment
of the impact of these new standards and
interpretations is set out below.

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’, issued in
November 2009. This standard is the first step
in the process to replace HKAS 39, ‘Financial
instruments: recognition and measurement’.
HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for
classifying and measuring financial assets and
is likely to affect the Group’s accounting for its
financial assets. The standard is not applicable
until 1 January 2013 but is available for early
adoption.

The Group is yet to assess HKFRS 9’s full
impact. However, initial indications are that it
may affect the Group’s accounting for its debt
available-for-sale financial assets, as HKFRS 9
only permits the recognition of fair value gains
and losses in other comprehensive income if
they relate to equity investments that are not
held for trading. Fair value gains and losses
on available-for-sale debt investments, for
example, will therefore have to be recognised
directly in profit or loss. In the current reporting
period, the Group recognised US$1,896,000
of such gains in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(©

New standards, amendments and
interpretations have been issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2010 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

HKAS 24 (revised), ‘Related party disclosures’,
issued in November 2009. It supersedes HKAS
24, ‘Related party disclosures’, issued in 2003.
HKAS 24 (revised) is mandatory for periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2011. Earlier
application, in whole or in part, is permitted.

The revised standard clarifies and simplifies
the definition of a related party and removes
the requirement for government-related
entities to disclose details of all transactions
with the government and other government-
related entities. The Group will apply the
revised standard from 1 January 2011. It is not
expected to have any impact on the Group’s
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI

F]H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(©

New standards, amendments and
interpretations have been issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2010 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

‘Classification of rights issues’ (amendment
to HKAS 32), issued in October 20009.
The amendment applies to annual periods
beginning on or after 1 February 2010. Earlier
application is permitted. The amendment
addresses the accounting for rights issues
that are denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency of the issuer. Provided
certain conditions are met, such rights issues
are now classified as equity regardless of
the currency in which the exercise price is
denominated. Previously, these issues had
to be accounted for as derivative liabilities.
The amendment applies retrospectively in
accordance with HKAS 8 ‘Accounting policies,
changes in accounting estimates and errors’.
It is not expected to have any impact on the
Group’s financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(©

New standards, amendments and
interpretations have been issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2010 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

HK (IFRIC) 19, ‘Extinguishing financial liabilities
with equity instruments’, effective 1 July 2010.
The interpretation clarifies the accounting by
an entity when the terms of a financial liability
are renegotiated and result in the entity issuing
equity instruments to a creditor of the entity
to extinguish all or part of the financial liability
(debt for equity swap). It requires a gain or
loss to be recognised in profit or loss, which
is measured as the difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability and
the fair value of the equity instruments issued.
If the fair value of the equity instruments
issued cannot be reliably measured, the equity
instruments should be measured to reflect the
fair value of the financial liability extinguished.
The Group will apply the interpretation from 1
January 2011. It is not expected to have any
impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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"Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B RRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(©

New standards, amendments and
interpretations have been issued but are not
effective for the financial year beginning 1
January 2010 and have not been early adopted
(continued)

‘Prepayments of a minimum funding
requirement’ (amendments to HK (IFRIC)
14). The amendments correct an unintended
consequence of HK (IFRIC) 14, 'HKAS 19 -
The limit on a defined benefit asset, minimum
funding requirements and their interaction’.
Without the amendments, entities are not
permitted to recognise as an asset some
voluntary prepayments for minimum funding
contributions. This was not intended when HK
(IFRIC) 14 was issued, and the amendments
correct this. The amendments are effective
for annual periods beginning 1 January
2011. Earlier application is permitted. The
amendments should be applied retrospectively
to the earliest comparative period presented.
It is not expected to have any impact on the
Group’s financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR ARME

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation

@

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the
Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally accompanying
a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. They are de-consolidated from the date
that control ceases.

The Group uses the acquisition method
of accounting to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred
for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred and the equity interests issued by the
Group. The consideration transferred includes
the fair value of any asset or liability resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred. ldentifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in
a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date. On
an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group
recognises any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree either at fair value or at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
acquiree’s net assets.
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"Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B RRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

@

Subsidiaries (continued)

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted
for at cost less impairment. Cost is adjusted
to reflect changes in consideration arising
from contingent consideration amendments.
Cost also includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend and receivable.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If this is less
than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised directly
in the statement of comprehensive income.

Inter-company transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
Group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated. Accounting policies
of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

108
Want Want China Holdings Limited

2.

ERETERBEE)

22 ABOHtERER (&)

@

HrE 2 Al (&)

B B & B R B AR AR HNRR R
BEFI R o AR 0 2 DA R Bk
BB EMEENEE
BE o KATEBRERENE
EERBAA - B ARME
A RAR AR C YN IR
BARR -

HEENE BB EAIE
ZH S - ARBKIBET
EMzAERAERE A K
NFE BBEAEREANHR
FEERAFENEE IR
BE-EREBENE &
ZBEENFEAME AR
FEENAFE ZEEE
EaEEEBERPER -

SEARRIZEANRS - R
SRS MR BRI T A
i RERBBRTTUY
e MBARMNEFBED
BEBRFHNE  ARERE
REBRAHNBRNTE—2




IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII:EI ﬂi iﬁ

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e R -

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Transactions with Non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-
controlling interests as transactions with equity
owners of the Group. For purchases from non-
controlling interests, the difference between
any consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying value of net assets of
the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or
losses on disposals to non-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases to have control or
significant influence, any retained interest in
the entity is remeasured to its fair value, with
the change in carrying amount recognised in
profit or loss. The fair value is the initial carrying
amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an
associate, joint venture or financial asset. In
addition, any amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in respect of
that entity are accounted for as if the Group
had directly disposed of the related assets
or liabilities. This may mean that amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.

If the ownership interest in an associate is
reduced but significant influence is retained,
only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss where
appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(©

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not control,
generally accompanying a shareholding of
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting
and are initially recognised at cost. The
Group’s investment in associates includes
goodwill identified on acquisition, net of any
accumulated impairment loss.

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised
in the income statement, and its share
of post-acquisition movements in other
comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income. The cumulative post-
acquisition movements are adjusted against
the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group’s share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e SRR -

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(©

Associates (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interest in the associates.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Dilution gains and losses arising in investments
in associates are recognised in the income
statement.

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner

consistent with the internal reporting provided

to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief

operating decision-maker, who is responsible for

allocating resources and assessing performance of

the operating segments, has been identified as the

Board that makes strategic decisions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation

@

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(‘the functional currency’). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in US$,
which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are
re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are

presented in the consolidated income
statement within ‘other losses — net’.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
N el

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified
as available for sale are analysed between
translation differences resulting from changes
in the amortised cost of the security and other
changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in
the amortised cost are recognised in profit or
loss, and other changes in the carrying amount
are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities such as equities
held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair
value gains or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets such as equities
classified as available for sale are included in
other comprehensive income.
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E"Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)  Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that
have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

()  assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each
consolidated income statement are
translated at average exchange rates
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the rates on
the dates the transactions); and

(i)  all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.

114
Want Want China Holdings Limited

2. EEEHBEREE)

2.4 SNEWTHE(E)

(@

HIae &1 SRR B e 51 3R
ERTRNMAERERNE
B(ERRARUEBEWIR
,ig ﬁ%é%)ﬂ’ﬂ%%ﬁ%ﬂﬂﬁ%ﬂﬁ

TN N IEBRERYIBE

() SHFMHEESER
M EA R EIRKE
EE AR BB TE
RIBY

(i) BHERERZERARIK
ﬁ*ﬂ%ﬁﬁ?ﬁiﬁ/@%@?ﬁ
H(BRIFERIL TR
KRS BHEXRNRE
FEMGIELE LIt
BRAT WEIBBEER
SHHNEXRRE
K

(i) PIEMLLEERELZE
B A b 2w U e

G




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GO MEMEE =

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)  Group companies (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment
in foreign operations, are taken to other
comprehensive income. When a foreign
operation is partially disposed of or sold,
exchange differences that are recorded in
equity are recognised in the consolidated
income statement as part of the gains or losses
on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as
assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and
translated at the closing rate.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Freehold land is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost represents
consideration paid for the purchase of the land.
Freehold land is not subject to depreciation.
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== "Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Construction-in-progress (the “CIP”) represents
buildings, plant and machinery under construction
or pending installation and is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
includes the costs of construction and acquisition
and capitalised borrowing costs. No depreciation is
made on CIP until such time as the relevant assets
are completed and ready for intended use. When
the assets concerned are available for use, the costs
are transferred to property, plant and equipment and
depreciated in accordance with the policy as stated
below.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the consolidated
income statements during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate the cost less impairment loss (if
any), other than freehold land and construction in
progress, to their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, as follows:

- Buildings 20-60 years
- Furniture, machinery

and equipment 2-15 years
- Vehicles, aircraft and

transportation 5-20 years

116

Want Want China Holdings Limited

2.

ERETERBEE)

2.5 WF - WRRREE)

ERIR(ERIRD)RKRER
KEFLERNET - WFE LS
AR AR 250 R E R 18 (1 F ) 71
R o AR B FR IR SR R MR A AN A
BEEMMEMERKA - R TIZIA
BEEMEMEEZKILZEEE R
ERRENTENEREE - EF
EERHER  HRANEAY
¥ MELERE WIRUTALE
BRI RAT IR E -

BEXNARBERAESAER S
RELFZIA B A B R RSB N &R
MmexE B R ANBEF] SEt B -
BREAEEENREEXERS A
BEREEWER) - CEBRTHN
FREED R ILER - TEHEM#
EEREEENM BB ARG S
Wan R K8 o

BRoK A EREL MR TIESN - 57
EAQUERETE - IR AE
RERBRARBERBE(E) D
FLZHME - ARG ERES

U
- BF 20— B0
- R B

B 2— 154
— B R

REHTH 5—20%F




2.

= FiR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B RRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.5

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with carrying amounts
and are recognised within ‘other losses — net’ in the
consolidated income statement.

Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses (if any). Cost represents
consideration paid for the rights to use the land
on which various plants and buildings are situated
for periods from 20 to 70 years. Amortisation of
leasehold land and land use rights is calculated on a
straight-line basis over the period of the leases.

Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields
or for capital appreciation or both, and that are not
occupied by the Group, are classified as investment
properties.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.7

2.8

Investment properties (continued)

Freehold investment properties and the building
component of leasehold investment properties are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss (if any). The land
component of leasehold investment properties is
accounted for as leasehold land and classified in
leasehold land and land use rights.

Depreciation of investment properties is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate cost less
impairment loss (if any) to their residual value over
their estimated useful lives of 10 to 40 years.

Intangible assets

(@  Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost
of an acquisition over the fair value of the
Group’s share of the net identifiable assets
of the acquired subsidiary at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitions of
subsidiaries is included in ‘intangible assets’.
Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and
carried at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not
reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal
of an entity include the carrying amount of
goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
for the purpose of impairment testing. The
allocation is made to those cash-generating
units or groups of cash-generating units that
are expected to benefit from the business
combination in which the goodwill arose
identified according to operating segment.
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AR EHIE =

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

2.9

Intangible assets (continued)
(b)  Trademarks

Separately acquired trademarks are shown
at historical cost. Trademarks acquired in a
business combination are recognised at fair
value at the acquisition date. Trademarks
have finite useful lives and are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation
is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate the cost of trademarks over their
estimated useful lives of 10 years.

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, associates,
non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example
goodwill, are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries
or associates is required upon receiving dividends
from these investments if the dividend exceeds
the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary
or associate in the period the dividend is declared
or if the carrying amount of the investment in the
separate financial statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the consolidated financial statements of
the investee’s net assets including goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets

2.10.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the

fol
or

lowing categories: at fair value through profit
loss, loans and receivables, and available for

sale. The classification depends on the purpose

for which the financial assets are acquired.

Management determines the classification of its

fin

@)

ancial assets at initial recognition.

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are financial assets held for
trading. A financial asset is classified in
this category if acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the short-term.
Derivatives are also categorised as held
for trading unless they are designated
as hedges. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to
be settled within 12 months; otherwise,
they are classified as non-current.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B RRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)

2.10.1 Classification (continued)

(b)

©)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for
maturities greater than 12 months after
the end of the report period and are
classified as non-current assets. The
Group’s loans and receivables comprise
‘trade and other receivables’ and ‘cash
and cash equivalents’ in the balance
sheet.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets
are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories.
They are included in non-current assets
unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of the
investment within 12 months of the end
of the reporting period.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)

2.10.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date-
the date on which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction
costs for all financial assets not carried at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets
carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the consolidated
income statement. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership. Available-for-sale financial
assets and financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair
value. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss’ category are presented
in the consolidated income statement within
‘other losses — net’, in the period in which they
arise. Dividend income from financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss is recognised
in the consolidated income statement as part
of ‘other income’ when the Group’s right to
receive payments is established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)

2.10.2 Recognition and measurement (continued)

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-
monetary securities classified as available for
sale are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included
in the income statement as ‘gains and losses
from investment securities’.

Interest on available for sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method
is recognised in the income statement as part
of other income. Dividends on available-for-
sale equity instruments are recognised in the
income statement as part of other income
when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.

2.11 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
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e M B RRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets

@

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’)
and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

The criteria that the Group uses to determine
that there is objective evidence of an
impairment loss include:

° Significant financial difficulty of the issuer
or obligor;

° A breach of contract, such as a default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

o The Group, for economic or legal
reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, granting to the
borrower a concession that the lender
would not otherwise consider;
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B RRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

@

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

It becomes probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

The disappearance of an active market
for that financial asset because of
financial difficulties; or

Observable data indicating that there is
a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a portfolio
of financial assets since the initial
recognition of those assets, although
the decrease cannot yet be identified
with the individual financial assets in the
portfolio, including:

(i) adverse changes in the payment
status of borrowers in the portfolio;

(i) national or local economic
conditions that correlate with
defaults on the assets in the
portfolio.

The Group first assesses whether objective
evidence of impairment exists.
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"Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B RRME

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

@

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

For loans and receivables category, the
amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement. If a loan
or held-to-maturity investment has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring
any impairment loss is the current effective
interest rate determined under the contract. As
a practical expedient, the Group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair
value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised
(such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously
recognised impairment loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e MR ME

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(b)

Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. For debt
securities, the Group uses the criteria refer to
(a) above. In the case of equity investments
classified as available for sale, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is also evidence that
the assets are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that
financial asset previously recognised in profit or
loss — is removed from equity and recognised
in the separate consolidated income
statement. Impairment losses recognised in
the separate consolidated income statement
on equity instruments are not reversed through
the separate consolidated income statement.
If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of
a debt instrument classified as available
for sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in profit or
loss, the impairment loss is reversed through
the separate consolidated income statement.
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2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EESHHBEHEEE)
POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (continued) 212 SRMEERME (&)
() Assets classified as available for sale (b) FHRLEEE (&)
(continued)
Impairment testing of the investments in BB AR S E A TR
subsidiaries or associates is required upon & U B A BT AR SR i A% P
receiving dividends from these investments if BARIRBERREREE
the dividend exceeds the total comprehensive M EAE A2 2 H W R+ 5k
income of the subsidiary or associate in EEMBmAKRENREE
the period the dividend is declared or if the BRERETFEE (BN
carrying amount of the investment in the B)WERE I BHRE AR IRE
separate financial statements exceeds the B BINESBHIREE
carrying amount in the consolidated financial TRERIE -
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.
2.13 Inventories 213 &
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and FEERKARAZHFERENR
net realisable value. Cost is determined using the K& I BR o AT B N ¥ 130%
weighted average method. The cost of finished EE - B2RmRERMONKABE
goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, [RAE - Bt EZS T EBMNEA
labour, other direct costs and related production WHEEEER (KB EELEE
overheads (based on normal operating capacity). ) EABEERER - AIER
It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is FEAEBREEETHTNMHTH
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of EE REANEHHENRK -

business, less applicable variable selling costs.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

214

2.15

2.16

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers
for merchandise sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business. If collection of trade and
other receivables is expected in one year or less,
they are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision
for impairment.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Where any group company purchases the
Company’s equity share capital (treasury shares), the
consideration paid, including any directly attributable
incremental costs (net of income taxes) is deducted
from equity attributable to the Company’s equity
holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued.
Where such shares are subsequently reissued,
any consideration received, net of any directly
attributable incremental transaction costs and the
related income tax effects, is included in equity
attributable to the Company’s equity holders.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.17

218

Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable
are classified as current liabilities if payment is due
within one year or less. If not, they are presented as
non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility
will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is
no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a
prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the balance sheet date.
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2. SuMm
POLI

2.19

MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
CIES (continued)

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises
current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the consolidated income statement, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this case the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company’s subsidiaries and associates
operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expected to
apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.19 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates, except where the timing of the reversal of
the temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the
balances on a net basis.

2.20 Employee benefits

(@) Employee leave entitlements

A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave and long-service leave as a
result of services rendered by employees up to
the balance sheet date. Employee entitlements
to sick leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.20 Employee benefits (continued)

(b)

(©

Pension obligations (defined contribution plans)

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no
legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior
periods. The contributions made by the Group
are recognised as employee benefit expense
when they are due.

The Group participates in various defined
contribution plans administered by the relevant
authorities or third parties, where appropriate,
in the PRC, Hong Kong, Singapore and Japan
for its employees. The Group is required to pay
monthly contributions to these plans at certain
percentages and at relevant portion of the
payroll of these employees to the pension plans
to fund the benefits. The relevant authorities
undertake to assume the retirement benefit
obligation payable to these existing and future
retired employees under these plans and
the Group has no further obligation for post-
retirement benefits beyond the contributions
made.

Bonus plan

The Group recognises provision for bonuses
where contractually obliged or where there is
a past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Share-based payments

The Group operates two equity-settled, share-based
compensation schemes, under which the Group
receives services from employees as consideration
for equity instruments (options) of the Group. The
fair value of the employee services received in
exchange for the grant of the options is recognised
as an expense. The total amount to be expensed
is determined by reference to the fair value of the
options granted, excluding the impact of any service
and non-market performance vesting conditions
(for example, profitability, sales growth targets and
remaining an employee of the entity over a specified
time period).

Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. The total expense is recognised
over the vesting period, which is the period over
which all of the specified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied. At the end of each reporting period,
the entity revises its estimates of the number of
options that are expected to vest based on the
non-marketing vesting conditions. It recognises
the impact of the revision to original estimates, if
any, in the income statement, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the Company
issues new shares. The proceeds received net of any
directly attributable transaction costs are credited
to share capital (nominal value) and share premium
when the options are exercised.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EEETBEBEE)

POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Share-based payments (continued) 2.21 AR RERE SN ()
The grant by the Company of options over its RARMEEMBARNBIRT
equity instruments to the employees of subsidiary Higm TEANBRE  wHEAER
undertakings in the Group is treated as a capital TA o WEB TIREHATFE 2
contribution. The fair value of employee services ERLENLTENE  EHBEH
received, measured by reference to the grant date WER - (EREMEBARIRENIE
fair value, is recognised over the vesting period as e WAREHERER
an increase to investment in subsidiary undertakings,
with a corresponding credit to equity.

2.22 Provisions 2.22

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result

EAKERCHAENSEHMELR
BHYERIHEEET - RAIETE

of past events; it is probable that an outflow of ﬁﬁfﬁﬂ’\]ﬁﬁ%%%%i‘k &
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and A SEMGET - BIRRERE - B1

the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions
are not recognised for future operating losses.

When there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class
of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of obligations
may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and
services in the ordinary course of the Group’s
activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax,
returns, rebates and discounts and after eliminating
sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity and
when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group’s activities as described below. The amount of
revenue is not considered to be reliably measurable
until all contingencies relating to the sale have
been resolved. The Group bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of
each arrangement.

(@)  Sales of goods

Revenue from the sales of goods is recognised
when the risk and reward of the goods has
been transferred to the customer, which is
usually at the date when a group entity has
delivered products to the customer, the
customer has accepted the products, and there
is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the
customer’s acceptance of the products.

(b)  Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight line
basis over the period of the relevant leases.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.23

2.24

Revenue recognition (continued)

(c) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method. When a loan and receivable is
impaired, the Group reduces the carrying
amount to its recoverable amount, being the
estimated future cash flow discounted at
original effective interest rate of the instrument,
and continues unwinding the discount as
interest income.

(d)  Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their
fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that
the grant will be received and the Group will comply
with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the income statement over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as
deferred government grants and are credited to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected lives of the related assets.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.25

2.26

Operating Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s and
Company’s financial statements in the period in
which the dividend is approved by the Company’s
shareholders or Directors, when appropriate.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign exchange
risk, price risk, cash flow and fair value interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
overall risk management program focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(@)

Market risk

()

Foreign exchange risk

The Company’s functional currency is
US$ and majority of its subsidiaries’
functional currency is RMB. Foreign
exchange risk arises from future
purchases from overseas, and certain
recognised assets or liabilities, such as
the available-for-sale financial assets
which are denominated in Japanese Yen
and RMB (Note 13), the cash and cash
equivalents which are denominated in
RMB, US$ and other currencies (Note
18) and bank borrowings which are
denominated in US$ and other currencies
(Note 24), and net investments in foreign
operations. The Group has not hedged
its foreign exchange rate risk because the
exposure, after netting off the assets and
liabilities subject to foreign exchange risk
is not significant.

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, if
US$ had strengthened/weakened by
10% against RMB with all other variables
held constant, the post-tax profit for the
year would have been US$ 2,271,000
(2009: US$ 1,494,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of RMB
denominated cash and cash equivalents,
receivables.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(@)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity
securities price risk because investments
held by the Group are classified on the
consolidated balance sheets either as
available-for-sale or at fair value through
profit or loss. The Group has not hedged
its price risk arising from investments in
available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (Notes 13 and 17).

For the Group’s equity investments
that are publicly traded, the fair value
is determined with reference to quoted
market prices. For the Group’s equity
investments that are not publicly
traded, the Group uses its judgment to
select a variety of methods and make
assumptions that are mainly based
on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(@)

(b)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises
from borrowings. Borrowings obtained
at variable rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest-rate risk. The Group
has not hedged its cash flow interest
rate risk. The interest rate and terms of
repayments of borrowings are disclosed
in Note 24.

For the year ended 31 December 2010
and 2009, if interest rates on bank
borrowings had been 10% higher/lower
with all other variables held constant, the
post-tax profit for each year would have
been US$ 653,000 (2009: US$ 273,000)
lower/higher, mainly as a result of higher/
lower interest expenses on floating rate
borrowings.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations

of credit risk. The carrying amounts of bank

deposits, cash and cash equivalents, trade and

other receivables included in the consolidated

financial statements represent the Group’s

maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to

its financial assets.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

(©

Credit risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, all bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents
were deposited in the high quality financial
institutions without significant credit risk.

Most of the Group’s sales are settled in cash
or in check by its customers on delivery of
goods. Credit sales are made only to selected
customers with good credit history. The Group
has policies in place to ensure that trade
receivables are followed up on a timely basis.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and cash
equivalents, the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities. The Group’s objective is to maintain
adequate committed credit lines and cash
balances to ensure sufficient and flexible
funding is available to the Group.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities that will be settled on a net basis
into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the balance sheet to
the contractual maturity date. The amounts
disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. HEREKRER(E)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HBRKREZE)
Liquidity risk (continued) (c) wEEEER (E)
Group &
Between3  Betweeni  Between2
Lessthan  months and and and
3 months 1 year 2years 5years Total
SEANT SfEAZIER 1228 2E5%R st
Us$'000 Us$000 Us$'000 US$000 US$000
i i Tin i i
At 31 December 2010 R2010F128317
Borrowings (Nofe 24) {3 (s o4) 294,040 - 350,000 - 64040
Trade payables (Note 22) BHEMF (H2) 179,404 4,040 79 - 183,523
Accruals and other payables et BRREMEMNT 183,756 - - - 183,756
657,200 4,040 350,079 - 1,011,319
At 31 December 2009 R2000E128317
Borrowings (Note 24) (A3 (Rsk4) 216,662 - 50,000 90,000 356,662
Trade payables (Note 22) BAEAZ(ME2) 106,452 2,035 184 - 108,671
Accruals and other payables EERRAMENT 111,469 - - - 111,469
434,583 2,03% 50,184 90,000 576,802
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. HEREKRER(E)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 FBRKREZ=(E)
(c)  Liquidity risk (continued) (©) EEEE (&)
Company AT

Less than
3 months
3BT
US$’000
FEx

At 31 December 2010 A 2010F12H31H
Accruals and other payables (Note 23) FEETE A N E b e FR (5T 23) 78

At 31 December 2009 A 2009F12H31H
Accruals and other payables (Note 23) FERTE A & B A 3k (B EE 23) 258

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue
new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3.
3.2 Capital risk management (continued)
Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as total borrowings divided by total

equity excluding non-controlling interests.

The gearing ratios at 31 December 2010 and 2009

B ERERE (&)

32 BARKBERE(E)

HEENHM AT~ AEEFA

SR L FERAAR o HILE
BRI B - T A
PR3 o

20104 K 200912 A31H -

were as follows: BHBEXNT
2010 2009
US$’000 US$’000
FER F=7
Total borrowings (Note 24) g (M 24) 644,040 356,662
Total equity excluding MRz - DE IR R
non-controlling interests 1,073,423 988,435
Gearing ratio EmBEE 60.0% 36.1%
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. HMBREKBRERE(Z)
3.3 Fair value estimation 3.3 RFEME
The table below analyses financial instruments TRFABEEEDTTIEAFEAR
carried at fair value, by valuation method. The NeRTH - TRAEHANERN
different levels have been defined as follows: T
Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets o EREESEEETRDTS
for identical assets or liabilities (level 1). RFRECREHARE)(F1E) -
Inputs other than quoted prices included e BRTZFE1EMBIEHNMEIN
within level 1 that are observable for the asset ZEERABENITERMNE
or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or g A A A EE (BN (E
indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2). W) skmME (AREEK) (F
2fE) o
Inputs for the asset or liability that are not o EENBBVIHFKEFAMEE
based on observable market data (that is, MSEERNE A (BISETERE
unobservable inputs) (level 3). BA)(EIE) -
The following table presents the Group’s assets that TERERTEEEELZR20106F12
are measured at fair value at 31 December 2010: A 31 Bit 2 AFE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—B F_E E=E st
Us$'000 USs$'000 US$’000 US$'000
FER FEn S TEx
Assets BE
Financial assets at fair value AT ERBERLE
through profit or loss (Note 17) A& BY&E (F3E17) 274 - 331 605
Avallable-for-sale financial HESHEE
assets (Note 13) (B5E13) 4,693 = 172 4,865
Azt 4,967 - 503 5,470
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3. HEREKRER(E)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued) 3.3 AFEME(E)
The following table presents the Group’s assets that TRETAKEEEKR2009F 12
are measured at fair value at 31 December 2009: A31HATFEFENEE :
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1E W) F3E st
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
F=n FEr FET F=n
Assets BE
Financial assets at fair value BATEEBRERZRE
through profit or loss (Note 17) HEmEE (HE17) 249 - 299 548
Available-for-sale financial At ESREE
assets (Note 13) (5 13) 2,797 - 172 2,969
Total st 3,046 - 471 3,517
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. BAREBTHETTRHER

JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
addressed below.

fEt RA B R ARG - WIBELR
REMAR(BERABEBERITHER
BEZRREMHZTER) MIEH o

AEBMERRELGA KRR - FEH
BRIAFTIETEER ROSEHBRE
RMER o RAHESEETEM BFEH
BEEMBENREEFLHERAENG
SRR RAT ©
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

PRC taxes

The Group is mainly subject to different taxes in the
PRC. Significant judgment is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are some transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The
Group recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that are initially recorded, such
differences will impact the tax and deferred tax provisions
in the period in which such determination is made.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified
as the Board. The Board reviews the Group's internal
reporting in order to assess performance and allocate
resources. Management has determined the operating
segments based on these reports.

The Board considers the business from a product
perspective. Management assesses the performance of
rice crackers, dairy products and beverages, snack foods
and other products. The chief operating decision-maker
assesses the performance of the operating segments
based on a measure of segment profit or loss.

The Group’s operations are mainly organized under four
business segments, including manufacturing and sale of:
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. oHBER(E)
- Rice crackers, including sugar coated crackers, —  KRERER  BEBKELRS - BER
savoury crackers and fried crackers; Kt EBEIENR ¢
- Dairy products and beverages, including flavoured —  ASmEREE - BERKAD - L
milk, yogurt drinks, ready-to-drink coffee, juice gRRt - BERINEE - ROTEKE - fikER
drinks, carbonated drinks, herbal tea and milk R SR R
powder;
- Snack foods, including candies, popsicles and jellies, —  KHEM BIEER - BEKKME
ball cakes and beans and nuts; and B MEERTEMREC &
- Other products, mainly including wine and other food - HMER FERLBBEREMER
products. m °
Over 90% of the Group’s revenue and business activities AREBIHEIB 0% ek M E TS HB 2 EF
are conducted in the PRC. BUHETT ©
The Board assesses the performance of the business EESRERAMEGHAFANE (T Ea
segments based on profit before income tax without BUWA (A REGE 2 ARFEZ
allocation of finance income/(costs) and share of profit of DB EEBS I 2RI - HI KR
associates, which is consistent with that in the financial x— o
statements.
The revenue of the Group for the year ended 31 December REBEZE2010F K 2009F 12 A31 H
2010 and 2009 are set out as follows: IFFERRE=EAT
2010 2009
US$’000 US$’'000
FErx FET
Rice crackers KR 628,526 467,951
Dairy products and beverages ZLam R EE 1,067,405 797,658
Snack foods NSRS 531,286 435,310
Other products HibEm 16,894 9,935
Total revenue Bz 2,244,111 1,710,854
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. oBER(E)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December HZE2010F 12 A31 B I FEEDILER
2010 is as follows: e
Year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12 31 HILEE
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
KR AmREH  HReR  HtER KA £@
USS000  USS000  USS000  USH000  USH000  US000
TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn
Segment results PHEE
Revenue Wiz 628,526 1,067,405 531,286 16,894 - 2244111
Segment proft/{oss) SEFE/ (ER) 137380 206,402 126,196 220 (31,066) 439,132
Finance income-net BERA-F8 3,638
Share of profit of associates e 2 AR 50
Profit before income tax BETGIHATAE 442,820
Income tax expense FriEH (84,048)
Profit for the year EEFE 358,772
Other segment items included FAMERZ
in the income statement HttAHER
Depreciation of property, nE - HKER
plant and equipment RIEWE 15,442 22,815 16,669 951 3,357 59,234
Amortisation of leasehold METHRLH
land and land use rights i s 292 390 408 90 31 1,211
Depreciation of investment properties REMENE - - - 16 - 16
Amortisation of intangible assets AYEERR - - - - 133 133
Capital expenditure BAE% 17,437 99,025 35,033 18,301 735 170,531
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. oHBER(E)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2010 R2010F 12 A1 HMDHEER AR
are as follows: o

31 December 2010

R2010512531A
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers beverages foods  products Unallocated Group

*R ABREE  AWNR® RtER  A9E KE
US§000  US$000  USH000  US$000  US$000  US$000
TEn TER xR TEx TER xR

Segment assets and liabilities PHEEREE

Segment assets NHEE 507,881 919,007 634,179 99508 36,825 2,287,395
Investments in associates e UNGIEY 2,806
Total assets BEE 2,290,291
Total liabilities BaE 228,809 199,690 120,489 17,850 647,127 1,213,965
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. DEERE)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December HZE2009F 12 B31 HIEFED I ER
20009 is as follows: mr
Year ended 31 December 2009
BZ 2000512 431 ALLFR
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
KR AnkE#® KRR HitER RAE &8
US$000  US$000  US§000  US$000  US$000  US$000
TEL TEL xR TEL TET TEL
Segment results PHEE
Revenue izs 467,951 797,658 435,310 9,935 - 1,710,854
Segment profit/{oss) AUHE/(BB) 114774 146757 120898 (,123)  (24366) 355940
Finance income-net BEWA-FE 3,726
Share of profit of associates JE(EE N RIFIS 406
Profit before income tax BRETEHRI A 360,072
Income tax expense FiEH (46,898)
Profit for the year EEFE 313,174
Other segment items included FAlEER
in the income statement HttA 38R
Depreciation of property, nE - BEk
plant and equipment RENE 13,257 18,483 14,092 1,671 2,951 50,454
Amortisation of leasehold METHR L
land and land use rights EARRE 250 284 362 93 31 1,020
Depreciation of investment properties REWMENE - - - 15 - 15
Amortisation of intangible assets ApEERR - - - - 463 463
Capital expenditure BREY 13,361 54,246 37,566 20,890 687 126,750
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. oHBER(E)
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2009 R2009F 12 A1 HMDHEERAR
are as follows: wm
31 December 2009
2009412 A31H
Dairy
products
Rice and Snack Other
crackers  beverages foods  products Unallocated Group
KR OARRSH  ARRE HEER FOR £
US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000
TEn Tin Tin TEn Tin =
Segment assets and liabilities PEERERE
Segment assets NHEE 497509 634,288 500,169 89,712 33935 1,755,613
Investments in associates A YNSEY: 2,529
Total assets MmEE 1,758,142
Total liabilities BEE 189,100 117,759 87,200 1852 359,115 765,116
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6.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6. WIE - HMBRRE
Group S
Furniture, Vehicles,
Freehold machineryand  aircraftand  Construction
land Buildings  equipment transportation in progress Total
XX G BER  AE RER
£ R BT ®E EHTA hEIR s
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
T£n S TEn ST T£n T£n
At 1 January 2009 R2009F1A1H
Cost AR 12,231 245,134 526,410 32,620 97,032 913,427
Accumulated depreciation ZithE - (68,999) (278,380) (10,919) - (358,292)
Net book amount FEFE 12,231 176,141 248,030 21,701 97,032 555,135
Year ended 31 December 2009 HE2009E12A31 ALLEE
Opening net book amount FREFE 12,281 176,141 248,030 21,701 97,032 555,135
Additions =P - 4,207 24,635 1,824 90,393 121,059
Transfer upon completion SERRASEE R - 36,750 71,414 266 (108,430) -
Disposals (Note 35) RE (1 35) - (1,710) 923) (192) - (2,825)
Depreciation (Note 28) FE (it 28) - (11,132) (36,536) (2,786) - (50,454)
Exchange differences EAER 210 247 403 6 102 968
Closing net book amount iﬁm 12441 204,503 307,(&3 @,819 79,097 623,883
At 31 December 2009 R2009€12831A
Cost KA 12,441 283,783 617,103 33,547 79,097 1,025,971
Accumulated depreciation ZTE - (79,280) (310,080) (12,728) - (402,088)
Net book amount EEIE 12441 204503 307,023 20819 79097 623,883
Year ended 31 December 2010 BZ2010512A31 HLLEE
Opening net book amount EOREEE 12,441 204,503 307,023 20,819 79,007 623,883
Additions R - 29,408 43,448 2,532 107,809 183,197
Transfer upon completion SRR R - 15,153 41,606 165 (56,924) -
Disposals (Note 35) RE (f1E35) (7,341) (682) (3,537) (197) - (11,757)
Depreciation (Note 28) FE(MzE28) - (12,536) (43,862) (2,836) - (59,234)
Exchange differences ERES 733 6,726 10,216 191 4,409 22,275
Closing net book amount EREAFE 5,833 242,572 354,894 20,674 134,391 758,364
At 31 December 2010 R2010612531A
Cost WA 5,833 336,724 704,733 35,137 134,391 1,216,818
Accumulated depreciation ZihE = (94,152) (349,839) (14,463) = (458,454)
Net book amount Eﬁ@‘}% ]E 5,833 24&572 354,894 20,674 134,391 758,364
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

6. W BERREE)

Company YN
Furniture Vehicles
and and
equipment  transportation Total
ERERE H[REREHAIA st
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx FEx
At 1 January 2009 A2009%F181H
Cost AN 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciaton ~ ZEtiTE (18) (11) (29)
Net book amount BREFEE 43 54 97
Year ended 31 HZEZ2009F12HA31H
December 2009 IEFE
Opening net book amount FYRREFE 43 54 97
Depreciation e (22) (13) (35)
Closing net book amount FAREFE 21 41 62
At 31 December 2009 A 2009%F 1231 H
Cost PR R 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZEHITE (40) (24) (64)
Net book amount REEE 21 41 62
Year ended 31 BZ2010F12A31H
December 2010 IEFE
Opening net book amount FYEREFE 21 41 62
Depreciation e (20) (13) (33)
Closing net book amount FA&REFE 1 28 29
At 31 December 2010 A 201012831 H
Cost B 61 65 126
Accumulated depreciation :tir e (60) (37) (97)
Net book amount FREDFE 1 28 29
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The Group holds freehold land and buildings in Taiwan. The
Group’s other buildings also include buildings in the PRC
and Singapore which are erected on leasehold land and
land use rights (Note 7). The buildings comprised factories,
offices, sales offices and warehouses.

Depreciation expenses of US$42,563,000 (2009:
US$34,243,000) have been charged in ‘cost of sales’,
US$510,000 (2009: US$454,000) in ‘distribution costs’ and
US$16,161,000 (2009: US$15,757,000) in ‘administrative
expenses’.

There is no pledge of property, plant and equipment for
the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2010 and
2009.
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LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS -
GROUP

HEtwRIHEAE-£E

2010 2009

US$’000 US$’000

FER FET

Opening net book amount FHRREFE 48,745 44,648
Additions BiebviS 15,951 5,665
Disposals (Note 35) BEE (MizE35) - (591)
Amortisation (Note 28) By (MI3E28) (1,211) (1,020)
Exchange differences ER ZRE 1,797 43
Closing net book amount FRAREFE 65,282 48,745

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights
represent prepaid operating lease payments. All of the
Group’s leasehold land and land use rights are located
in the PRC and Singapore, and their lease periods are as
follows:

AEBNHEE LR T EAEERE
BANEEHENE - AEENAARE
i F s R R A 0 50 R B R N
¥ HEBINT

2010 2009

US$’000 US$'000

FER FET

Leases of between 20 to 50 years 20 £ 50 EMFAE 64,980 48,437
Leases of over 50 years 50F A FEE 302 308
65,282 48,745

The Group’s leasehold land and land use rights comprise
land for buildings of factories, offices, sales offices and
warehouses.

The amortisation of the Group’s leasehold land and land
use rights has been charged to administrative expenses in
the income statement.

There is no pledge of leasehold land and land use rights for
the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2010 and
2009.

AEBENEE TR ERRBER
B MRE HENERENERSET
Bt

AEEOHE L R+ EAEEED
REWEROITRERR S

MR2010F K% 200912 A31H » K"EEH
NN BB E i K A
1 -
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - GROUP BREME-KE
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET

Freehold investment properties kX R E Y

Opening net book amount FHREFE 2,900 2,866
Depreciation (Note 28) e (fisE28) (16) (15)
Exchange differences EHERE 303 49
Closing net book amount FIRAREFAE 3,187 2,900
Cost AN 3,526 3,192
Accumulated depreciation REHiTE (339) (292)
Net book amount BREDFE 3,187 2,900

Freehold investment properties represent offices, sales
outlets and warehouses held by the Group in Taiwan
erected on freehold land, and include the cost of land and
buildings.

Lease rental income amounting to approximately
US$102,000 (2009: US$97,000) (Note 27) for the year
ended 31 December 2010 was related to the lease of
freehold investment properties.

The fair value of the freehold investment properties
as at 31 December 2010 was US$7,266,000 (2009:
US$5,059,000). These estimates made were based on
market transacted prices for similar properties in the
vicinity of the relevant properties. In cases where market
transacted prices were not available, fair values were
estimated using published price index and guidelines from
the relevant government authorities.
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9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GROUP 9. EFEBEE-5£E
Goodwill Trademarks Total
(GRS mE st
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx FEx
At 1 January 2009 A2009F1H81H
Cost D% 404 2,392 2,796
Accumulated amortisation STy - (1,452) (1,452)
Net book amount ERENFEE 404 940 1,344
Year ended 31 B E 2009 F
December 2009 12A31BLEEE
Opening net book amount FEHEREEFRE 404 940 1,344
Additions b - 26 26
Disposals (Note 35) BE (K1:E35) (10) - (10)
Amortisation charge (Note 28) #4542 F3 (M3 28) - (463) (463)
Exchange differences JER ZERE - 8 8
Closing net book amount FRIEEZE 394 511 905
At 31 December 2009 A 2009F12A31H
Cost AR 394 2,446 2,840
Accumulated amortisation 2t - (1,935) (1,935)
Net book amount EEEE 394 511 905
Year ended 31 HZE20105F
December 2010 12A31ALLEE
Opening net book amount FYRREFE 394 511 905
Additions 183 - 249 249
Amortisation charge (Note 28) #4842 A (FfsE 28) - (133) (133)
Exchange differences JERZERR - 52 52
Closing net book amount FARIEMEE 394 679 1,073
At 31 December 2010 A 2010512 A 31H
Cost AR 394 2,897 3,291
Accumulated amortisation B - (2,218) (2,218)
Net book amount BREEE 394 679 1,073

Amortization of US$133,000 (2009: US$463,000) has
been charged to ‘administrative expenses’ in the income

statement.

#:45133,0003 7T (20094F : 463,0003
TT)BEWER [TTRER] A% -
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10. INVESTMENTS IN AND DUE FROM/TO

SUBSIDIARIES - COMPANY

10. RHBABRMNREREY KB

DFNRE-2F

2010 2009

US$’000 US$'000

FEx FET

Investments, at cost & - IR 877,190 877,190
Due from subsidiaries JE U B BB A B FE 134,555 40
Due to subsidiaries FET B A TR IE 515,021 312,680

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,

interest-free and will be received and repaid within one

year.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s receivables and

payables approximated their fair values as at the balance

sheet dates.

A list of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 31

December 2010 is set out in Note 39.

FEUFERT B A R RIEREIER - 2
BN —FRUEEEER -

N 5% [ FE WK e PR AN AR RR (B IR % 4
HHEHEQXTFERE -

ARATIN2010FE 12 A31 B EEMH B
NE BRSS9 °

11. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP 1, BEBATRE-£8
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
At 1 January ®n1A1H 2,529 2,094
Share of profit FEAE T 50 406
Exchange differences EHZERE 317 29
At 31 December ®w12 A31H 2,896 2,529
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11. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES - GROUP 11.
(continued)

BENRRE-KE(E)

AEBDERBERR (2 RIFELT)
EERHEBEERABHBHIWOT

The Group’s share of the results of its associates, all
of which are unlisted, and their aggregated assets and

liabilities are as follows:

Name Country/place % Interest
of incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenue Profit/(loss) held
R AMRIERbE EE af Wi RE/(BE) FEEEEAL
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$000
TEn TEn TEn TEn
20105
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 2,836 1,483 2,702 50 25%
EBRNHES
Top Want Electric Co., Ltd. Taiwan 678 589 216 - 25%
Top Want Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan = - - - 25%
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. PRC 1,455 1 56 - 25%
mE
4.969 2,073 2,974 50
2009 F
Jung Times International Ltd. British Virgin Islands 1,631 566 2,590 407 25%
EBRNHES
Top Want Electric Co., Ltd. Taiwan 539 458 51 - 25%
Top Want Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan - - - - 25%
Jiangsu Xing-Want Rice Co., Ltd. PRC 1,385 2 57 (1) 25%
m
3,555 1,026 2,698 406
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 12. €RITEEN-SERLT
GROUP AND COMPANY
Group &
Available-
Assets at fair Cash  for-sale
valuethrough  andcash  financial
Receivables profit or loss  equivalents assets Total
BATE Bek
FRERTE ReE  ftLE
LS fWEE B cHEE st
US$'000  US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000
Txn  TEn  FEr TER TEn
31 December 2010 R2010E125318
Assets as per balance sheet REEESBRIEE
Avalable-for-sale financial assets (Note 13) ARMESRERE (1) - - - 4,865 4,865
Trade receivables (Nofe 15) BAMRAE (Fi15) 101,125 - - - 101,125
Amounts due from related parties and other receivables (Note 16)  FE e B2 R AL it Bz (Mt 16) 23,498 - - - 23,498
Financial assets at fair value through proft or loss (Note 17) AT ERRERENSRAE (T3 17) - 605 - - 605
Cash and cash equivalents (Nofe 18] ReRAESEN(f18) - - 905851 - 05851
Total st 124,623 605 905,851 4865 1,035,944
Other
financial
Payables liabilities Total
LOE EheRaE st
US000 US§000 US$000
Tin tin Tin
31 December 2010 R20105125318
Liabilities as per balance sheet RESESRRNEE
Trade payables Note 22) AR () 183,523 - 183,523
Accruals and other payables (Note 23) A BRREMEND () 183,756 - 183,756
Borrowings (Note ) (B od) - 644,040 644,040
Total &t 367,219 644,040 1,011,319
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY

CATEGORY -

GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

12. SRITEER -S@ERAT(E)

Group (continued) 58 (&)
Avallable-
Assets at fair Cash for-sale
valigthrough ~ and cash financial
Receivables  profitorloss  equivalents assets Total
ROTE  BER
BEBE  FeE WHEE
Bl ENEE Bn tBEE )
US§000  USS000  USS000  US§O00  US000
Fr fEr T Er TEn
31 December 2009 R2009E125318
Assets as per balance sheet EERERNEE
Avalable-for-sale financial assets (Note 13) ARNESHEAE (1) - - - 2969 2,989
Trade receivables (Note 15) BAmAG (H3E16) 73,132 - - N Rk
Amounts due from related parties and other receivables (Note 16)  FEl B b2V R it BNz (Mt 16) 17415 - - - 7415
Financial assets at fai vaue through proft or loss (Note 17) AT ERRERENSREAE (1 17) - 548 - - 548
(Cash and cash equivalents (Note 16) RERREZEN (M 18) - - 105106 - 705,106
Total ozt 90,547 548 705,106 2,969 799170
QOther
financial
Payables liabilties Total
I EhsHaR 3t
US§:000 US§'000 US$000
T i T
31 December 2009 R2009E12831R
Liabilities as per balance sheet BEEERNEE
Trade payables (Note 22) EARAA () 108674 - 108,671
Accruals and other payables (Note 23) JEs B R RAMER (123) 111,469 - 111,469
Borrowings (Note 24) [t (Bt d) - 356,662 356,662
Total &t 220,140 356,662 576,802
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 12. ERIAER-SERAR(E)
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

Company ~HE]
Cash
and cash
Receivables equivalents Total
ek
Ekx REeEEY st
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx FEx
31 December 2010 R2010F12 831 H
Assets as per balance sheet BEEEERNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) FEUPH B A B3R (T35 10) 134,555 - 134,555
Other receivables (Note 16) HEb e (:E16) 165 - 165
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 18) 4 BIREZEY (HizE18) - 572 572
Total HEt 134,720 572 135,292
Payables
FEATFR
US$’000
FEx
31 December 2010 A 201012831 H
Liabilities as per balance sheet EEEBERNER
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) FEASHI BB~ =) 7 A (5T 10) 515,021
Other payables (Note 23) HAbFERFR ( WEE 23) 78
Total 4=t 515,099
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12. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY - 12. SRITEER -S@ERAT(E)
GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

Company (continued)

DE(E)

Cash
and cash
Receivables equivalents Total
RBek
BUR  HEEEY 45T
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FEL FEL FEL
31 December 2009 R2009%F12 831 H
Assets as per balance sheet BEEEBERNEE
Due from subsidiaries (Note 10) FEURPH B A B R (Ki5E10) 40 - 40
Other receivables (Note 16) Hb el (Hf:E16) 165 - 165
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 18) 4 RIREZEY (HzE18) - 688 688
Total wast 205 688 893
Payables
FERTRR
US$’'000
FET
31 December 2009 7A2009%F 1231 H
Liabilities as per balance sheet EEEBERNARE
Due to subsidiaries (Note 10) JEASHI B 2~ =) 7 A (3T 10) 312,680
Other payables (Note 23) H bR (B3 23) 258
Total Azt 312,938
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13. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS -

13. AHHESREE &

GROUP

2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER FEx
At 1 January W1A1H 2,969 172
Additions b7 - 2,433

Net gains transferred to FlmEE
equity (Note 21) ez (fE21) 1,896 364
At 31 December ®12 A31H 4,865 2,969

Available-for-sale financial assets include the followings:

AHHESREERFEA TSR

2010 2009

US$’000 US$’000

FEx FET

Listed equity securities — Japanese Yen %5 — HE 4,693 2,797

Unlisted equity securities — RMB FELHFELE-ARE 172 172

Total A=t 4,865 2,969

Market value of listed securities LEESTE 4,693 2,797
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting RBEBE  EERBESAERAT

date is the carrying value of the available-for-sale financial

assets.

None of these financial assets is past due.
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14.

15.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI

INVENTORIES - GROUP 14. FE-KH
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Raw materials and R
packaging materials BEYE 158,241 120,482
Work in progress ER 34,162 22,990
Finished goods 2URK G 114,674 52,795
Goods in transit BEBEY 32,083 26,687
Total Bt 339,160 222,954
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and WRAMIWETA [HENEK] HEFE
included in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to approximately FRAS#) A 1,141,858,000 3£ 7T (2009 4F
US$1,141,858,000 (2009: US$837,568,000) (Note 28). 837,568,000 % 7T) (Mf7F28) °
The Group recognises losses of approximately HZE2010F12A31HLLFE - AEE
US$9,214,000 (2009: US$31,070,000) in respect of the SRR EFE MR EEMERER
loss on obsolete inventories and write-down of inventories 499,214,000% 7t (20094 : 31,070,000
for the year ended 31 December 2010 (Note 28). These E) (MizE28) - ZEHBEE FlER
amounts have been included in ‘administrative expenses’ WEtA [T ER] R [#EEKA] °
and ‘cost of sales’ in the income statement.
TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP 15. BZERR-&H
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Trade receivables Z 5 EUGK
— from third parties —EWE=7 101,955 74,141
- from a related party (Note 38(b)) ~ — FEUREE: =TT (Hi5E38(b)) 1,083 1,118
103,038 75,259
Less: provision for impairment o B S REWGR
of trade receivables B (1,913) (2,127)
Trade receivables, net =) e O 101,125 73,132
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15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued)

Most of the Group’s sales are on cash-on-delivery basis
whereas those made through modern distribution channels
are normally on credit terms ranging from 60 to 90 days
(2009: 60 to 90 days).

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, the ageing analysis of
trade receivables is as follows:

15. BZRWH KB (&)

REBMABIHHEUARTBEN S
BT BRARSERBENEERR, —
A& B F60H E90H /= & 5 (2009
F:60HZEH) -

R2010F % 2009F 12 A31H - E5fE
Wk BB DT AN T

2010 2009

US$’000 US$’000

FEx FET

Within 60 days 60 HA 94,085 67,021
61-90 days 61E290H 5,086 4,414
91-180 days 912180 H 2,602 2,899
181-365 days 1812365 H 432 86
Over 365 days 365 BIA £ 833 839
103,038 75,259

As at 31 December 2010, trade receivables aged over 90
days amounted to US$3,867,000 (2009: US$3,824,000)
which were impaired and provided for. The amount of
provision was US$1,913,000 (2009: US$2,127,000). The
individually impaired receivables mainly related to the
customers with different credit ratings. It is assessed that a
portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered. The
ageing analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

R2010F12 A31 8 FIEFRHES
90 HME 5 & W 3K 3,867,000 % 7T (2009
F :3,824,000% L) BERMERDE
B EHABELTEA1,913000% T
(20094 : 2,127,000 7T) ° {ERIME R
BEREKZREZIZHATREETANE
FEB - &%k BHgeWEHs
MW - Z5 B 5 EUGRE IR DT

LU
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
91-180 days 91F180H 2,602 2,899
181-365 days 181£2365H 432 86
Over 365 days 365 B E 833 839
3,867 3,824
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B RRAE

15. TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet
dates.

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Group’s
trade receivables, before provision for impairment, are
denominated in the following currencies:

15.

ESRUR-KE(E)

AEEEZREFOEEENEE A HE
HAFERS -

M 2010F 2 2009F 12 A31 8 » KNk
BERENZE S EBGUA TS EBE
g :

2010 2009

US$’000 US$’000

FEx FET

RMB AR 84,943 59,262
uss =Y 4,351 2,908
New Taiwan Dollar poaN 10,905 9,951
Other currencies Hih gk 2,839 3,138
103,038 75,259

Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of
trade receivables are as follows:

REBNE SRR REREZ S
T

2010 2009

US$’000 US$'000

FER FET

At 1 January ®m1A1H 2,127 1,344

Provision for impairment of S EIGR

trade receivables (Note 28) B (KI7E28) 31 945
Receivables written-off during N E S A rE M sk E

the year as uncollectible B ER e 508 (248) (89)

Exchange differences ERER 3 (73)

At 31 December M®12 A31H 1,913 2,127

The creation and release of provision for impaired
receivables have been included in ‘administrative
expenses’ in the income statement (Note 28). Amounts
charged to the allowance account are generally written off,
when there is no expectation of recovering additional cash.

HERERKABEBORLNERE S
maEREERT [TTHRER] A (ME28) -
ERERPTIRNEE —REEEN
BRI FESNR S M o
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15.

16.

TRADE RECEIVABLES - GROUP (continued) 15.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date

is the carrying values of trade receivables as mentioned

above. The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 16.

ESRRK-KE(E)

RifiE BN EERR &S

EEREA L
MEE S EBRNERE AEETE
BHERERREAEE o

BANMIEA - REREMBERX-&£H

RECEIVABLES - GROUP AND COMPANY kAT
Group &5
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Prepayments — advance TEf IR —
payments to suppliers A FERETE N 28 49,274 37,437
Prepayments — advance T RIE —
to employees EEEXFIA 3,026 3,891
Amounts due from FEU — BAE 7 /IR
arelated party (Note 38(b)) (FFEE38(b)) 334 160
Prepayment for and SN GIEN
deductible value added tax I ETEL 31,320 17,067
Prepayment for income tax FriS TR TE N FRIE 3,006 1,941
Deposits b 12,588 2,592
Others Hih 7,550 10,772
Total Bt 107,098 73,860
Company NG|
2010 2009
US$’000 US$’000
FEx FET
Prepayments, deposits TERNFIE - ek
and other receivables E A YR 165 165
The carrying amounts of prepayments, deposits and other REBHAZEER  BNFIE  ZERkH

receivables approximated their fair values as at the balance

sheet dates.
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17. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 17. RATEZBEZTCENSREE -
PROFIT OR LOSS - GROUP £E8
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER FEx
Unlisted equity securities in Taiwan &/ JF FTHES 331 299
Listed securities in Taiwan &5 FHHEAE 274 249
Total HEt 605 548
Market value of listed securities LFmEEME 274 249
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are BRATEAERBERAENERMEEA
presented within ‘operating activities’ as part of changes in [ZEEB] N RESREXREEES
working capital in the statement of cash flows. BEH—FH o
Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value BRATEEBAERTENEREEANT
through profit or loss are recorded in ‘other losses — net’ in BEE&HFAWFEREMEE—F5
the income statement. A e
18. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - GROUP AND 18. REeRBREEEY-KERAT
COMPANY
Group Company
-3 AT
2010 2009 2010 2009
US$’000 US$000 US$’000 US$’000
FER FET FEx FET
Cash at bank and on hand ~ $R{T R FEEIR S 522,468 183,793 271 183
Short-term bank deposits 2 HIIRTTE R 383,383 521,313 301 505
Total #Et 905,851 705,106 572 688

171
FEBIBE ERARAT




"“m“":E“E:"“.:.:.Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FAMBRRMEE =

18. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - GROUP AND 18. HeRkEALZEY-KERLAR (&)
COMPANY (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the NENBESEEYIATYEEE -

following currencies:

Group Company
£E A
2010 2009 2010 2009
US$’000 Us$'000 US$’000 US$’000
Fxx FET FER F=7

RVMB AR 867,139 678,206 - -

us$ EvIm 20,629 14,215 519 666

Others Hih 18,083 12,685 53 22
905,851 705,106 572 688

RMB is not a freely convertible currency in the international AREBEEBEEMSYIFTEERLESE

market. The conversion of RMB into foreign currency and o g AR LI BINERKEARBE

remittance of RMB out of the PRC are subject to the rules A BB R M 2 INEE

and regulations of exchange controls promulgated by the B R AEBIFRER o

PRC authorities.
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19. SHARE CAPITAL - GROUP AND COMPANY 19. BAR-FEER AT

Registered

Number of capital

Authorized: shares US$'000

EER

RE: & S
As at 1 January 2009, R2009F1A1R8

31 December 2009 2009E12B31 AR

and 31 December 2010 2010612831 30,000,000,000 600,000

Share

Number of Capital

Issued: shares US$'000

B

BRI e TEn

At 1 January 2009 200961518 13,207,041,750 264,141
Employee share option scheme: (BB ERETE -

- Proceeds from shares issued ~BEIRONEAEIE 1,507,707 30
At 31 December 2009 2000128 31 R 13,208,549,457 264,171
Employee share option scheme: EEERETE -

- Proceeds from shares issued -BETRHHEEIE 14,824,296 2%
Shares repurchased and cancelled (Note () {318 Rzt4 (Fizt (a)) (11,705,000) (234)
At 31 December 2010 #2010E128 31 R 13,211,668,753 264,233
(@ The Company acquired 11,705,000 of its own (@ AREBBEBBREIIFABRA

shares through purchases on The Stock Exchange RIEEIE 575 11,705,000 IR 5 -
of Hong Kong Limited and cancelled these shares ZERMHF2010F12 A31 HAIE
before 31 December 2010. The total amount paid FEEH o WEER M X MMB SR
to acquire the shares, net of income tax, was BrATSRi% A 7,725,000% 7T ' B
US$7,725,000 which had been deducted from 2 R R A HR H1R 234,000 3 7T A
share capital of US$234,000 and share premium of R AHE % i (B H #0108 7,491,000 3
US$7,491,000 respectively. JC °

173

FE I EBRBRAR




== "Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BTSRRI

20. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND
COMPANY

(1)

Pre-IPO share option scheme

The Company adopted a Pre-IPO share option
scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”) on 4
February 2008. The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme is to provide the Company with
means of incentivising and retaining employees, and
to encourage employees to work towards enhancing
the value of the Company and promote the long-term
growth of the Company.

The Pre-IPO share options for 50,362,400 shares of
the Company were granted on 4 February 2008 and
no further share options will be granted under the
Pre-IPO share option scheme. The Pre-IPO share
options are exercisable on or before 26 March 2013.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M B RRME

20. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND 20. UBRHOAERN I -KERAQA

COMPANY (continued) (%)

(1) Pre-IPO share option scheme (continued) (1) BXRXARBERIBIETE (&)
Movements in the number of share options RITEBBES B & EFER INiEF
outstanding and their related weighted average BT B 2T -
exercise prices are as follows:

2010 2009 &=

Average Average

exercise exercise
price in HK$ Options price in HK$ Options
per share (thousands) per share  (thousands)

TIHTEE FHITEE
(BT B (& B
sR) (FR) =39 (F&)
At 1 January BW1A1H 3.00 33,066 3.00 50,362
Granted B 3.00 - 3.00 -
Exercised 1118 3.00 (14,824) 3.00 (1,508)
Forfeited KW 3.00 (210) 3.00 (15,788)
At 31 December W12A31H 3.00 18,032 3.00 33,066

The total fair value of Pre-IPO share options
granted during the year ended 31 December 2008
were valued by an independent qualified valuer
using Binomial valuation model at a fair value of
US$4,964,000. The significant inputs into the
model included spot share price of HK$3.00 at the
grant date, exercise price shown above, volatility of
33.68%, dividend yield of 2.36%, an expected option
life of approximately 5 years, and an annual risk-free
interest rate of 2.32%. Please refer to Note 29 for the
total expense recognised in the income statement for
share options granted to Directors and employees.

HZE2008F 12 A1 BILFERE
WERAREEMNBREAQATE
BN A B EMRA B
ER N IZ A F1E 4,964,000 F T #
TEE - ZEAZEZL2HBERN
BHAZROHEBEEES.00HET - £
MR ZITE(E - K18 33.68% -
AR BN ZE R 2.36% ~ 45 FFEAF
HURERBRFNE232% - B
BETESRESNBERETERE

ROHERNBITAE  HLMNE
29 °
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20. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - GROUP AND 20. UBROAERANIFT-KERAF
COMPANY (continued) (&)
(2)  Share option scheme (2) HERRERTE
The Company adopted a share option scheme (the RNRFIRIE2008F2 H4 B il i
“Scheme”) pursuant to a written resolution passed HEERZE A NERETEI(T5
on 4 February 2008. The total number of shares Zl]) o RIBFHEI T BITHAR MBS
which may be issued under the Scheme must NSHBiR1,325,272,275% - HBE
not exceed 1,325,272,275 shares, representing RAA R T HHEI200843 A 26
approximately 10% of the total number of shares HEBITIRMDBELI10% ° 5H &I
issued by the Company as at the 26 March 2008, B 2008 F 2 A 4 B 164 MG & H
the listing date. The scheme will remain in force for a 10 B/ -

period of 10 years commencing 4 February 2008.

As at the date of this report, no options have been AARE BH - ERETEIR T
granted under the Scheme. TR -
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21. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY 21. RE-KERLTF
Group &
Available-
Share-based for-sale Currency
Share Capital - compensation financial  realignment Statutory Retained
Note premium reserves reserve assets reserve reserves Subtotal eamings Total

IRRREEN  THHE  HeER
bird RfEE  HAER  MeEE  fRER e LERE N REEA Bt
Ussoo0 Us§000 Us§000 Us§/000 Usgoo0 Us§1000 Usoo0 Us§000 Us§000
SE e e SE SE SE e e SE

(Note (a)) (Note (b)) (Note (c))
(K@) () (o)

As at 1 January 2009 H2009E1B1R 543871 (965,237 2,114 (480) 105,833 75599 (238300) 905,963 667,203
Proftor e e FRilE - - - - - - - e 38
Employees share opton scheme (B2 iE: 2

Vg of employes senices -~ ESRTE(ER X - - % - - - % - %

—~ Procesos fom shares ssued. ~EEARAMHEE 553 - - - - - 553 - 53
Fairvalue gains on

avalableforscle THHECHERE

fiancil assets WA ENE 13 - - - 34 - - 36 - 3
Dividends paid FikE (258,889) - - - - - (258,889) - (258,688
Appropriation to statutory resenes EEZ TR - - - - - 24,661 261 (24.861) -
Cumency ranslaon diferences  S%ER£8 - - - - 148 - 142 - 148
As at 31 December 2009 H209E12731 285,536 (965,237) 3046 (116) 107,256 100,260 (469,256) 1,193,520 724,264
Asatt anuary 2010 HOM0E B W% A 308 M5 02 0080 @69 LGS0 T
Proft for the year AR - - - - - - - 358,428 36428
Employees share opton scheme (B2 iE: 2

Vg of employes senices -~ ESRTEER X - - 568 = - 5 568 - 58

~ Proceeds fomshares issued — ~CEARAHEENE 6,989 - (1,558) - - - 5431 - 5431
Sheres repurchased and cancelled RABE Ris (7491) - - - - - (7491) - (7.491)
Fairvalue gains on

avalableforscle THHECHERE

financial assefs HATENG 13 - - - 1,89 - - 1,89 - 1,89
Dividends paid Tk (198,164) - - - - - (198,164) (118,009) (317,069)
Changes in ownership interests in

subsidries et donot resut - FEBK £i511E

inaloss of contrl IBATERE k4 - (6,646) - - - - (6,646) - (6,646)
Appropriation to statutory resenes EEZ TR - - - - - 34,832 34,832 (34:832) -
Curency ranslaton diferences  E%EY 28 - - - - 49,809 - 49,809 - 49,809
As at 31 December 2010 HO0E12731 A 86,870 (974,883) 2,05 1,780 157,065 135,092 (069,021 1,398211 809,190
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21. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued) 21. RE-KERAG(Z)
Company NG|
Share-based
Share compensation Retained
Note premium reserve earnings Total
SRR BER
WE ROEE e R E REEF @t
US$000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
S TEn T£n TEn
As at 1 January 2009 7200961 A1A 543,871 2,114 7,797 553,782
Profit for the year EEHE - - 4,658 4,658
Employees share option scheme BB EETE
- Value of employee services -EEREER 29 - 931 - 931
- Proceeds from shares issued —-BEIRHEEEE 553 - - 553
Dividends paid TRBE (258,888) - - (258,889)
As at 31 December 2009 FR2009% 12 A31H 285,536 3,045 12,455 301,036
As at 1 January 2010 MR2010F1F1H 285,536 3,045 12,455 301,036
Proft for the year (Note (d) EEFB(NE Q) - - 250,704 250,704
Employees share option scheme B8 BIETE
- Value of employee services -EEREER 29 - 568 - 568
- Proceeds from shares issued -BEIRMNAEIE 6,989 (1,558) - 5,431
Shares repurchased and cancelled Rl B8 Rt (7,491) - - (7,491)
Dividends paid RS (198,164) - (118,905) (317,069)
As at 31 December 2010 12010E 12 A31H 86,370 2,055 144,254 233,179
(@)  Share premium (@) M=E
Pursuant to Section 34 of the Cayman Companies BIEH S B S QA% (2003518
Law (2003 Revision) and the Articles of Association F1)E 34 BGRARFNREIER -
of the Company, share premium of the Company is KRB R EE 5K T )
available for distribution to shareholders subject to a R WA ARRIRNEGRE IR
solvency test on the Company and the provision of NARBRBERIEXFR -

the Articles of Association of the Company.

In 2010, the Group paid 2009 final dividend of US$ R2010%F » REBE KR #(E B
198,164,000 which had been deducted from share K15 2009 4F K HAA% £.198,164,000
premium account and 2010 interim dividend of E0T - WHIREE B FIBRIK 2010
US$118,905,000 which had been deducted from fFeh HAR% 8. 118,905,000 E T ©
retained earnings account.
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e ISR AR

21. RESERVES - GROUP AND COMPANY (continued)

(b)

Capital reserves

This represents capital reserves arising from the
share swap transactions during group reorganisation
in 2007.

Statutory reserves

The PRC laws and regulations require companies
registered in the PRC to provide for certain statutory
reserves, which are to be appropriated from the
net profit (after offsetting accumulated losses from
prior years) as reported in their respective statutory
financial statements, before profit distributions to
equity holder. All statutory reserves are created for
specific purposes. PRC companies are required to
appropriate 10% of statutory net profits to statutory
surplus reserves, upon distribution of their post-
tax profits of the current year. A company may
discontinue the contribution when the aggregate
sum of the statutory surplus reserve is more than
50% of its registered capital. The statutory surplus
reserves shall only be used to make up losses of the
companies, to expand the companies’ production
operations, or to increase the capital of the
companies. In addition, a company may make further
contribution to the discretional surplus reserve using
its post-tax profits in accordance with resolutions of
the board of directors.

The Taiwan Company Law requires a company
to appropriate 10% of its annual net income to
legal reserve before it declares any part of such
net income as dividends and/or bonuses, until the
accumulated legal reserve equals the total registered
capital. This reserve can only be used to cover
losses, or, if the balance of the reserve exceeds 50%
of the registered capital, to increase the registered
capital by an amount not exceeding 50% of the legal
reserve.

Profit for the year

The profit of the Company mainly represents the
dividend income from the subsidiaries.

21, FHE-KERAT(E)

(b)

RN

It 23172 2007 F &£ B B AR 1T X
MERZXHELENERNGHEE -

ETE R

PEDEEERERKEFREGFEMNA
A BAEMBMERMEMAF
FRCGRHENTFEN 25 EER)
RS /ﬁf‘J/Fﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁ}\H' ’
BB RIEA R E TAERER -
%E%Eﬁﬁéﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁ B3
7o RER DIKE FIEHBRT
&HHE - Mﬁﬁm R BB F
FIEE10% © B D RDEE RERFE
R B TR 3B B T B AR 50%
B RAAEIEEE - AERS
BRI ARG ARIMNEIS - B
RABMEEZBIIEINARNE
Ao Jboh - IMBEFEARESR
NEAMEAERBEIERERR
BRI IE D — 2R o
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FAMBRRMEE =

22. TRADE PAYABLES - GROUP 22. ESERNR-—KE
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Trade payables — to third parties o RN —ENE=R 183,523 108,671
The ageing analysis of the trade payables as at 31 20104 K& 20094 12 A 31 HE S ER
December 2010 and 2009 is as follows: REERER DITAAT -
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Within 60 days B0HIN 171,951 102,904
61 to 180 days 612180 H 10,718 5,682
181 to 365 days 1812365 H 775 1
Over 365 days 365 BIA £ 79 184
183,523 108,671
23. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP 23. EtERAREMESRK-SERAT
AND COMPANY
Group 3
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Advance receipts from customers = UCEREYFE R 153,996 152,998
Accruals e+ E R 92,773 55,895
Salary and welfare payables FEN 4 REFIE 36,455 28,264
Deposits by 22,382 17,333
Other taxes and levies payable HibpENIEREE 10,920 9,950
Others HAith 32,146 9,977
Total A=t 348,672 274,417
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23. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES - GROUP 23. EHEAREMEAR-EERDAH
AND COMPANY (continued) (&)
Company |
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEr FET
Salary and welfare payables e #H < MR FIR 6 13
Other payables E bR SR 72 245
Total @st 78 258
The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables REHEHR - EFTER &ﬁﬁﬂféﬁmﬁ’]
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet REEEEAFERES
dates.
24, BORROWINGS - GROUP 24, BR-KH
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEn FET
Non-current FERE
Long term bank REBIRITIEX
borrowings — unsecured — IR 350,000 140,000
Current RED
Current portion of long term bank ~ REIRITEZRENIZE D
borrowings — unsecured — EEI IR 45,000 194,050
Short term bank FEEBIRTITE K
borrowings — unsecured — IR 249,040 22 612
294,040 216,662
Total borrowings EaaEss 644,040 356,662
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24. BORROWINGS - GROUP (continued)

The bank borrowings are at floating interest rates. The
effective weighted average interest rates per annum at the
balance sheet dates are as follows:

B — 5B (&)

RITERRZEAE - NEEHEENE
RO ER T

2010 2009
Uss$ =TT 1.15% 1.00%
Other currencies Hih gk 1.05% 0.89%

The unsecured bank borrowings amounted to
US$642,445,000 (2009: US$157,723,000) as at 31
December 2010 were guaranteed by the Company.
The unsecured bank borrowings amounted to
US$194,050,000 as at 31 December 2009 were
guaranteed by a subsidiary of the Company.

At 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Group’s borrowings
were repayable as follows:

20106128318 - EIKFRITIER
642,445,000 % 7T (2009 4 : 157,723,000
EIT) BAREER o 720094 12 A 31
B - IR IRTT(E 3K 194,050,000 2 T H
RAR—RWBATER o

R2010F K 2009F 12 A31H + A&EE
MEREEERENT ¢

2010 2009

US$’000 US$'000

FEx FE

Within 1 year 1 AR 294,040 216,662
1-5 years 1&E54F 350,000 140,000
644,040 356,662

The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximated
their fair values as at the balance sheet dates.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:

REEREFRNEREREEL QA FER

AEEBERNEBAERATIEERE

2010 2009
US$’000 US$’000
Fxx TE
Uss$ =TT 639,500 344,824
Other currencies B Ek 4,540 11,838
644,040 356,662

182

Want Want China Holdings Limited




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements _
e MR R AR TR

24. BORROWINGS - GROUP (continued) 24, ER-KE(E)
The Group has the following undrawn bank borrowing NEBEA NH|RIBEMIEITE RGN -
facilities:
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
RMB facilities ARERR 49,527 47,100
USS$ facilities EITRYE 149,799 370,221
Other facilities Hibghim 40,804 55,282
240,130 472,603
25. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP 25. EEFREN —&£E
The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax EEFMSHEERBELERERBEDN
liabilities is as follows: AR
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Deferred tax assets: BIEFBHEE -

— Deferred tax assets
to be recovered

after more than 12 months — A RBIE 12 @ AU 785 611
Deferred tax liabilities: EEFTSTREE
— Deferred tax liabilities to be
recovered within 12 months — R 1218 A A AT 8,174 8,159
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25. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (continued)

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during

the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of

25. EIEFTEH —KME(E)

FREEMSHREEMBECLEER

AT F — BB NI S) MR B

balances within the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: ™
Deferred tax assets: EIEFTBMEE
Provisions Others Total
BE Hith st
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx FEx
At 1 January 2009 R2009F1 H1H 527 186 713
Charge to the income
statement FEW R (111) - (111
Exchange differences JEN ZERE 7 2 9
At 31 December 2009 2009412 A31 H 423 188 611
Credit to the income
statement TEhEFER 102 - 102
Exchange differences N ERE 50 22 72
At 31 December 2010 R2010%F12 A31 H 575 210 785
Deferred tax liabilities: BELEMEHERE
Withholding tax Others Total
FEHBE Hith st
US$’000 US$’000 US$’000
FEx FEx FEx
At 1 January 2009 R2009F1 A1 H 5,359 - 5,359
Charge to the income
statement EWEERTH 4,912 - 4,912
Transfer to tax payable ER T ENTIE (2,112 - (2,112)
At 31 December 2009 2009412 A 31 H 8,159 - 8,159
Charge to the income
statement SR 10,101 825 10,926
Transfer to tax payable EREEMNTIE (10,911) = (10,911)
At 31 December 2010 R2010F 12 A31H 7,349 825 8,174
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DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses
carry-forward to the extent that the realisation of the related
tax benefit through the future taxable profits is probable.
The Group did not recognise deferred income tax assets of
approximately US$12.9 million (2009: US$12.7 million) in
respect of tax losses amounting approximately to US$51.6
million (2009: US$50.8 million) as at 31 December 2010
that can be carried forward against future taxable income.
The tax losses as at 31 December 2010 amounting to
US$4.7 million, US$2.9 million, US$15.9 million, US$16.2
million and US$11.9 million will expire in year 2011, year
2012, year 2013, year 2014 and year 2015, respectively.

Deferred income tax liabilities have been recognised mainly
for the withholding tax that would be payable on the
estimate of earnings of certain subsidiaries incorporated
in PRC for 2010 that are expected to be distributed
in the foreseeable future. As to the other subsidiaries
incorporated in PRC and Taiwan, the Group has no plan
to distribute the respective retained earnings as at 31
December 2010. Unremitted earnings of those subsidiaries
amounted to US$427,325,000 (2009: US$295,429,000)
as at 31 December 2010.

25. EILEFEH —KE(E)

WRB AL B BARREZRFHMER
ARG efEsEnigEs
MiERIBELEMEHEE - R2010F12
A31 8 - AREEH A48 LUK R R E
B AR T I5E 1849 51,600,000 E T
(20094F : 50,800,0003 7T ) I K FERIE
AL FT1S 7 & E#Y12,900,000 3 7t (2009
% :12,700,000%7T) ° B 2010F 12 A
318 2z B8 & B804 4,700,000 7T
2,900,000% T * 15,900,000% 7T -
16,200,0003 7t & 11,900,000 7T i#% 7
BIFA20114F ~ 20124F ~ 20134F ~ 20144
& 20155 Eim ©

010G A ML E THEB
NATEF BRI R AR IR 2 &F M
YN ZBENHROCERELNEHRE
& o BLAR B K AV S A L A E B
NAEIME - AEEWEETE 5 IRM 2010
F1I2ANBHEZHBREZN B
2010%F12A31H - B@EMB AA /K
2R 2 F B 427,325,000 3= 7T (2009 4F
295,429,000 7T) °
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26. OTHER LOSSES - NET 26. HftbEE — FH

2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FErx FET
Net foreign exchange (losses)/gains  ER. % (E538), Wz (690) 1,260
Gains on sale of financial assets at HERATFEEBEELEN
fair value through profit or loss @B EMKZ 3 5
Gains on sale of property, plantand ~ HEWE SR RERE
equipment, leasehold land and land ~ H & 4= b} b {5 F#E
use rights and intangible assets, net METEENIRE T 1,052 1,521
Losses on disposal of BERFENEIERE
non-current assets held for sale BEMNER - a7
Donation expenses R E (2,997) (3,712
Bank charges RITFEE (856) (571)
Waived liabilities BB ES 981 444
Others Hitb 2,419 1,018
Total FE (88) (52)
27. OTHER INCOME 27. Ha A
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER FE
Government grants AT B & 31,122 32,560
Sale of scraps HEREEYE 9,049 6,108
Rental income (Note 8) AU A (FizES) 102 97
Others Hib 926 808
Total szt 41,199 39,573

The government grants represent subsidy income received

from various government authorities as incentives to

certain subsidiaries of the Group in the PRC.
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28. EXPENSES BY NATURE 28. RMEEINBAX
2010 2009
US$’000 US$’000
FERT TET

Raw materials used and changes B R RERM R MR

in inventories of finished m MR

goods and work in progress FEE 1,141,858 837,568
Promotion and advertising expenses = {8 & EE Y 73,060 55,222
Employee benefit expenses, EEEFAFAL

including Directors’ emoluments (BIEEEE)

(Note 29) (Mi5E29) 265,205 192,675
Transportation expense B 101,295 84,001
Water, electricity and IKERBER

energy expenses 53 87,869 63,033
Depreciation of property, VI - R

plant and equipment (Note 6) BT E (MizEe) 59,234 50,454
Amortisation of leasehold land THE 1t [ 4 (s F

and land use rights (Note 7) gl (7)) 1,211 1,020
Depreciation of investment KEMERE

properties (Note 8) (Hf7x8) 16 15
Amortisation of intangible B EE

assets (Note 9) (H7x9) 133 463
Operating lease in respect of FERETHR

lease hold land and buildings BFHEEeRE 16,828 14,751
Losses on obsolete and write-down [RE LK1F &

of inventories (Note 14) HWURES 1B (BisE14) 9,214 31,070
Provision for impairment of Z 5 RUGRE

trade receivables (Note 15) B (B97E15) 31 945
Auditor’s remuneration BTN & 739 732
Others Hip 89,397 62,486

Total of cost of sales, distribution HERRA « D EEA
costs and administrative expenses &7 B BT 1,846,090 1,394,435
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29,

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

20. EERAMX (BRESHE)

2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Wages and salaries T & K 213,117 152,287
Pension and other social welfare BRe REMTE R 33,874 26,912
Employee share option EEBERETE—EE
scheme — value of employee RBEE
service (Note 21) (MfzE21) 568 931
Other benefits HAtb 1z A 17,646 12,545
Total including st
Directors’ emoluments BEEENe 265,205 192,675
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements _
e MR R AR TR

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(@)

Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

29. EEEAMAX (BRESHE)(#F)

BEELSREEAEHS

The remuneration of each Director for the year ended BEEHZE2010F12 831 HILF
31 December 2010 is set out below: EMEBaT :
Employer's
contribu-
tion to
pension
Discre- scheme
tionary Other  Ex#
Name of Director Fees Salary bonuses Benefits* R{k£3E Total
BEfZ ER §&  WBRA HEA*  HHER @t
US$000  US$'000  US$000  US$000  USH000  US$000
TEx  FEn TER ¥ TEn T#n
Executive Directors: B1EE:
Tsai Eng-Meng £47H 10 145 6,989 15 4 7,163
Liao Ching-Tsun Bl 10 63 135 50 - 258
Chu Chi-Wen KX 10 90 156 41 2 299
Tsai Wang-Chia BOR 12 60 - - 77
Chan Yu-Feng E¥z 60 112 31 2 210
Non-executive Directors: FHTES
Tsai Shao-Chung Bifh 10 - - - - 10
Maki Haruo EEL 10 - - - - 10
Cheng Wen-Hsien ByE 10 - - - - 10
Independent non-executive Directors: ~ BUIEH/TEES -
Toh David Ka Hock BRE 50 - - - - 50
Pl Kerwel Bk 3 - - - - 35
Chien Wen-Guey By 20 - - - - 20
Lee Kwang-Chou Sl 20 - - - - 20
195 370 7,452 137 8 8,162
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29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(@)

Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

(continued)

The remuneration of each Director for the year ended

29. EEEAMAX (BRESHE)(#F)

@ ZFRaMREBAEMS(E)

BEEHZE2009F12 831 HILEF

31 December 2009 is set out below: ERFHMAT
Employer’s
contribu-
tionto
pension
Discre- scheme
tionary Other  [BxY
Name of Director Fees Salay  bonuses  Benefits”  RikA:t Total
BEE ER e BETL AEN  EWEX &t
US$000  US$000  US$000  US$000  USHO000  US$000
=t FEr TEr tET O TERT TER
Executive Directors; B1ES
Tsai Eng-Meng B8 10 142 5,294 70 4 5,520
Liao Ching-Tsun B 10 77 106 54 3 250
Chu Chi-Wen N 10 112 114 " 2 249
Non-executive Directors: FHTES
Tsai Shao-Chung Binh 10 - - - - 10
Maki Haruo EESN 10 - - - - 10
Tomita Mamoru EmF 10 - - - - 10
Lin Feng-| B 10 - - 19 - 29
Cheng Wen-Hsien BVE 10 - - - - 10
Independent non-executive Directors: ~ BUIEH/TEES -
Toh David Ka Hock BRE 50 - - - - 50
Pei Kerwel Rk 3% - - - - 3
Chien Wen-Guey BV 20 - - - _ 20
Lee Kwang-Chou HA 20 - - - - 20
205 331 5,514 154 9 6,213
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29. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE, INCLUDING 29. EEGARX(BRESHS)(E)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b)  Five highest paid individuals b) AEZE=HFAL
The five individuals whose emoluments are the AEBASEHFHNIEATEE
highest in the Group included four Directors (2009: MEHEZE = (2000 : =4)  EH
three) whose emoluments are reflected in the B7E X 2R DT R o FAAE
analysis presented above. The emoluments payable AFEERNESR—EREaFALTH
to the remaining one highest paid individuals during B0 (2009 F : M4%) :

the years are as follows (2009: two):

2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Salaries e 72 125
Discretionary bonuses BYISTEAT 97 185
Other benefits* HiubigF* 23 79
192 389
In the band of: BENT
Nil to US$129,000 ZT % 129,000 7T
(HK$1,000,000) (1,000,000 7T) = -
US$129,001 (HK$1,000,001) 129,001 =7t (1,000,001 #7T)
to US$193,000 2 193,0003%7T
(HK$1,500,000) (1,500,000 % 7T) 1 2
1 2
* Other benefits include housing and car * HAg M 2 1E R E M7= A AR
allowances and share based compensations. DRERHME -
For the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009, #H E£2010F & 2009412 A31 8 It F
no payments had been made by the Group to the [ - 2N BT A A B ok R BB A 1 T )
Directors or the highest paid individuals in respect of EFNERFATEINRIE  BEES
inducement to join or compensation for loss of office, EEETALTHERDRME -
and no Director or the highest paid individual waived
any of the emoluments.
191

FEBIBE ERARAT




"“m“":E“E:"“.:.:.Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FAMBRRMEE =

30. FINANCE INCOME - NET 30. MEWA—HEE
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Finance cost BV A
— Interest expenses on —8RITER
bank borrowings FERx (6,531) (3,123)
Less: amounts capitalised W FARTEEE
on qualifying assets BERSRE = 393
(6,531) (2,730)
Finance income A WA
— Interest income on cash —BEKIREEBY
and cash equivalents FEU A 10,169 6,456
Net finance income BB WA FRE 3,638 3,726
31. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 31. FriEH
2010 2009
US$’000 US$’000
FEn FET
Current tax: EHATIE
Current tax on profits for the year FEFEN S AR IE 73,224 42,097
Deferred tax (Note 25): IRAERRIA (Fi5E25) -
Origination of temporary differences i1 Z 28R AE £ 10,824 4,801
Income tax expense FTiS®i 84,048 46,898
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31. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 31. Fr8® (&)
The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from AN EE B B FTAS FR B R P A AN A B 0 £
the theoretical amount that would arise using the statutory AR BEEM R 25% (20094 : 25% )5t
tax rate in the PRC of 25% (2009: 25%) as follows: HRIEmBIENEENT
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Profit before income tax b FTiSEE AT 442,820 360,072
Income tax calculated at RARBEEREAED
statutory tax rate in the PRC FTiS i 110,705 90,018
Effect of different tax rates, BRI ARME - B
tax holiday and preferential tax BEINER
rates of subsidiaries TREMF 2 (42,510) (52,673)
Expenses not deductible GIE ik
for tax purposes 53 5,752 4,641
Withholding tax on dividends FEIMEARREZ
from PRC subsidiaries B 10,101 4,912
Income tax charge PSR 84,048 46,898
The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands ARAEFRSHERBREHESAAA
as an exempted company with limited liability under the MK AEREERAT - BimER
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands and, accordingly, BEMFSEEMEN -
is exempted from payment of Cayman Islands income tax.
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31.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Effective from 1 January 2008, the Company’s subsidiaries
incorporated in the PRC are required to determine and
pay the Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”) in accordance with
the Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC (the “New CIT
Law”) as approved by the National People’s congress on
16 March 2007 and Detailed Implementations Regulations
of the New CIT Law (the “DIR”) as approved by the State
Council on 6 December 2007. According to the New CIT
Law and DIR, the income tax rates for both domestic and
foreign investment enterprises have been unified at 25%
effective from 1 January 2008. For enterprises which are
established before the publication of the New CIT Law and
are entitled to preferential treatments of reduced CIT rates
granted by relevant tax authorities, the new CIT rate will
be gradually increased from the preferential rates to 25%
within 5 years after the effective date of the New CIT Law
on 1 January 2008. For the regions that enjoy a reduced
CIT rate at 15%, the tax rate would gradually increase to
18% for 2008, 20% for 2009, 22% for 2010, 24% for 2011
and 25% for 2012 according to the grandfathering rules
stipulated in the DIR and related circulars. Enterprises that
are currently entitled to exemptions or reductions from the
standard income tax rate for a fixed term may continue to
enjoy such treatments until the fixed term expires.

Enterprises incorporated in Taiwan, Hong Kong and other
places (mainly including Singapore, Japan and British
Virgin Islands) are subject to income tax at the prevailing
rates of 17%, 16.5% and 0% to 30% (2009: 25%,16.5%
and 0% to 30%) respectively.
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Frig®t (&)

£ 7 B3R A e B S B AR A R B B A R
JEIZERF 2007 F3 A 16 HERARRE
AEBBNPEAREMBECEMEH
E(TF R EAEEUA D) MBIHE 7 2007
F12 A6 AEMBFEEMBHIEMIE
PlE AR ([EBIEHEARA ) #EE Fsk
HEmEH (TREMRBH]) - #2008
F1A1HBER - BREBEFEEMBHE
KAGBIE He 4R - At RINE D ERFT
B EB2008F1H1HRE —/25% °
R EMESRERMRIRLITZE
AR EHER T REMSHEIRX
MEEmMS  TEEMSHEEEHL
EMEHEAN2008F 1 A1 BER 218
SFANHEEREZRIILE25% ° RIK
FAMEBIE e R AR R KA SFR) -
ZBEMEHMERR(FRER15%) &)
& - &35 5 7 2008 F - 2009 F
20104 + 2011 F R 2012 F 3 #EM=E
18% ~ 20% ~ 22% - 24% K 25% o B Bl
BN —BRETHHMESZEMSRE
MegRentE  AIBEZRZES
B BEEZRETHRERAL -

P

B FAEREMAH (EZREH
M BARKBEZES) ML
MEEBEREWBREITHNAMBHESF
B17% ~ 16.5% 5% 0% = 30% (20094 :
25% ~16.5% K0% Z=30% ) BN FiIA »
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33.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GABISHEHIEE =

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
to the extent of a profit of US$250,704,000 (2009:
US$4,658,000).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

(@ Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company

by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue during the year.

32.

33.

RAFRESEFEABREERQTFNE

AR RBMBEHRENARRERFTE
A JE A5 A A &) F B A250,704,000 3 7T
(2009 4F :4,658,000FE 7T °

BRER

(a)

YN

FREABNRARRERITA A
FEIG BB AR FE D BT EBR
ZINEFHBGETHE -

2010 2009
Profit attributable NN B R
to equity holders HFE ARG
of the Company A
(US$’000) (F=71) 358,428 312,628
Weighted average BEITEER
number of ordinary hn#
shares in issue 98
(thousands) (Fh) 13,208,830 13,208,189
Basic earnings per share FIRERER US2.71 cents US2.37 cents
2.71 %4l 2.37
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33. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 33. BRERNE)
(b)  Diluted (o) #F

BiEERNBRRME N EENE
EEBREREATRE  RESHETE
B NEFIBEE - ARR)E
ST ENTRRBERERE -

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting
the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares. The Company’s potentially

dilutive ordinary shares comprised share options.

2010 2009

Profit attributable to equity VNN sy

holders of the BB AL

Company (US$'000) ME(F=E7T) 358,428 312,628
Weighted average number BEITERR

of ordinary shares in pili3

issue (thousands) FHE (T 13,208,830 13,208,189
Adjustments for share FE AR B

options (thousands) (Fr) 9,377 8,301
Weighted average number ISR

of ordinary shares for LA nE

diluted earnings per SIE

share (thousands) (F) 13,218,207 13,216,490
Diluted earnings per share BRI EEF US2.71 cents US2.37 cents

2.71 &1L

2.37 Al
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34. DIVIDENDS

On 8 March 2011, the Board recommended the payment
of a final dividend of US1.36 cents (2009: US1.50 cents)
per ordinary share, totalling US$179,679,000 (2009:
US$197,953,000) for the year ended 31 December 2010.
The proposed final dividend in respect of the year ended
31 December 2010 is calculated based on the total
number of shares in issue as at the date of this report. The
payment of the proposed final dividend is to be approved
by the shareholders at the Company’s forthcoming Annual
General Meeting. The financial statements do not reflect
this dividend payable.

34.

@<

P2011F3A8H EFEeEZRMNE
Z£2010F 12 A1 HIEFEHRBAKE
TR E B 1.36 KL (2009 4F : 1.503%
fili) - #£5H179,679,0003 7T (2009 4F :
197,953,000 7T ) ° # £ 20104 12 A
31 B IEFEHER AR BT IRBRRA
WMEABMEBITRMBEGTE - kITZ
BB ZEFENARNRERERRAFK
2 LAERRRE - I WER AR R E
RS -

2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FEx FET
Interim dividend paid of US0.90 B AR A
(2009: US0.60) cents per fi% 85 /% 0.90 AL
ordinary share (20094 : 0.603EA1l) 118,905 79,251
Proposed final dividend of RS AR B E B
US1.36 (2009: US 1.50) REAIR BB 1.36 1L
cents per ordinary share (20094 : 1.50311L) 179,679 197,953
298,584 277,204

The dividends paid in 2010 amounted to US$317,069,000
(2009: US$258,888,000), comprising the final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2009 of US$198,164,000
and the interim dividend for the six months ended 30 June
2010 of US$118,905,000, which were paid in May and
September 2010 respectively. The aggregate amount of
the dividends paid and proposed during 2010 and 2009
have been disclosed in the consolidated income statement
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

20104 JK 1 89 A% B & 317,069,000 3
7T (2009 4F : 258,888,000% T ) * £
&5 BRI R2010F5 A %9 Ak & &
Z2009F 12 A31 HIEFEHRBARKE
198,164,000 7T R B Z 20104 6 A 30
H 1E /<M A &9 BiR% 2 118,905,000 &
JT © 2010 4F K 2009 F & - #) K2 # R 1~
AR B R ERIBEEE R RGN EGE
W RPEE -

197

B sIn ERARAT




- 14 & e S Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements e
e M BRR M

35. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 35. BEELENRS
2010 2009
US$’000 US$’'000
FEx FET
Profit before income tax bR ER1SH AT FE 442,820 360,072
Adjustments for: AT EIBEL AR
— Depreciation of property, — W - I
plant and equipment (Note 6) BT E (Ee) 59,234 50,454
— Amortisation of leasehold land —HE L K i A
and land use rights (Note 7) ey (MRE7) 1,211 1,020
— Depreciation of investment —REYENE
properties (Note 8) (FffsE8) 16 15
— Amortisation of intangible — | EEEH
assets (Note 9) (M7 9) 133 463
— Gains on sale of property, plant —HEME - BER
and equipment, leasehold BREMEE T At
land and land use rights and FRELEFLEEDN
intangible assets, net (Note 26) W zs (B3E 26) (1,052) (1,521)
— Losses on sale of non-current —HEFEHEERD
asset held for sale (Note 26) BEMEE (KFE26) = 17
— Losses on obsolete inventories —REFERT
and write-down of B EE
inventories (Note 28) (Mf3E28) 9,214 31,070
— Provision for impairment of — B RUGRERE
trade receivables (Note 28) (Mf3E28) 31 945
— Interest income (Note 30) — R EHA (FIFE30) (10,169) (6,456)
— Interest expenses (Note 30) — M B (K15 30) 6,531 2,730
— Share of profit of — JEIGEEE R RN
associates (Note 11) (FF&E11) (50) (406)
— Employees share option — & B BN
scheme — value of FrEl—1EE
employee services (Note 29) ARASEE (FiFE29) 568 931
508,487 439,334
Changes in working capital: BEEEE)
- (Increase)/decrease in inventories  —1F & (4&10),/E (125,420) 91,838
— (Increase)/decrease in — B SRR (3 m), R
trade receivables (28,024) 24,371
— (Increase)/decrease in —JENEIE - e RhHA
prepayments, deposits and FEMR (35 0), R
other receivables (33,238) 8,574
— Increase in financial assets —EREREATERE
at fair value through KSR E EIE N
profit or loss (57) (254)
- Increase in trade payables — B S EMFIEM 74,852 20,902
— Increase in accruals —EEERAR
and other payables HAb e ZRIE N 45,389 58,118
Cash generated from operations BEBEAMIRE 441,989 642,883
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35. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 35.
(continued)

LEELANRE(F)

RBERERT  HEWE  BERRK
B HELH R LHERRANELE

In the statement of cash flow, proceeds from sale of
property, plant and equipment, leasehold land and land

use rights and intangible assets comprise: ENFFRIERRE
2010 2009
US$’000 US$’'000
FEx FET
Net book amount of property, EN SR YNE
plant and equipment (Note 6) BREFAE (FizE6) 11,757 2,825
Net book amount of leasehold land 8 & +3th [ + b {5 FA 4
and land use rights (Note 7) BREDFE (MisE7) = 591
Net book amount of EREERAFE
intangible assets (Note 9) GER) = 10
Gains on sale of property, HEWE - e NEE -
plant and equipment, leasehold HEL R
land and land use rights and FREURELEE
intangible assets, net (Note 26) A 2 e 3 EE (P 26) 1,052 1,521
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWE - HES R
plant and equipment, FAE 1 % + {5 AR
leasehold land and land use AR B B
rights and intangible assets FT{S 308 12,809 4,947
36. COMMITMENTS - GROUP 36. EE-KH
(@)  Capital commitments (a) BEAEIE

Capital expenditure contracted for at the balance

REZ BT ERREE 2 EARR

sheet dates but not yet incurred is as follows: T
2010 2009
US$’000 US$’'000
FEx FET
Property, plant and equipment 43 - #2355 40,881 29,261
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36. COMMITMENTS - GROUP (continued)

(b)

Operating lease commitments

Operating lease commitments — as lessee

The Group leases buildings under lease agreements.
The Group’s future aggregate minimum lease
payments under these operating leases are as
follows:

36. RIE-—KE(E)

(b)

SR ERE
EEHEAE—BFEBT
AEBERBEHEGHERZEY -

AEBEZFEEHEETHRKR
ERENTBELT

2010 2009

US$’000 US$'000

FER FE

No later than 1 year 1EIURA 5,201 6,521
Later than 1 year and no

later than 5 years 1&54F 5,866 6,987

Later than 5 years 5% E 15,061 18,012

26,128 31,520

Operating lease commitments — as lessor

The Group leases out certain office premises, plant
and equipment under operating lease agreements.
The leases have various terms and renewal rights.
The future aggregate minimum rental receivables

BEHEARE— BT

AEBRELLHEHRLEET
MREME - BB RERE - ZFHE
EATRAFHRENRER - RIFZ
FREME - RRFERKHESE

under these operating leases are as follows: AT
2010 2009
US$’000 US$’000
FER F=1
No later than 1 year 1FEAR 84 89

Later than 1 year and

no later than 5 years 1254 76 152
160 241
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37. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING

INTE

(@)

RESTS

Acquisition of additional interest in subsidiaries

In May 2010, Want Want Holdings Ltd., a subsidiary
of the Company, acquired an additional 20% of
the shares of Hefei Xiang-Want Foods Co., Ltd.
for a purchase consideration of US$636,000. The
carrying amount of the non-controlling interests in
Hefei Xiang-Want Foods Co., Ltd. on the date of
acquisition was US$636,000.

In 2010, Want Want Holdings Ltd. bought back an
additional 0.1% of its own shares for a purchase
consideration of US$7,976,000. The carrying
amount of the non-controlling interests in Want
Want Holdings Ltd. on the date of acquisition was
US$1,330,000.

The Group recognised a decrease in non-controlling
interests of US$1,966,000 and a decrease in equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company
of US$6,646,000. The effect of changes in the
ownership interest of the Group on the equity
attributable to owners of the Company during the
year is summarised as follows:

37.

SSFEGIMERNRS

W BB I 8 2 B LA i

MR2010F5 R ARal—RMEB
NEEEZERAR A GKRESEF
HRMEERRAFHSIN20%KH
B - W (B A 636,000 7T ©
RKWEBH  RelEFEHER M
RARMIEESIEESEEER
636,000 7T °

R20104F - HEZER AR A F G
BESIN0ARKMDER - WER
& 57,976,000 75 - B U B A
H - REEZERERARMIEE
14 25 A BR T (B A& 1,330,000

JC ©

7N £ [ HE 5B IE 1 ) M R AR A
1,966,000 L M AR B mIFH
AFE(EREZE A 2 6,646,000 7T °
RAFEE - RARRHRA AEIGE
ERAEEMBRERZEDHTE
BMEWT :

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILLEE

2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER F=x
Carrying amount of i e I 1
non-controlling e
interests acquired A 1,966 520
Consideration paid to BTz
non-controlling interests BmHRE (8,612) (520)
Excess of consideration B R N FEIE I
paid recognised in the e e
transactions with R 5 R
non-controlling interests BREARE
reserve within equity i) (6,646) -
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37. TRANSACTIONS WITH NON-CONTROLLING 37. HEFEFMBEENRS (F)

INTERESTS (continued)

(b)  Effects of transactions with non-controlling interests (b) #HZE2010F12 A31 BIEFEHAR
on the equity attributable to equity holders of the NRERFFA AL R FEE
Company for the year ended 31 December 2010 MRS FE

US$’000
FERT
Total comprehensive income 72 A AL ER
for the period attributable FEMREAA
to the shareholders of FHEK
the Company 4aEE 410,133
Changes in equity attributable Uk BB B A A
to shareholders of the REIMESE R
Company arising from PiN/NG]|
acquisition of additional MR L
interests in subsidiaries T (6,646)
403,487
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38. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS - GROUP 38. BEFRSZ—KH
The ultimate controlling parties of the Group are Mr. Tsai REE 2 REER T AESTHIELE (K
Eng-Meng, the Chairman and chief executive officer of the EBEZERBRITHRAR) REKRK -

Group, and his families.

(@  Transactions with related parties () HEEINRS

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31ALEE

2010 2009
US$'000 US$000
TErx FET
Sales of goods HEEY
— aminority shareholder of a —REE-ENE
subsidiary of the Group DEZ—BDERRE 3,281 3,326
Purchases of goods and services B B i i M AR TS
—a company which a
Director of the Group has —AEE—REEHR
beneficial interest iy fowdanl IVNC] 447 563
Rental of buildings to {5 Hot-Kid Holdings
a subsidiary of Hot-Kid Limited —fIF{{/8 2 7]
Holdings Limited ZETHE
- a company beneficially —-AREFEER
owned by the wE2—[
Chairman of the Group NS 2,853 2,355
Purchases of listed securities BELmHES
- a company which a —AEB—RES
Director of the Group BEER
has beneficial interest G A S VNC] - 2,438
In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the RAREERALMZZINATEE
above transactions are carried out in the ordinary T% TR W AR YR B B 1 ok 2 165G
course of business and in accordance with the terms 17
of the underlying agreements.
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38. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS - GROUP 38.

(continued)

(b) Balances with related parties

RELXS -8 (&)

(o) EREAETTHAERR

2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER F=x
Trade receivables (Note 15) Z 5 (FizE15)
- aminority shareholder ofa  —AEE B A
subsidiary of the Group Rz —RVERRE 1,083 1,118
Other receivables (Note 16) E b el (BIRE16)
- a company beneficially —REEFxE
owned by the Chairman Enk
of the Group Az—RERAA 334 160

The receivables are unsecured in nature and bear
no interest. There are no provision held against
receivables from related parties (2009: nil).

(c) Key management compensation
Key management includes Directors (executive

and non-executive) and senior management. The
compensation paid or payable to key management

EWRAEEREEE - AA T
RIS O R i
(20094 : 4&) o

) ETBEEABHE
TEERABRREE(WTES

HIENTER)MSREREAE -
AEBREREABXMERRBRERS

for employee services is shown below: MBI T -
2010 2009
US$’000 US$'000
FER FET
Salaries, bonus, pension M~ TEAT RIS K
and other welfares HuptgH| 9,171 7,370
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 39. FEMERT

MR2010F 12 A31H - "REEMTEMN
BRARFBEHIMT -

The following sets out the details of the principal
subsidiaries of the Group as at 31 December 2010.

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BETR bin-E
Company name “EHh HERK/ EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b5 &R BERE% FEEH
Directly owned
BEERE
Want Want Holdings Ltd. Singapore US$ 212,331,000 99.97  Investment Holding
P ERAR A A% 212,331,000% 7T REER
Long Wave Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$100 100  Trading of food and beverages
BRRmERAF BB 10087 BEmRHHES
Want-Want Foods Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 Trading of food and beverages
HHERmERAF BE 28T RmRHHES
Wellstand Enterprises Limited BVI USS$1 100 Trading of raw materials,
EBRLES 1%L machineries, and etc.
RHR - BHEE S
Leading Guide Corporation BVI US$40,000,000 100 Trading of raw materials,
EBRLES 40,000,000%7¢ machineries, and etc.
BHE - BHEE S
Want Want (HK) Holdings Limited Hong Kong US$1 100 Investment holding
B e REER
Indirectly owned
BiEES
Anji Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZERERBERRA F 1,400,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRMMHE
Anging Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZERERMBRAR i 7,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRMAMHE
Anging Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$31,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZEAHRMARAR H 31,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HER D HRMAMHE
Anyang Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,610,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHIERBERAF F 1,610,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MMM
Anyang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,820,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHRERBERAA F 1,820,000F 7T of food and beverages

RERH PREFAH
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. XEMEQT(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR X4£HE
Company name “EHh HERAK EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER,/ b8 TMEX BER% FEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEEs (R)
Anyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHEEERBERRA 3 4,000,000% 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR DA
Anyang Big-Want Food Ltd. PRC US$1,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ZHEAERBERAF 3 1,500,000F T of food and beverages
SERDHR AR
Bao Want Technology Packaging Taiwan NTD9,000,000 60  Sales of chemical materials
Materials Co., Ltd. L 9,000,000%1 &% and plastic fims/bags
BFMREHRHERRA A HEL2ME
REBR /%
Baotou Salagi Ming Want Dairy Co., Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
PRENEREIEBRAA i 5,000,000% 7T of food and beverages
HERDHRMMEKE
Baotou Salagi Want Want Foods Co., Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
PRENEEERRER A H 5,000,000%7T of food and beverages
HERDHRMMHKE
Beijing Be-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,350,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LRV ERRBRAT F 9,350,000 % 7T of food and beverages
SER D HRMMKE
Beijing Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$13,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LRAERRERAH F 13,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SER D HRMMEE
Beijing Cheng-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,440,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
L RKERRERAT F 1,440,000 7T of food and beverages
SER D HRMME
Beijing Dairy-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$25,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LRIERRERAH F 25,100,000 % 7T of food and beverages
SERDHRMMHE
Beijing Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
L RIERMBRAT F 1,400,000 7T of food and beverages
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

39. XEMEQTE(E)

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BETR b
Company name “EHh HERK EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER b5 &R BERE% FEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
MRS (R)
Beijing Lion-Want Packing Ltd. PRC US$2,100,000 100 Manufacturing of packing
L RREBREERAF H 2,100,000% 7T materials
SRR
Beijing Ming-Want Foods Ltd. PRC RMB40,000,000 75,59 Manufacturing and distribution
I RAERBERAF R AR 40,000,00070 of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHE
Beijing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
TREERRBRAT H 1,400,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHER DA
Beijing Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ITRHEERRERAF e 6,000,000% 7T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHRE
Changsha Ming-Want Condensed Milk Ltd. PRC US$1,350,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ROPHERIERRA H 1,350,000 T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHE
Changsha Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$17,970,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EOHHRRERAF H 17,970,000 T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHE
Chengdu Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RBAERRERDF e 5,000,000 % 7T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHE
Chengdu Fore-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,540,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
REEERRERDF H 1,540,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHRMAHE
Chengdu Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$13,700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AR EERDA e 13,700,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHER DA
Chengdu Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
REEEEMBRAF e 9,800,000% 7T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHE
Dezhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$600,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ENHERRERAT e 600,000 7T of food and beverages

A BARAEH
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continueqd) 39. XEMBAR (£&)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bi-E
Company name “EHh HERAK EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b &R BERY% FEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEEs (8)
First Family Enterprise Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD 66,500,000 100  Trading of snack Food
HERBZBRHERLA SEME 66,500,000 A KRRMES
Guangxi Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ERAHRMBRAR HE 3,000,000% 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Guangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EATERBERAA I 8,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Guangxi Ming-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$16,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
ERARERAERAF I 16,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Guangzhou Be-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,850,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BMUERRERAE HE 4,850,000 F 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Guangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BMNAERBERAF HE 10,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Guangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BMNIERBERAF I 6,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Guangzhou Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BNBEIEERAA I 15,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Guangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BNEERAERAF I 9,000,000%7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Guangzhou Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$14,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EMNERRMBRAR HE 14,000,000 T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Guangzhou Yong-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BMKERMERAR HE 7,000,000% 7T of food and beverages
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continueqd) 39. XEMEQTE(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests
Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group

of operation/ capital %
incorporation BEITR r5E
Company name “EHh HERK EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER b5 &R BERE% FEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
MRS (R)
Hangzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,250,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MNAERRERAF H 11,250,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHE
Hangzhou Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MMNIERRER AT H 4,500,000 % 7T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHE
Hangzhou Mei-Want Machinery Ltd. PRC US$600,000 100 Manufacturing and sales of
MMNEREMSIEBRAR H 600,000 7T machineries and
related services
HERHERM R
yiElEaliiens
Hangzhou Sun-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MR RER AT H 12,000,000 7T of food, wine and beverages
HERHHRM
B R RE
Hangzhou Tiane Foods Chemical Co., Ltd. PRC US$1,050,000 100 Manufacturing of dehydrating,
mMaE L IERATF H 1,050,000 3T deoxidating, preservative
and related products
HERHETRIL -
mal  HREREEER
Hangzhou Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MMNEERMBR A h 9,800,000t of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Harbin Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,820,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
RRERERMARAR h 1,820,000 % 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Harbin Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BREHERRERAF e 5,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Hefei Xiang-Want Foods Co., Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AREEERRBRAF H 3,000,000 T of food and beverages

BER S HARTHKE
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39.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. XEMEQT(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bi-E
Company name “EHh HERAK EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b &R BERY% FEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEEs (8)
Hefei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BIEEERRERAF w 3,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHRMAHE
Henan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MR ERBERRA H 1,750,000% T of food and beverages
SERDHRMAHKE
Houma Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FEEERMERAT F 3,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Houma Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EEHERRERAA F 700,000 7T of food and beverages
SER D HRMAHKE
Huaian Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$70,100,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EREERRBRAT F 70,100,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHRMAHKE
Hubei Bao-Want Packaging Materials Ltd. PRC US$250,000 100 Manufacturing and sales
Mt ERBEMEARAR H 250,000F 7T of packaging materials
HERHEBRDH
Hubei Lee-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
M IERBERRA H 4,500,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR DA
Hubei Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
MIEERRERRA F 3,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR DA
Hunan Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,900,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HEAERBERAF H 7,900,000 % 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Hunan Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,500,000 100 Manufacturing of packing
HEET BN BEERAR F 5,500,000 % 7T bags and carton boxes
HERERRAR
Hunan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
HEEERRERRA H 15,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SER D HRMAHKE
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. XEMEQTE(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BETR b
Company name “EHh HERK EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER b5 &R BERE% FEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
%A (&)
| Lan Foods Industrial Co., Ltd. Taiwan NTD10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
BEHERIERNERAT AEmE 10,000,000 4% of food and beverages
HERD ERMMAE
Island Port Corporation BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
ERRIHE 25,000,000 % T REZR
Jiangxi Be-Wang Foods Ltd. PRC US$12,600,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IRVERMERAF H 12,600,000 % 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Jiangxi Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IRHEERMERAF H 6,000,000 T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Lianyungang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BEEEHRRARAH HE 8,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Longchang Lee-want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BEVHRMBRAH hE 10,000,000 T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Longchang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BEERERBERRA H 1,750,000 & T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Longchang Want Want Foodstuff Co., Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EEMHRRERAT H 700,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Longchang Xiang Want Food Ltd. PRC US$4,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EEHHRBEBRAT H 4,100,000 T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Luohe Want-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$7,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BAEHRRERAT H 7,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDHR MM
Media Sense INC. BVI US$25,000,000 100 Investment holding
RBRLES 25,000,000 7T REER
Ming Want Worldwide Limited BVI US$250,000 100 Investment holding
RBRLES 250,000% 7T REER
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. XEMEQT(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR bi-E
Company name “EHh HERAK EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b &R BERY% FEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEEs (8)
Nanjing Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$8,550,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HRATERERAR w 8,550,000 T of food and beverages
SERDHRMAHE
Nanjing Cubic-Want Plastic Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Production of packaging
MRREBEMEERAE H 2,500,000 7T materials and cans
EEARMERE
Nanjing Fore-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,300,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AR EIERERAT H 6,300,000 T of food and beverages
SERDHRMAHKE
Nanjing Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$17,000,000 95 Manufacturing of packing
HREMERERAR H 17,000,000 7T bags and carton boxes
ERERRSE
Nanjing Lion-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$2,100,000 100  Manufacturing of
BRREREERRA F 2,100,000% 7T packing materials
SEEARYE
Nanjing Plus-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$1,600,000 100 Manufacturing of plastic
BRMEREERRA F 1,600,000% T packaging materials
SLEBRORYE
Nanjing Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MREERRERAT H 2,500,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Nanjing Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,400,000 91 Manufacturing and distribution
MRHERRERAT H 6,400,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHRMAHE
Ningxia Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$12,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EEREIEERRA H 12,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR MM
Qihe Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
EinERmERRA H 2,000,000%7T of food and beverages
SERDHRMAMHE
Qihe Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,700,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
ETEERBERRA H 5,700,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHKE
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continueqd) 39. XEMEQTE(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BEITR r5E
Company name “EHh HERK EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER b5 &R BERE% FEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
MRS (R)
Quanzhou Lee-want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
SMIERBERRA H 10,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHE
Quanzhou Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
FMNHRERMARAT H 10,000,000 % 7T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHE
Saxone Worldwide Ltd. BVI US$50,000 95 Investment Holding
HBRAES 50,000% 7T REER
Shandong Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$4,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IWRAERRABRAT e 4,500,000 37T of food and beverages
SUER S HR MR
Shandong He-Want Desiccant Ltd. PRC US$1,700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WRAETREER AR M 1,700,000 7T of desiccant, deoxidants,
preservatives and
related products
BERDHTIRE -
RaH - WREREEER
Shandong Jet-Want Packaging Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100  Manufacturing and sales of
WEER AR HERAR e 5,000,000% 7T packaging materials
and carton boxes
HERHEBRMK AR
Shandong Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LRI EERAA H 2,500,000 % 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR DA
Shandong Qiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LRSI EERAF H 5,750,000 % 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR DA
Shandong Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,130,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WRRERBERRA H 5,130,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHER DA
Shandong Rui-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WRRERBERAA H 10,100,000 7T of food and beverages

A BARAERY
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. XEMEQT (&)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR biN-E
Company name “EHh HERAK EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b3 TMEX BERY% FEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
BEEs (R)
Shandong Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LWREERBARAF e 5,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHRMAHKE
Shandong Xiang-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$29,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
WERHERRERAA F 29,000,000% 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR AR
Shanggao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
TEEERABRAT H 1,800,000 % 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR DA
Shanggao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
TRARRRERAF F 5,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHR DA
Shanghai Dragon’s Moral PRC US$10,350,000 100 Provision of consultancy
Corporate Management Ltd. F 10,350,000 T services and information
BB EERERDA REHARBRER
Shanghai Want Want Trading Ltd. PRC US$140,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
LEEEEBEERRA F 140,000%7T and related activities
RmRHREEHUR
HEXBED
Shanghai Lee Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
LBUHERRERATF F 6,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SUERH HRmAMERE
Shenyang Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$9,950,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BEAERRERAT F 9,950,000 7T of food, wine and beverages
HERDHRM
B R
Shenyang Rice-Want Cereals & Qils Ltd. PRC US$9,600,000 100 Processing and sales of rice
EHRERAGmERAR HhE 9,600,000% 7T and oil products
AKEAERMIKEE
Shenyang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$10,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EGEERMAB AR HE 10,000,0003 7T of food and beverages
SUER S HR MK
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. XEMEQTE (&)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR Vi
Company name “EHh HERK EEME  Principal activities
ARER RIER, b5 &R BEzE% FEEH
Indirectly owned (continued)
MRS (R)
Shijiazhuang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$22,750,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
EREPEIEERAA H 22,750,000 % 7T of food and beverages
SERDHER DA
Shuangcheng Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,800,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
BREENREARRARAT H 1,800,000% T of food and beverages
HERABRSTHH
Tongchuan Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$15,600,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MIEERBERRA e 15,600,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHERMAHRE
Tongchuan Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,250,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IR ERBERRA H 3,250,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHER DA
Want Want Food Pte Ltd. Singapore SGD100,000 100 Trading of food and beverages
FHRMILABRAT FIE 100,000 3 AT EmEHHES
Want Want Four Seas Company Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 70 Distributing of food and
HETLMNERAE % 2,000,00075 7T beverages and
related activities
DR mREHE
URIRRIEE
Want Want Japan Co., Ltd. Japan JPY100,000,000 60  Import, export and distribution
HEHBEAEA 2 HZA& 100,000,000 H of food and beverages and
related services
R RREHEL O R
7 A R AR B PR
Weifang Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$3,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HIHERBBR AT H 3,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDHRMAMHE
Wingate Overseas Holdings Ltd. BVI US$50,000 100 Investment holding
HBRLES 50,000% 7T REER
Xiantao Rimalt Foods Ltd. PRC US$1,400,000 100  Manufacturing and distribution
IR ERMBRAF H 1,400,000 & T of food and beverages

BER S HARTHKE
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

39. XEMEQT(E)

Issued and paid up Effective interests

Country/Place  capital/registered held by the Group
of operation/ capital %
incorporation BRTR X4£HE
Company name “EHh HERAK EEME  Principal activities
NAEH RIER, 5 &R BEE% TEED
Indirectly owned (continued)
BME%EA (&)
Xiantao Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$700,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
IWHEERRBR AT F 700,000 7T of food and beverages
HERD HRMMAKK
Xining Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$6,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
AERERAERAA R 6,000,000 7T of food and beverages
SERDERMMKE
Xinjiang Big-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$5,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HEAERBERRA F 5,000,000 7T of food and beverages
HERD HRMMKE
Xinjiang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$4,000,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
MEREIEER A F 4,000,000% 7T of food and beverages
HERD HRMMKE
Xinjiang Ru-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$2,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
TRIAERBERRA F 2,100,000 7T of food and beverages
HERDERMMAKK
Xinjiang Want Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$2,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HEEERRERAF F 2,500,000 7T of food and beverages
HERD HRMMKK
Xuzhou Big-Want Foods Ltd. PRC US$11,500,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
HINAERMBRAT F 11,500,000 7T of food and beverages
HERD ERMMAKE
Zhejiang Ming-Want Dairy Ltd. PRC US$49,100,000 100 Manufacturing and distribution
TR EBR AR e 49,100,000% 7T of food and beverages
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